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2014 2015
12 31
2012
2015 2014 2013 2011
57,403,934 66,901,438 66,137,861 68,267,510 84,639,178
(958,646)  (1,117,254)  (1,104,502)  (1,140,067)  (1,413,474)
1,755,805 507,287  (1,513,596)  (8,591,161)  (7,854,229)
(29,322) (8,472) (-25,277)  (-143.472)  (-131,166)
1,791,504 1,550,821  (1,813,068)  (9,110,250)  (8,885,265)
(29,918) (25,899) (-30,278)  (-152,141)  (-148,384)
- - 4,692,490 972,819 -
- - (78,365) (16,246) -
283,391 362,529 235,470  (9,559,138) (10,495,295)
(4,733) (6,054) (3,932)  (-159,638)  (-175,271)
1,508,113 1,188,292 2,643,952 1,421,710 1,610,030
(25,185) (19,844) (44,154) (23,743) (26,888)
0.0277 0.0355 0.0230 (0.9357) (1.0273)
) @ © (16) an
148,193,149 148,788,454 161,862,107 165,259,530 157,458,885
(2,474,826)  (2,484,767)  (2,703,097)  (2,759,834)  (2,629,563)
24,653,326 24,379,162 24,222,585 25,141,598 34,695,286
(411,711) (407,132) (404,517) (419, 865) (579,411)
2.4 2.4 2.4 2.5 3.4
(40) (40) (40) 42) 7)
16.6 16.4 15.0 15.2 22.0
10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(170,612) (170,612) (170,612) (170,612) (170,612)
6,716,850 6,037,356  (2,316,602)  (5,204,169)  (4,875,968)
(112,171) (100, 824) (-38,687) (-86,910) (-81,429)
(6,770,485) (634,842) 810,671  (9,281,912)  (5,695,800)
(-113,067) (-10,602) (13,538)  (-155,008) (-95,120)
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(7,690,407) (13,860,081) 4,114,655 13,855,783 11,706,955

(-128,430)  (-231,463) (68,715) (231,392) (195,506)
(7,744,042)  (8,457,567) 2,608,724 (630, 298) 1,135,187
(-129,326)  (-141,241) (43,566) (-10,526) (18,958)

34,913 37,027 39,397 46,221 39,561

2012

2011 2011
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©)
2015 12 11 SPA
SPA 100%
6,768.0727
2015 12 11 CSCL
SPA SPA
CSCL 33 1,140.8970
CSCL
2015 12 11 CSHK FCHL
FCHL SPA FCHL 22,014 FCHL
FCHL FCHL
FCHL SPA 285,000,000 FCHL
CSHK 7,784,483,300 285,000,000 FCHL
FCHL FCHL SPA
2015 12 11 CSCL CS CSPD SPA
CSPD SPA CSCL CS CSPD 5,679,542,724
CSPD 7,632,455,300
2015
LED
20,266
0
20,266
% 0.08

% 0.04
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OooooOodd
2015
2015 57,403,934,000 2014
66,901,438,000 9,497,504,000 2014 362,529,000
79,138,000 21.83% 283,391,000
2015 2014 t
57,403,934 66,901,438 -14.20
(55,242,809) (62,877,383) -12.14
(4,292,982) (4,308,227) -0.35
(2,841,838) (1,901,254) 49.47
6,716,850 6,037,356 11.25
(6,770,485) (634,842) 966.48
(7.690,407) (13,860,081) -44.51
2015 66,601,438,000 9,497,504,000 14.20%
57,403,934,000
5,590,387,000 11.11% 44,719,689,000
2015 4.1%  9,827,683TEU
12.4% 1TEU 3,995
13.6% 1TEU 641 2015
2015 12 31 857,716TEU 178
2,244TEU 2.0% 2015
2015 11 19,000TEU 2015 12 31

21 326,960TEU
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3,555,186,000 28.34% 8,990,194,000
2015
BDI 2014 1,105 387 35% 718
2015 12.96% 154.7808
12.55% 0.73 20.24% 52,262,526
1.76% 74,159,175 30.62% 14,068,915
13.54% 14,290,188
2015 12 31 213 DWT21,258
32 DWT 3.0202
2015 12 31 DWT1.5297 28
2015 -12 2014 -12 %
129,458,213 145,665,758 -11.13
25,322,591 32,151,333 -21.24
52,262,526 65,523,795 -20.24
74,159,175 75,487,655 -1.76
14,068,915 20,278,157 -30.62
14,290,188 16,527,484 -13.54
727,294,508 831,626,160 -12.55
129,327,000 4.42% 2,796,844,000
3,034,428TEU 2014 2,986,904TEU
4.2% 140,573,180 2014 134,929,179 2015
11.19% 976,421,310.09 2014 1,099,416,433.25
2015
2015 26.45% 304,725,338.98 2014
240,990,049.74
228,759,000 20.70% 876,475,000

22,7A7TTEU 2014
50,860TEU 180,523,000
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2015
2,123,136,719.47
57,489,919,045.77
) 3.69
2015 % 2014 % %
19,203,224 34.76 19,133,576 30.43 0.36
8,503,819 15.39 11,813,821 18.79 -28.02
8,737,638 15.82 8,309,394 13.22 5.15
5,225,988 9.46 6,528,787 10.38 -19.95
41,670,669 75.43 45,785,578 72.82 -8.99
3,618,292 6.55 4,687,725 7.46 -22.81
5,601,811 10.14 7,109,427 11.31 -21.21
1,175,945 2.13 1,860,663 2.96 -36.80
10,396,048 18.82 13,657,815 21.72 -23.88
1,914,373 3.47 2,071,510 3.29 -7.59
1,185,721 2.15 1,273,029 2.02 -6.86
75,998 0.14 89,451 0.14 -15.04
55,242,809 100.00 62,877,383 100.00 -12.14
2015 62,877,383,000 7,634,574,000 (12.14%
55,242 ,809,000
4,114,909,000 8.99% 41,670,669,000
2015
36.83%
3,261,767,000 23.88% 10,396,048,000
2015 1,157,735,000 31.91%
2,469,935,000 35.16%
599,998,000 2015 392,832,000
157,137,000 7.59% 1,914,373,000

2015
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87,308,000 6.86% 1,185,721,000
2015
3,954,177,577.29
55,108,227,484.34
) 7.18
2015 718,572,000 4,034,975,000
4,753,547,000 1,742,720,000
2,514,399,000 4,257,119,000 2015
322,744,000 2014 1,018,665,000
2015 15,245,000 0.35% 4,292,982,000
2015 2014
139,138,000 13.93% 859,362,000 2015
2015 244,010,000 8.23% 2,721,958,000
2015 979,242,000 66,214,000
2014 1,365,811,000 4,976,000
2015 1,360,835,000
2015 457,474,000 1,043,534,000

1,501,008,000

2015 12 31
17.67%

2014 12 31 7,014,989,000

32,690,535,000
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2015 6,716,850,000 2014
6,037,356,000 2015
2015 6,770,485,000 2014
634,842,000 2015
2015 7,690,407,000 2014
13,860,081,000
2,522,670,000
7,879,518,000
2015
283,391,104.76
362,528,625.89 79,137,521.13 21.83% 2015
4,753,547,000 2014 718,572,000 4,034,975,000
4,257,119,000 1,742,720,000 2,514,399,000
322,744,000 2014 1,018,665,000
2015
2015
CCFI 872 1,086 19.7% 2015 COSCON
2015
2015 CKYHE
2015
2015
2015 19,000TEU 11
2015 20
2015

36.8%
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2015
2015
2015 12 31 28 21
2015 % 68,671,000TEU 9.9%
Drewry 9.5%
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TEU
2015 2014
25,653,747 25,130,274 2.1
9,876,808 9,902,712 -0.3
4,129,030 3,767,499 9.6
19,480,987 19,099,473 2.0
9,530,142 9,426,164 1.1
68,670,714 67,326,122 2.0
2015 12 31 148,788,454,000 595,305,000
148,193,149,000 2015 12 31 105,830,496,000
2,574,858,000 103, 255,638,000 24,653,326,000
24,379,162,000 274,164,000
2015 12 31 32,690,535,000
2015 12 31 86,943,054,000 898,435,000
86,044,619,000 2015 12 31 727,285,000
15,471,846,000 2015 12 31 53,354,084,000
47,237,530,000 6,116,554,000 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
109.96% 118.73%
2014 1.19 2015 1.72
21,438,977,000 2014 12 31 21,475,272,000
35,454,069,000 2014 12 31 34,776,361,000
41.88%
2014 12 31 43.42%
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31

2,867,943 3,127,600

8,129,629 15,758,769

15,211,367 22,713,238
41,160,716 21,849,275

18,674,964 23,494,172
83,176,676 83,815,454
86,044,619 86,943,054

21,438,977,000 24..92% 64,605,
75.08%
67,722,218,000 13,870,094,000
16.12% 4,452,307,000 5.17%
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 83,298,000
37
2015 (i) 311,815,759.94
236,944 ,555.87 @m) 393,090,526.03
90,714,701.83
19
1,196,611,300
2015

51% 49%
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(¢))
2015 12 31
o 1)
10,216,274,357 @
@
@)
27
2015 12 31
1.00 10,216,274,357 O

@ 7,635,674,357 2,580,600,000

03]
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€))
2010 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(127,516
2011 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(127,516
2012 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357,
(127,516
2013 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(127,516
2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(127,516
2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(127,516
2010 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,096 )
2011 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(43,096 )
2012 12 31 2,580,600, 000 2,580,600,000
(43,096 )
2013 12 31 2,580,600, 000 2,580,600,000
(43,096 )
2014 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,096 )
2015 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(36,232 )
20(b) ©
C))
®
®)
2015 12 31 491,770 490, 663 1,107
2015 12 31

D)
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5,313,082,844 (1) 52.06
HKSCC 199 2,566,690,961 (2) 25.12
28 159,379,563 (1) 1.56
@)
€Y
@
(3) HKSCC HKSCC
1.10% 112,238,422 2015 20
) SASAC
306,488,200
3.00% 250,000,000 2.45% 204,000,000 2.00%
45 . 47% 4,645,229,644
2016
2015 12 31
2015
21 32
2005 30 2007 26
(€))
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
9.50 5.61 4.84 4.20 8.16
133 79 68 59 115
2.80 2.75 3.01 2.97 3.18
39 39 42 42 45
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
11.38 5.93 4.66 8.25 16.87
190 99 78 138 282
4.64 3.70 2.68 2.91 5.59
77 62 45 49 93
@
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
5.00 4.97 - - - 4.05
70 70 - - - 57
3.18 3.80 - - - 3.27
45 53 - - - 46
2015 10 2015 12 13
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
12.98 11.63 - - - 12.59
217 194 - - - 210
6.42 9.11 - - - 8.94
107 152 - - - 149
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2016 24 19
13.6%
2016 24
(2015 12 31
)(*)
37,500
(WAN Min) 2016
(1968 )
COSCON
COSCON
20
(HUANG Xiaowen)
(1952 ) CLCS
1981
CSCL
2012
30
(SUN Yueying) 2016
(1958 16 )
2014
30
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(SUN Jiakang) 2016
(1960 22 )

COSCON
2011

30

(YE Weilong) 2016
(1963 )

COSCON

2011

WANG Yuhang 2016
(1961 10 18 )

2014

30

(XU Zunwu)
(1957 28 )

30
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10,000
FAN Hsu Lai Tai,
Rita
(1945 20 )

10
11
12

KWONG  Che  Keung,
Gordon
(1949 11 )

15,000
Peter Guy BOWIE
(1946 16 )

2003

2010

YANG Liang Yee,
Philip
(1948 10 )

10
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(2015 12 31
) Q)

FU Xiangyang 2016

(1967 17 )
COSCON

2011 10
20

2014
(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )

(GAO Ping)
(1955 10 19 )

COSCON )

30

(ZHANG Li) 2014
(1965 26 )

GmbH

20
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1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1997

ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )

( ) (2015 12 31
) @)

(XU Zunwu)
(1957 28 )

(WANG Haimin) 2016
(1972 15 ) COSCON

COSCON

20

(QIU Jinguang)
(1962 10 16 ) 2015

30
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(DENG Huangjun) 2015 10
(1961 12 31 )
COSCON
2016
(ZHANG Wei)
(1973 14 )
1995
COSCON
COSCON
COSCON

(GUO Huawei)
(1966 15 )

™

35
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@

100

2015 14
2015 100

2015 12 31
11
11
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2015
2014

2015
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O

2015

2015 30,921,000
10,033,000 15,520,000
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(@) 2015 2014 12 31
38 59
131
®
23 103
193
©) 2016 13
16.70

()

®
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@
12 31
2015 2014

6 84,648,757 1,413,634 80,097,345 1,337,626
7 311,542 5,203 476,432 7,956
8 1,854,420 30,969 1,934,852 32,312
9 156,648 2,616 107,078 1,788
11 8,656,044 144,556 6,051,578 101,061
12 7,660,767 127,935 6,096,396 101,810

13
449,107 7,500 636,219 10,625
14 1,555,253 25,973 1,640,570 27,398
15 128,660 2,149 109,129 1,822
17 4,366 73 1,482 25
16 920,306 15,369 917,629 15,324
106,345,870 1,775,976 98,068,710 1,637,747
18 1,469,231 24,536 1,926,723 32,176
19 7,097,143 118,522 7,722,068 128,959
14 270,000 4,509 500,000 8,350
17 320,370 5,350 865,429 14,453
17 32,690,535 545,932 39,705,524 663,082
41,847,279 698,850 50,719,744 847,020
148,193,149 2,474,826 148,788,454 2,484,767

137 247 ( )
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12 31
2015 2014
20 10,216,274 170,612 10,216,274 170,612
21 14,437,052 241,099 14,162,888 236,520
24,653,326 411,711 24,379,162 407,132
20,284,185 338,746 18,578,796 310,266
44,937,511 750,456 42,957,958 717,398
22 75,047,047 1,253,286 68,056,685 1,136,547
23 1,260,485 21,050 1,271,566 21,235
15 572,673 9,564 527,062 8,802
76,880,205 1,283,899 69,855,313 1,166,584
24 14,510,921 242,332 15,377,316 256,801
25 2,867,943 47,895 3,127,600 52,231
22 8,129,629 135,765 15,758,769 263,171
23 126,262 2,109 493,489 8,241
740,678 12,369 1,218,009 20,341
26,375,433 440,470 35,975,183 600,786
103,255,638 1,724,369 105,830,496 1,767,369
148,193,149 2,474,826 148,788,454 2,484,767
137 247 ( )
128 247 ( ) 2016 30
Wan Min Xu Zunwn
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@
12 31
2015 2014

5 57,403,934 958,646 66,901,438 1,117,254

28 (55,242,809)  (922,555)  (62,877,383)  (1,050,052)

2,161,125 36,001 4,024,055 67,202

« ) 26 4,753,547 79,384 718,572 12,000

27 615,118 10,272 608,330 10,159

28 (4,292,982) (71,693)  (4,308,227) (71,947)

3,236,808 54,055 1,042,730 17,414

29 859,362 14,351 998,500 16,675

29 (2,721,958) (45,457)  (2,965,968) (49,532)

() ¢ ) (979,242)  (16,353) 66,214 1,106
(2,841,838) (47,459)  (1,901,254) (31,751)

394,970 6,596 (858,524) (14,337)

( )

11 732,994 12,241 654,494 10,930

12 627,841 10,485 711,317 11,879
1,755,805 29,322 507,287 8,472
« ) 30 (457,474) (7.640) 1,043,534 17,427
1,298,331 21,682 1,550,821 25,899

5 493,173 8,236 - -

1,791,504 29,918 1,550,821 25,899

283,391 4,733 362,529 6,054

1,508,113 25,185 1,188,292 19,844

1,791,504 29,918 1,550,821 25,899

62,302 1,040 362,529 6,054

221,089 3,692 - -

283,391 4,733 362,529 6,054

137 247 ( )
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12 31
2015 2014
33 0.0061 0 0.0355 1
33 0.0216 0 - -
0.0277 0 0.0355 1

137

247
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(€))
12 31
2015 2014
1,791,504 29,918 1,550,821 25,899
C )
() < ) (95,293) (1,591) 131,288 2,193
(33,348) (557) (20,925) (349)
- - (87,244) (1,457)
551,933 9,217 (84,079) (1,404)
(51,330) (857) (221,851) (3,705)
« ) 371,962 6,212 (282,811) (4,723)
2,163,466 36,130 1,268,010 21,176
265,200 4,429 127,619 2,131
1,898,266 31,701 1,140,391 19,045
2,163,466 36,130 1,268,010 21,176
137 247 ( )
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)
( )
2015 10,216,274 14,162,888 24,379,162 18,578,796 42,957,958
- 283,391 283,391 1,508,113 1,791,504
C )
(

) - (60,961) (60,961) (37,864) (98,825)
14 - 3,532 3,532 - 3,532
- (15,117) (15,117) (18,231) (33,348)
- 105,685 105,685 446,248 551,933
- (51,330) (51,330) - (51,330)
- (18,191) (18,191) 390,153 371,962
- 265,200 265,200 1,898,266 2,163,466
- - - 286,598 286,598
- - - (506,340) (506, 340)
- 17,484 17,484 37,890 55,374
- - - (10,581) (10,581)
- (8,520) (8,520) (444) (8,964)
- 8,964 8,964 (192,877) (183,913)
2015 12 31 10,216,274 14,437,052 24,653,326 20,284,185 44,937,511

137 247 ( )
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0000000
( )
2015 170,612 236,520 407,132 310,266 717,398
- 4,733 4,733 25,185 29,918
)
) - (1,018) (1,018) (632) (1,650)
C  14(e)) - 59 59 - 59
. (252) (252) (304) (557)
- 1,765 1,765 7,452 9,217
- (857) (857) - (857)
- (304) (304) 6,516 6,212
- 4,429 4,429 31,701 36,130
) B} ) 4,786 4,786
B} } - (8,456) (8,456)
- 292 292 633 925
. . . @ @7
) (142) (142) %) (150)
- 150 150 (3,221) (3,071)
2015 12 31 170,612 241,099 411,711 338,746 750,456
137 247 (
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( )
2014 10,216,274 14,006,311 24,222,585 17,891,222 42,113,807
C )
- 362,529 362,529 1,188,292 1,550,821
C )
(
) - 74,007 74,007 27,172 101,179
C 14 - 30,109 30,109 - 30,109
- 9,372) 9,372) (11,553) (20,925)
- (84,480) (84,480) (2,764) (87,244)
- (23,323) (23,323) (60,756) (84,079)
- (221,851) (221,851) - (221,851)
- (234,910) (234,910) (47,901) (282,811)
- 127,619 127,619 1,140,391 1,268,010
- - - 25,500 25,500
- - - (429,723) (429,723)
- 23,660 23,660 79,047 102,707
- - - (128,516) (128,516)
- 5,298 5,298 875 6,173
- 28,958 28,958 (452,817) (423,859)
2014 12 31 10,216,274 14,162,888 24,379,162 18,578,796 42,957,958
137 247 ( )
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( )
2014 170,612 233,905 404,517 298,783 703,301
C )
- 6,054 6,054 19,844 25,899
)
) - 1,236 1,236 454 1,690
(  14(e) - 503 503 - 503
) (157) (157) (193) (349)
) (1,411) (1,411) (46) (1,457)
- (389) (389) (1,015) (1,404)
- (3,705) (3,705) - (3,705)
- (3,923) (3,923) (800) (4,723)
- 2,131 2,131 19,045 21,176
- - - 426 426
- - - (7,176) (7.176)
) 395 395 1,320 1,715
- - - (2,146) (2,146)
- 88 88 15 103
) 484 484 (7,562) (7,078)
2014 12 31 170,612 236,520 407,132 310,266 717,398
137 247 (
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®)
12 31
2015 2014
36 6,304,784 105,290 5,419,882 90,512
861,485 14,387 1,046,583 17,478
(449,419) (7,505) (429,109) (7.166)
6,716,850 112,171 6,037,356 100,824
(7,227,619)  (120,701)  (6,957,974)  (116,198)
(2,352,922)  (39,294)  (1,301,215) (21,730)
453,027 7,566 2,358,201 39,382
) 27(a)
(32,860) (549) 328,359 5,484
(962,003)  (16,065)  (5,899,000) (98,513)
1,180,312 19,711 9,677,355 161,612
- - (427,296) (7,136)
394,323 6,585 167,213 2,792
683,525 11,415 784,710 13,105
431,650 7,209 378,060 6,314
86,173 1,439 195,330 3,262
575,909 9,618 61,415 1,026
(6,770,485)  (113,067) (634,842) (10,602)
137 247
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12 31

2015 2014

29,710,908 496,172 21,831,390 364,584
(34,465,348)  (575,571) (31,942,678)  (533,443)

(450,966) (7.,531) (332,745) (5,557)
271,509 4,534 25,500 426
(10,581) @177) (128,516) (2,146)

(2,432,880)  (40,629)  (2,916,557) (48,707)
(297,267) (4,964) (339,177) (5,664)
(15,782) (264) (57,298) (957)
(7,690,407)  (128,430)  (13,860,081)  (231,463)
(7,744,042)  (129,326)  (8,457,567)  (141,241)

39,705,524 663,082 48,206,390 805,047
) 729,053 12,175 (43,299) (723)
12 31 17 32,690,535 545,932 39,705,524 663,082

137 247 ( )
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()
( ) 2005
( )
3rd Floor, No.1 Tongda Square, Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjin, the PRC
( )
( )
( ) ( ) ¢ 39
( )
2016 30
@
2015 12 31 ( HKICPA )
( HKFRS )
( 32 )
HKFRS
( ) 2015
HKICPA 2015
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
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() 2015
(2012 2014 ) 2016
HKFRS 10  HKFRS 12
2016
HKAS 28
HKAS 2016
HKFRS 15 2018
HKFRS 2018
( 622 ) 358 2014
( 622 )
V)
12 31
)
(
)
)
( ® ()
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(

(

)

)

2015 12 31
503,892,000
2015 12 31
€)
)
)
2015 12 31
219,007,000
) 2015 12 31
)
O]
( )

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

oOoOooodn
(2014 590,672,000 )
503,892,000 (2014 590,672,000 )
(
(
50
(2014 131,557,000
219,007,000 (2014 131,557,000
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32,421,605,000
32,690,535,000
12
( )
2015 12 31
12,395,636 18,555,990 38,741,805 26,343,775
( 24)) 13,892,231 - - _
2014 12 31
17,529,935 18,884,108 28,974,533 29,279,655
( 24)) 14,884,816 - - -
37) 37,014 37,014 9,270 -
( )
2015 12 31
( )
2015 2014

( 22 83,176,676 83,815,454

( 25 2,867,943 3,127,600
86,044,619 86,943,054

« 17 (32,690,535) (39,705,524)

53,354,084 47,237,530

44,937,511 42,957,958

118.7 110.0
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( )( )
( )
( ) (
( )( )
2015 12 31
)
( 19 407,098 1,418,155 1,825,253
2014 12 31
)
( 19 446,210 1,694,360 2,140,570
)
2015 2014
1,694,360 5,415,948
962,000 5,967,255
(1,179,886) (9,738,392)
) C ) (68,538) 49,134
10,219 415
12 31 1,418,155 1,694,360
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(

(

)

)

)

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

(2014 341,964,000

2015 12 31
2015 12 31
106,537,000
99,333,000 )

(2014

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

(
)
20 30
(
)
10
375,467,000
604,459,000 (2014 538,479,000 )
10
95,153,000 ) 111,964,000 (2014
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2015 12 31
75,686,000 (2014 385,927,000 ) (  23(b)
) 12 )
12
12
12
C 230
2015 12 31
10 785,000 (2014 22,986,000 )
2015 12 31 10
319,193,000 (2014 308,802,000 )
2015 12 31
( ) 44.54 44.83
@
®
©
44.83

95/298



(

(

(

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
(
15)
2015 12 31 3,597,842,000 (2014  3,459,539,000 )
( 15
)
)
) )
2015 12 11 2015 12 31
( ) ( )
( )
( )
( FCHL )
« 4
2015 12 31
FCHL
a) FCHL
( )
2015 2014
« @ 43,985,056 49,491,862
C O 7,777,150 11,250,265
2,796,844 2,926,171
©) 876,475 1,105,234
365,229 478,401
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

oooooog
1,603,180 1,649,505
57,403,934 66,901,438
(a) 2015 12 31 222,604,000 (2014
618,282,000 )
(b) 2015 12 31 2,183,522,000
(2014 3,405,713,000 )
©
( )
2015 2014
743,879 800,806
11,443 11,036
121,153 293,392
876,475 1,105,234
(
)
( )
2015 12 31
(€] (€]
44,726,214 9,008,258 3,035,460 1,966,876 20,732 (1,353,606) 57,403,934
(6,525) (18,064)  (238,616) (1,090,401) - 1,353,606 -
( 44,719,689 8,990,194 2,796,844 876,475 20,732 - 57,403,934
1,049,839 1,142,817 876,703 656,161 (488,712) - 3,236,808
859,362
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ooooooo
(2,721,958)
« D (979,242)
)
25,920 36,769 670,305 - - 732,994
13,330 16,569 458,324 - 139,618 627,841
1,755,805
(457,474)
1,298,331
(##) 493,173
1,791,504
1,453,986 1,286,129 521,664 777,610 10,652 4,050,041
( (21,930) 19,619 - 1,844 - (467)
) I
- 3,532 - - - 3,532
28,802 2,044 - 28,820 12,000 71,666
1,043,223 4,847,372 2,955,893 1,275,941 6,159 10,128,588
)
«C ) 2013
( ) ( cIne ) 21.8
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ooooood

( )
2014 12 31
) )

50,324,187 12,556,490 3,176,914 2,192,976 14,577  (1,363,706) 66,901,438
(14,111) (11,110)  (250,743) (1,087,742) - 1,363,706 -
50,310,076 12,545,380 2,926,171 1,105,234 14,577 - 66,901,438
1,015,538  (1,044,972) 718,653 739,461 (385,950) - 1,042,730
998,500
(2,965,968)
66,214
(6.786) 48,794 612,486 - - - 654,494
9,183 (8,388) 439,092 - 271,430 - 711,317
507,287
1,043,534
1,550,821
1,470,117 1,348,054 511,378 778,435 12,789 - 4,120,773
19,684 (30,740) - 1,717 - - (9,339)
- 32,039 - - - - 32,039
27,575 2,315 - 29,170 22,000 - 81,060
2,111,907 1,973,137 1,953,141 1,878,458 1,385 - 7,918,028
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( )

2015 12 31
51,143,445 36,457,783 17,497,300 13,928,813 25,170,405  (14,724,428) 129,473,318
301,011 616,700 7,738,333 - - - 8,656,044
49,229 1,252,119 5,539,950 - 819,469 - 7,660,767
- - 449,107 - - - 449,107
574,326 825,081 155,846 - 270,000 - 1,825,253
128,660
148,193,149
44,417,811 33,415,578 7,005,415 4,375,299 21,026,740 (8,298,556) 101,942,287
1,313,351
103,255,638
( )

2014 12 31
55,296,737 35,191,351 17,385,341 13,487,977 25,934,705  (13,541,549) 133,754,562
293,824 612,342 5,145,412 - - - 6,051,578
43,585 90,791 5,055,499 - 906,521 - 6,096,396
- - 636,219 - - - 636,219
600,687 825,718 214,165 - 500,000 - 2,140,570
109,129
148,788,454
49,751,676 30,426,846 10,999,482 6,693,697 19,755,273  (13,541,549) 104,085,425
1,745,071
105,830,496

@
( )
( )
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( )
2015 2014
15,422,400 15,520,660
9,735,243 11,850,850
7,591,923 8,435,475
9,088,738 11,425,183
2,881,385 3,077,908
7,471,143 9,962,007
1,519,051 2,583,373
972,724 1,094,607
1,844,852 1,846,141
876,475 1,105,234
57,403,934 66,901,438
(b)
( )
( )
( )
/
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31

26,376,540 26,992,510

9,354,559 5,461,323

68,046,401 63,010,765

103,777,500 95,464,598
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ooooooo
( )
2015 11,045,548 37,645,514 40,250,565 13,436,696 598,506 6,030,981 4,190,047 113,197,857
(74,974) 1,523,408 1,430,852 864,821 1,216 (44,154) 71,672 3,772,841
196,735 - 1,050,005 - 100 190,221 (1,492,094) (55,033)
45,950 63,463 3,065,937 1,275,690 28,319 168,283 2,494,391 7,142,033
(211,393) - - - (2,170) (31,231) - (244,794)
(201,725)  (1,196,864)  (3,385,965) (38,322) (62,183) (44,930) (273,106)  (5,203,095)
- - - (97,836) - - - (97,836)
2015 12 31 10,800,141 38,035,521 42,411,394 15,441,049 563,788 6,269,170 4,990,910 118,511,973
2015 1,537,757 8,871,454 17,443,484 2,997,004 392,952 1,857,861 - 33,100,512
(26,757) 239,712 516,134 211,125 1,505 2,826 - 944,545
292,774 1,299,517 1,246,668 768,888 28,902 315,896 - 3,952,645
(85,778) - - - (1,880) (21,012) - (108,670)
(80,001) (893,328)  (2,871,390) (22,938) (61,814) (36,585) - (3,966,056)
- - - (59,760) - - - (59,760)
2015 12 31 1,637,995 9,517,355 16,334,896 3,894,319 359,665 2,118,986 - 33,863,216
2015 12 31 9,162,146 28,518,166 26,076,498 11,546,730 204,123 4,150,184 4,990,910 84,648,757
( )
2014 10,680,915 42,754,530 44,298,886 13,708,160 609,711 6,143,019 6,597,964 124,793,185
(108,756) 98,961 185,399 50,956 (1,126) (134,039) (20,844) 70,551
445,543 4,117,516 2,081,928 - 1,882 95,848 (6,865,396) (122,679)
33,583 - 99,042 1,878,090 21,750 100,741 4,478,323 6,611,529
(5,737)  (9,325,493)  (6,414,600)  (1,555,394) (33,711) (174,588) - (17,509,613)
- - - (645,116) - - - (645,116)
2014 12 31 11,045,548 37,645,514 40,250,565 13,436,696 598,506 6,030,981 4,190,047 113,197,857
2014 1,255,318 15,289,341 21,844,338 2,909,114 397,442 1,693,585 - 43,389,138
(8,575) 32,574 136,047 10,206 482 (18,217) - 152,517
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OooooOodd
294,493 1,304,256 1,258,900 769,673 27,797 348,405 - 4,003,524
(3.479)  (7,754,717)  (5,795,801) (368,165) (32,769) (165,912) - (14,120,843)
- - - (323,824) - - - (323,824)
2014 12 31 1,537,757 8,871,454 17,443,484 2,997,004 392,952 1,857,861 - 33,100,512
2014 12 31 9,507,791 28,774,060 22,807,081 10,439,692 205,554 4,173,120 4,190,047 80,097,345
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OoOoOoOoOodno
)
2015 12 31
434,852 16,607,457 9,198,983 26,241,292
(249,374) (8,007,962) (2,973,309) (11,230,645)
185,478 8,599,495 6,225,674 15,010,647
2014 12 31
7,917,100 22,765,985 7,712,513 38,395,598
(2,017,615) (10, 366,882) (1,887,082) (14,271,579)
5,899,485 12,399,103 5,825,431 24,124,019
2015 12 31 20,776,276,000 14,370,471,000
(2014 20,937,978,000 13,501,112,000 )
C 220
2015 12 31 307,322,000 (2014 337,271,000 )
C 22h)(i))
2006 2015 12 31
593,684,000 (2014 587,386,000 ) (
22(MC )
2015 12 31 215,743,000 (2014
236,761,000 ) « 22
54,787,000 (2014 55,192,000 )
29
2015 12 31 21,468,000 (2014
20,229,000 )
2015 12 31 294,443,000 (2014 414,695,000 )
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

Ogoooood
)
2015 2014
710,136 603,903
(233,704) (202,018)
476,432 401,885
(7,053) (12)
5,433 -
(5,147) 104,156
113,107 -
(256,423) -
(14,807) (29,597)
12 31 311,542 476,432
449,064 710,136
(137,522) (233,704)
12 31 311,542 476,432
2015 12 31 1,728,180,000 (2014 1,751,821,000 )
)
2015 2014
2,223,649 2,227,234
(288,797) (240,955)
1,934,852 1,986,279
(548) (1,922)
18,935 -
(1,482) (126)
(49,012) -
(48,325) (49,379)
12 31 1,854,420 1,934,852
2,178,535 2,223,649
(324,115) (288,797)
12 31 1,854,420 1,934,852
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

ooooooo
)
2015 2014
735,001 711,745
(627,923) (597,304)
107,078 114,441
(59) 1,652
22,045 4,774
(137) (19)
13 -
(32,446) (32,293)
60,180 18,523
12 31 156,648 107,078
825,161 735,001
(668,513) (627,923)
12 31 156,648 107,078
10
(@) 2015 12 31
40(a)
()
20,284,185,000 19,389,850,000
( )
2015 2014
7,503,263 8,137,126
(3,959,039) (5,527,782)
3,544,224 2,609,344
42,082,721 38,469,524

(12,191, 649)

(10,124,914)

29,891,072

28,344,610

33,435,296

30,953,954
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oOoOooodn

)
2015 2014
4,973,039 5,343,664
2,911,208 2,161,084
(256,412) (239,488)
2,654,796 1,921,596
(1,218,532) (123,874)
1,436,264 1,797,722
1,440,741 1,085,171
463,053 393,857
)
2015 2014
2,526,811 2,882,323
134,739 181,702
(223,165) (208,522)
2,438,385 2,855,503
(5,876,386) (1,703,878)
(8,942) (1,850,716)
(3,446,943) (699,091)
6,830,683 7,544,322
2,492,105 (14,548)
5,875,845 6,830,683
)
2015 2014
7,160,951 5,517,230
C @ 274,517 258,993
« () 1,220,576 275,355
8,656,044 6,051,578
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OooooOodd
@
® 12
©
( )
( )
2015 12 31 13,631,317 (4,889,505) (360, 285) 3,260,059 732,994
2014 12 31 11,528,178 (5,574,241) (161,352) 2,973,631 654,494
(d) 2015 2014 12 31 2015 12 31
40(b)
©)] ( QQcT )
QqQcCT
( )
QQCT
QQCT
( )
2015 2014
7,890,341 9,018,274
(2,503,802) (2,588,478)
784,797 551,102
657,354 822,700
1,442,151 1,373,802
( ) (517,456) (500,497)
(443,896) (1,691,720)
(961,352) (2,192,217)
5,867,338 5,611,381
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EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

Ogoooood

( )

2015 2014
2,887,780 2,700,110
(315,373) (315,004)
87,959 159,808
(192,279) (251,734)
1,769,450 1,608,741
(442,442) (404,510)
1,327,008 1,204,231
252,867 252,422
267,285 239,727
( )

2015 2014
5,657,432 5,725,879
1,329,233 1,208,371
(1,241,803) (1,266,869)
(1,246) (1,548)
8,414 (8,401)
5,752,030 5,657,432
(20 ) 1,150,406 1,131,489
34,812 32,804
1,185,218 1,164,293
( )

2015 2014
7,454,141 5,911,651
C @ 206,626 184,745
7,660,767 6,096,396
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

ooooooo
®
( )
( )
2015 12 31 11,167,360 (2,521,378) (1,191,841) 1,881,037 627,841
2014 12 31 9,612,730 (2,694,112) (1,006,967) 2,125,505 711,317
(c) 2015 2014 12 31 2015 12 31
40(c)
(@D ( ) (
) ( )
)
C  40(c)
(
)
( )
2015 2014
25,505,776 24,032,532
4,661,626 4,549,752
(2,398,496) (4,528,378)
(4,898,558) (3,433,389)
( )
2015 2014
5,989,846 5,689,301
1,627,166 1,477,725
334,383 303,673
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OooooOodd
( )
2015 2014
17,038,435 16,067,417
20.55 20.55
3,649,137 3,289,758
304,290 286,736
3,953,427 3,576,494
( )
2015 2014
29,728,659 28,573,260
(27,106,357) (25,672,393)
( )
2015 2014
705,680 1,230,011
446,776 868,577
139,618 271,430
( )
2015 2014
2,622,302 2,900,867
31.25 31.25
819,469 906,521
819,469 906,521
( )
2015 2014
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OoOooOodnd
@) 271,122 449,763
177,985 186,456
449,107 636,219
(a) 2015 12 31 19,761,000 (2014
23,690,000 (2014 )
251,361,000 (2014 426,073,000 ) « )
2015
(b) 10 (2014 W)
14
( )
2015 2014
407,099 446,210
1,418,154 1,694,360
1,825,253 2,140,570
(270,000) (500,000)
1,555,253 1,640,570
@
®
©
( )
2015 2014
1,812,105 2,123,984
13,148 16,586
1,825,253 2,140,570
(@D
( )
2015 2014
2,140,570 5,510,630
962,094 5,967,255
(1,179,886) (9,454,330)
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OooooOodd
() () (107,743) 116,600
10,218 415
12 31 1,825,253 2,140,570
(e) 2015 12 31 13,148,000 (2014 16,586,000 ) 3,532,000
(2014 32,039,000 ) 3,532,000 (2014
30,109,000 )
15 « )
16.5 41 (2014  16.5
41 )
C ) C )
( )
2015 2014
(417,933)  (1,869,144)
(14,235) (265)
«C ) (20,763) 1,468,826
« )
(  30(c) 8,918 (17,350)
12 31 (444,013) (417,933)
2015 12 31 29,353,183,000 (2014
29,575,239,000 )
28,775,959,000 (2014
29,146,712,000 ) 2020 (2014 2019 ) 577,224,000 (2014
428,527,000 )
2015 12 31
3,597,842,000 (2014 3,459,539,000 )
2015 12 31
15,668,002, 000 (2014  14,976,851,000 )
( )
( )
2014 (1,768,392) (207,119) (67,076) (2,042,587)
(486) 292 244 50
1,464,911 24,711 43,203 1,532,825
(  30(c) - - (17,350) (17,350)
2014 12 31 2015 (303,967) (182,116) (40,979) (527,062)
- (2,568) (12,964) (15,532)
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OooooOodd
« ) (46,884) 68,633 (60,746) (38,997)
(  30(c) - - 8,918 8,918
2015 12 31 (350, 851) (116,051) (105,771) (572,673)
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OooooOodd
( )
2014 6,058 27,725 84,615 1,151 53,894 173,443
7 - - - (322) (315)
N (3,815) (4,577) (79,168) 3,59 19,965 (63,999)
2014 12 31
0 3 2,250 23,148 5,447 4,747 73,537 109,129
2015
1,832 - - - (535) 1,297
¢ ) 8,083 4,740 (507) (4,502) 10,420 18,234
2015 12 31 12,165 27,888 4,940 245 83,422 128,660
( )
2015 2014
12 78,189 101,956
12 50,471 7,173
128,660 109,129
12 (328,149) (500,547)
12 (244,524) (26,515)
(572,673) (527,062)
(444,013) (417,933)
16
( )
2015 2014
365,167 548,887
126,629 152,026
263,930 188,433
211,297 61,758
967,023 951,104
(46,717) (33,475)
920,306 917,629
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EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)
oOoOooodn

PPA )

( )
2009 10

2015 2014

C @)

4,366 1,482

« @)

320,370 865,429

®) 7,433,275 11,449,117

25,257,260 28,256,407

33,010,905 40,570,953

C ©)

33,015,271 40,572,435
(324,736)  (866,911)

32,690,535 39,705,524

@
W)

(b)

©

C 22(h)

( )

2015 2014

12,104,034 16,324,145
19,175,082 22,223,050
391,509 700,469
440,825 497,564
903,821 827,207

33,015,271 40,572,435

(d) 2015 12 31

18

0.20 5.23 (2014 0.07 3.3 )

2015 2014

1,469,231 1,926,723
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0000000
19
( )
2015 2014
« @
3,293,534 3,384,336
68,480 98,982
78,981 46,251
3,385 754
57,427 63,071
3,501,807 3,593,394
« @) 127,940 165,741
3,629,747 3,759,135
G O)) 2,631,929 2,912,923
( @ 262,510 690,110
( @ 231,356 152,521
( @ 23,207 17,058
( @ 271,676 156,846
3,420,678 3,929,458
46,718 33,475
7,097,143 7,722,068
@
90
2015 12 31
( )
2015 2014

3,414,328 3,514,997

161,693 144,907

12 42,365 117,543

191,919 155,342

« ) 3,810,305 3,932,789

(25,395) (31,716)

(14,128) (14,485)

12 (5,206) (3,681)

(135,829) (123,772)

(180,558) (173,654)

3,629,747 3,759,135
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OooooOodd
2015 12 31 2,946,578,000 (2014  3,166,765,000 )
2015 12 31 486,479,000 (2014 365,281,000 )
( )
2015 2014
442,355 316,516
2,244 390
12 5,716 47,007
36,164 1,368
486,479 365,281
2015 12 31 377,248,000 (2014 400,743,000 )
180,558,000 (2014 173,654,000 )
( )
2015 2014
173,654 188,025
37,095 19,625
(15,228) -
(12,297) (27,844)
(2,666) (6.152)
12 31 180,558 173,654
C 26
®
( )
2015 2014
1,556,155 1,719,555
111,815 132,817
( © 963,959 1,060,551
2,631,929 2,912,923
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OooooOodd
(c) 2015 12 31 (  )963,959,000 (2014 1,060,551,000 )
2015 12 31 185,088,000
(2014 214,031,000 )
( )
2015 2014
214,031 216,606
2,719 23,114
(4,728) (1,100)
(27,812) (24,234)
878 (355)
12 31 185,088 214,031
(@D
® ( )
( )
2015 2014
2,583,861 3,126,687
1,614,090 1,884,806
332,808 534,912
318,899 35,077
691,330 421,031
5,540,988 6,002,513
® ( )
@
20
@
2015 2014
«C ) ( ) « ) ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
12 31 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
2015 12 31
()
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2005 ( )
( SAR ) (
)
SAR SAR
SAR SAR 10
SAR
10
SAR ( )
SAR 25 SAR
2015 2014 12 31 SAR
2015 12 31
SAR
2015 2015
12 31
2005 12 16 2007 12 16
( 2005 SAR ) 2015 12 15 3.195 15,210,750 - - (15,210,750) -
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - - 19,070,000
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,300,000 - - (50,000) 24,250,000
58,580,750 - - (15,260,750) 43,320,000
2014 12 31
SAR
2014 2014
12 31
2005 12 16 2007 12 16
( 2005 SAR ) 2015 12 15 3.195 15,210,750 - - - 15,210,750
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - - 19,070,000
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,300,000 - - - 24,300,000
58,580,750 - - - 58,580,750
2005 SAR 2015 12 15 2005 SAR
9,397,000
2015 12 31 2006 SAR 2007 SAR
0.05 0.74 (2014 0.05 0.78 )
2015 12 31 3.52

2006 SAR 71.32 2007
SAR 56.27 (2014 2006 SAR 30.90 2007 SAR 33.84 )

2006 SAR 2007 SAR
3,282,000 (2014 10,491,000 )
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2015 12 31 SAR
36,538,000 (2014 42,361,000 ) SAR 3,866,000
(2014 11,261,000 )

123/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

ooooooo
©
( )
2015 2014 12 31
2015 2014 12 31
2015 12 31
2015 2015
12 31
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 13,240,000 - - - (260,000) 12,980,000
13,240,000 - - - (260,000) 12,980,000
2014 12 31
2014 2014
12 31
2004 11 25
2004 12 16
() 13.75 13,456,000 - - - (13,456,000) -
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 13,390,000 - - - (150,000 13,240,000
26,846,000 - - - (13,606,000) 13,240,000
() 2003 2004 11 25 2004 12 16
10
2014 11 25 2014 12 16
() 2003 2007 17 2007 19
10
2017 17 2017 19
)
2015 2014
( ) ( )
19.30 13,240,000 16.52 26,846,000
19.30 (260,000) 13.81 (13,606,000)
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19.30 12,980,000 19.30 13,240,000

(761,856) 851,456 66,606  (7,978,311)  (17,091,546) 14,162,888

- - - - 283,301 283,301
- - (60,961) - - (60,961)
- - 3,532 - - 3,532
162 - - (15,279) - (15,117)
- - - 105,685 - 105,685
(51,330) - . - - (51,330)
(51,168) - (57,429) 90,406 - (18,191)
(51,168) - (57,429) 90,406 283,301 265,200
15,122 - 231 3,284 (1,153) 17,484
- (2,824) - - - 461 (8,520)
- 12,298 - 231 3,284 (692) 8,964
(800,726) 851,456 9,408  (7,884,621)  (16,808,847) 14,437,052
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( )
2014 39,068,412 6,964  (494,155) 851,456  (37,725)  (7,950,891)  (17,437,750) 14,006,311
« D
. - ; - - - 362,529 362,529
« D
( ) - - - - 74,007 - - 74,007
( 14(e) - - - - 30,109 - - 30,109
«C ) - 1,176 479) - - (10,069) - (9,372)
- - (82,263) - - 2,217) - (84,480)
- - - - - (23,323) - (23,323)
- - (221,851) - - - - (221,851)
« D
- 1,176 (304,593) - 104,116 (35,609) - (234,910)
2014 12 31
« ) - 1,176 (304,593) - 104,116 (35,609) 362,529 127,619
- 13) 31,800 - 215 8,189 (16,531) 23,660
- - 5,092 - - - 206 5,298
- (13) 36,892 - 215 8,189 (16,325) 28,958
2014 12 31 39,068,412 8,127  (761,856) 851,456 66,606  (7,978,311)  (17,091,546) 14,162,888
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
() (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
() 2015 12 31
') 2005 2005
2007 (
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( )
2015 2014
« (@) 21,438,977 21,475,272
42,650,311 44,579,185
324,928 134,474
C O 17,241,379 16,720,554
( ©)) 1,521,081 905,969
83,176,676 83,815,454

(8,129,629)  (15,758,769)

75,047,047 68,056,685
(@) 2015 12 31

( )

2015 2014
8,001,685 15,758,136
15,042,367 21,686,745
31,041,746 17,882,959
10,003,490 10,726,617
64,089,288 66,054,457
127,924 613
169,000 120,544
28,004 13,317
324,928 134,474
8,894,585 3,952,999
8,346,794 12,767,555
17,241,379 16,720,554
20 20
- 905,949
1,196,381 -
324,680 -
1,521,081 905,969
83,176,676 83,815,454
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(b) 2015 12 31
)
2015 2014
17,174,650 17,174,650
(90,439) (90,439)
(424,183) (424,183)
16,660,028 16,660,028
414,035 (217,136)
25,624 17,422
141,692 260,240
17,241,379 16,720,554
)
5,000,000,000 4.35 4,000,000,000
5.45 2010 2011 11 29
2020 2018 11 30
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000,000
( 6,493,600,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 1,948,080,000 ) 10
4.46 99.320
4.375 2,040,000 (13,247,000
2013 31 31 31
2013 31
2023
31
(c) 2015 12 31 184,240,000 ( 1,196,381,000 )
2018 2014 12 31 98,055,000
( 599,999,000 )
2016 10
12
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(D)
)
2015 12 31
61,798,525 12,197,147 9,181,004 83,176,676
2014 12 31
64,201,165 6,540,786 13,073,503 83,815,454
(e) 2015 12 31 « )
2015
1.5 3.8 3.2 7.7 0.8 2.2
2.4 3.6 4.8 -
4.0 4.4 4.4 5.5 -
- 6.0 -
2014
0.7 3.7 3.2 6.6 1.4 2.3
1.8 4.8 -
4.0 4.4 3.8 5.5 -
- 6.0 -
2015 12 31 61,366,282,000 (2014  62,736,312,000
®
)
2015 2014 2015 2014
64,089,288 66,054,457 64,458,380 66,054,400
324,928 134,474 324,964 134,474
17,241,379 16,720,554 17,431,406 16,805,397
1,521,081 905,969 1,521,081 905,969
83,176,676 83,815,454 83,735,831 83,900,240
22(e)
@
)
2015 2014
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66,787,140 69,109,136
11,937,229 13,225,724
4,452,307 1,480,594
83,176,676 83,815,454
(h) 2015 12 31
) 35,454,069,000 (2014  34,776,361,000 ) (
® ©)
) ( @) 593,684,000 (2014
587,386,000 )
)
)
) @)
23
( )
« @ « O
2015 12 31
2015 1,067,986 385,927 78,468 232,674 1,765,055
(126,526) (392,832) (1,799) (25,979) (547,136)
67,407 72,622 3,244 1,393 144,666
902 9,969 - 13,291 24,162
2015 12 31 1,009,769 75,686 79,913 221,379 1,386,747
(49,154) (75,686) - (1,422) (126,262)
960,615 - 79,913 219,957 1,260,485
2014 12 31
2014 1,035,733 596,301 81,160 173,405 1,886,599
(195,586) (599,998) (5.,920) (29,166) (830,670)
227,754 387,380 3,228 88,129 706,491
85 2,244 - 306 2,635
2014 12 31 1,067,986 385,927 78,468 232,674 1,765,055
(70,423) (385,927) - (37,139) (493, 489)
997,563 - 78,468 195,535 1,271,566
@
( )
2015 2014
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C ) 14,579 17,111
C C» 109,568 177,491
C Y 885,622 873,384
1,009,769 1,067,986
C » (3,030) 48,517
C ) 55,763 (42,614)
52,733 5,903
Q)
Q)
2015 12 31
995,190,000 (2014
1,050,875,000 0.25
2015 12 31 19,650,000
20,410,000
( )
2015 2014
177,491 873,384 1,050,875 223,483 792,069 1,015,552
) (3,030) 55,763 52,733 48,517 (42,614) 5,903
- 51,330 51,330 - 221,851 221,851
(64,893)  (94,855)  (159,748)  (94,509)  (97,922) (192,431)
12 31 109,568 885,622 995,190 177,491 873,384 1,050,875
( )
2015 2014
4,216 (20,499)  (16,283) 23,122 (42,614) (19,492)
( (7,246) 76,262 69,016 25,395 - 25,395
(3,030) 55,763 52,733 48,517 (42,614) 5,903
2015 2014

131/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
ooooodn

3

2.50
4.50

3.00 3.50 3.75
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)
2015 12 31
75,686,000 (2014 385,927,000 ) ()
2015 12 31 12
6,647,932,000 (2014  7,951,441,000 )
24

( )

2015 2014

«C @

3,544,687 3,471,235
634,943 871,024
74,145 96,830
16,504 5,937
34,948 384,839
4,305,227 4,829,865
( @) 94,400 71,420
4,399,627 4,901,285
377,597 492,500
C O 8,478,047 8,992,782
( @) 132,107 252,949
( (@) 313,356 238,054
« (@ 15,092 13,307
( () 795,095 486,439
1,255,650 990,749

14,510,921 15,377,316

(@) 2015 12 31

( )
2015 2014
4,243,265 4,515,959
12 70,177 149,320
60,011 158,800
9,417 37,711
16,757 39,495
4,399,627 4,901,285
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(b)
( )
2015 2014
1,595,221 1,230,321
1,844,157 2,387,951
2,479,466 2,625,199
194,845 168,478
2,364,358 2,580,833
8,478,047 8,992,782
© ( )
( )
2015 2014
9,261,969 9,112,702
3,186,728 4,179,972
623,818 586,201
213,987 258,043
846,822 747,898
14,133,324 14,884,816
(@
® 8,395,000 ( 54,514,000 )
( LIBOR 0.6 ) (2014 12 31 8,292,000 ( 50,739,000 )
49,681,000 ( 322,609,000 )(2014 49,681,000 ( 303,998,000 )
15,400,000 ( 100,001,000 )(2014 )
30,799,000 (199,996,000 )(2014 ) 4.1
@ ( )
25
( )
2015 2014
1,706,994 3,007,600
1,160,949 120,000
2,867,943 3,127,600
(a) 2015 12 31 1.93 4.44 (2014  2.43 5.40 )
()
( )
2015 2014
935,078 2,447,600

135/298



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

ooooooo
1,932,865 680,000
2,867,943 3,127,600
26 « D
( )

2015 2014
86,173 160,119
( 4,257,119 1,742,720

C @
cH)C )
(242,623) (1,041,206)
(90,716) (28,277)
6,726 39,877
3,869 10,941
4,139 9,000
« ) 4,487 (33,510)
40,281 52,078
(39,814) (42,739)
) 618,747 (249,758)
(40,328) (136,287)
36,033 91,207
(517) (346)
(3,532) (32,039)
6,115 14,379
33,643 183,357
73,745 (20,944)
4,753,547 718,572
(a) 2015 ( MoF )
(Implementation

Plan for Early Retirement and Replacement of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation Vessels And

Single-hull Oil Tankers)

(Administrative Measure For The Special Subsidies Given By The
Central Finance To Encourage Retirement And Replacement Of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation
Vessels And Single-hull Oil Tankers) MoF 39
(2014 14 )
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2015

oOoOooodn

2014

« @)
« )
C (©)

615,118

394,305
214,025

615,118

608,330

(a) 2015 12
(

1,196,611,000

2015 12 10

49

615,118,000

136,124
256,423
49,012
13
274,614
32,860
10,177

(223,275)

(1,381)

534,567

534,567

49

1,149,685
(534,567)

615,118

(32,860)

(b) 2014 10 30
(

(c) 2014 10 30

259,353,000

328,107,000

14)
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( )
2015 2014
« @
19,203,224 19,133,576
'GO)) 12,122,111 16,501,546
RO 14,339,449 15,418,821
« 23 72,622 387,380
1,103,323 1,473,283
4,771,321 5,987,147
1,914,373 2,071,510
554,364 792,966
1,086,024 1,021,703
75,998 89,451
55,242,809 62,877,383
3,048,072 2,938,151
176,772 199,502
262,307 244,669
110,980 139,844
104,122 126,550
111,450 121,501
40,954 40,785
15,520 4,592
55,941 95,593
46,4565 51,821
320,409 345,219
4,292,982 4,308,227
@) 3,873,269,000 (2014  3,923,046,000 )
7,326,600,000 (2014  7,938,540,000 )
(b)
©

139/298



EDINETOOOO

O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

29
( )
2015 2014

( 17(t) 122,971 262,378

( 13) 30,933 30,413

705,458 705,709

859,362 998,500
(1,577,093) (1,753,380)
(85,702) (50,299)
( 22 25) (26,090) (7,705)
- (8,911)
(  22(b)) (748,847) (871,772)
(2,437,732) (2,692,067)
(71,666) (81,060)
(1,576) (1,689)
(265,771) (246,344)

( ®) 54,787 55,192
(2,721,958) (2,965,968)
) C ) (979,242) 66,214
(2,841,838) (1,901,254)
30
( )
2015 2014
« @)

255,884 279,167

8,863 5,578

176,487 139,871

« ) (4,523) 676
436,711 425,292
20,763 (1,468,826)
457,474 (1,043,534)

@
12.5 46 (2014  12.5 46 )
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25 12.5 25 (2014 12.5 25 )
16.5 (2014  16.5 )
()
( )
2015 2014
1,755,805 507,287
( ) (1,360,835) (1,365,811)
394,970 (858,524)
25 (2014 25 ) 98,743 (214,631)
166,704 500,326
(462,092) (716,033)
601,097 551,370
(303,893) (301,572)
270,461 654,911
(37,465) (1,589,130)
98,077 129,887
30,365 (59,338)
« ) (4,523) 676
« ) 457,474 (1,043,534)
© « )
( )
2015 2014
() ( ) (104,211) 8,918 (95,293) 118,529 (17,350) 101,179
(33,348) - (33,348) (20,925) - (20,925)
- - - (87,244) - (87,244)
- - - 30,109 - 30,109
551,933 - 551,933 (84,079) - (84,079)
(51,330) - (51,330)  (221,851) - (221,851)
« ) 363,044 8,918 371,962 (265,461) (17,350)  (282,811)
( 15 8,918 (17,350)
8,918 (17,350)
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33
@
2015 2014
( ) 62,302,000 362,529,000
( ) 221,089,000 -
283,391,000 362,529,000
10,216,274,357 10,216,274,357
( )
0.0061 0.0355
0.0216 -
0.0277 0.0355
()
2015 12 31 2014
12 31 2015 12 31
2014 12 31
34
( )
2015 2014
( ) 5,031,622 4,707,556
( @) 358,311 333,723
( Y 23(a) 52,733 5,903
G 0)) 678,251 692,771
1,260,897 1,501,293
7,381,814 7,241,246
@ (
30 )
()
10 22
2015 2014 12 31
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2015 12 31 414,482,000
©
35
@
( )
2015 2014
1,938 1,939
960 960
168 (1,239)
1,128 (279)
1,345 2,067
2,327 17
113 76
- 2
3,785 2,162
8,275 8,915
3,131 1,547
273 208
37 57
11,716 10,727
18,567 14,549
2015 12 31
SAR 597,000 (2014 1,702,000 )
C  20(b))
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Q)
( )
2015 12 31

( )
Wan Min - - - -
Ma Zehua - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - (175) (175)
Sun Yueying - - (175) (175)
Sun Jiakang - - (146) (146)
Ye Weilong - - 26 26
Wang Yuhang - - - -
Jiang Lijun - 960 638 1,598
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 480 - - 480
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 492 - - 492
Peter Guy Bowie 477 - - 477
Yang Liang Yee Philip 489 - - 489
Fu Xiangyang - - 47) “an
Ma Jianhua - - 26 26
Gao Ping - 347 1,185 1,532
Zhang Li - 347 1,276 1,623
Meng Yan 312 - - 312
Zhang Jianping 339 - - 339
2,589 1,654 2,608 6,851
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( )
2014 12 31
( )
Ma Zehua - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - (442) (442)
Sun Yueying - - (442) (442)
Sun Jiakang - - (368) (368)
Ye Weilong - - @87 (€]
Wang Yuhang - - - -
Jiang Lijunw - 960 100 1,060
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 480 - - 480
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 489 - - 489
Peter Guy Bowie 480 - - 480
Yang Liang Yee Philip 295 - - 295
Teo Siong Seng 195 - - 195
Fu Xiangyang - - %) )
Song Dawei - - - -
Ma Jianhua - - - -
Luo Jiulian - - - -
Gao Ping - 937 43 980
Zhang Li - 370 93 463
Wei Qing - 137 33 170
Meng Yan 310 - - 310
Zhang Jianping 313 - - 313
2,562 2,404 (1,144) 3,822
)
2015 2014
5 5
5 5
35 (2014
) 2015 12 31
(2014 )
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( )
2015 2014
12,418 10,782
- 327
2,442 2,644
58 65
- 10
14,918 13,828
2015 2014
2,500,001 3,000,000
( 2,010,000 2,411,000 ) 2 1
3,000,001 3,500,000
( 2,411,000 2,813,000 ) 2 2
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 2,813,000 3,215,000 ) - 1
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,160,000 3,550,000 ) - 1
6,000,001 6,500,000
( 4,823,000 5,225,000 ) 1 -
5 5
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37

OooooOodd

)

2015 2014
1,755,805 507,287
3,952,645 4,003,524
14,807 29,597
32,446 32,293
48,325 49,379
11,770 11,601
73,242 82,749
(86,173) (160,119)
(732,994) (654,494)
(627,841) (711,317)
2,382,945 2,636,875
(859,362) (998,500)
322,744 1,018,665
(4,139) (617,330)
(615,118) -
265,771 246,344
3,532 32,039
72,622 387,380
- 33,510
360,495 183,544
6,371,522 6,113,027
495,568 781,347
828,232 1,132,163
(859,401) (1,914,384)
(62,255) 52,371
(450,930) (730,545)
(17,952) (14,097)
6,304,784 5,419,882

@
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2015 12 31
2015 12 31
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(b)
( )
2015 2014
- 83,298
2015 12 31 20,880,451,000 (2014 16,631,358,000 )
38
@
( )
2015 2014
- 132,287
22,029,020 13,693,900
2,043,724 1,134,989
127,273 29,087
14,492 14,888
3,450,248 3,504,547
20,633 19,750
27,685,390 18,529,448
( )
2015 2014
36,598 59,899
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(b)
2015 12 31

( )

2015 2014
6,024,400 7,162,777
14,834,239 17,895,272
3,966,231 7,703,570
24,824,870 32,761,619

¢ 16
304,408 255,102
1,788,266 1,396,772
15,007,725 21,576,555
17,100,399 23,228,429
221,015 269,598
321,500 497,025
542,515 766,623
293,522 276,312
212,889 246,734
18,241 26,539
524,652 549,585
42,992,436 57,306,256
(
)
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( )
2015 2014
20,732 14,577
116,512 117,726
53,892 34,218
269,260 309,795
8,374 5,244
32,159 23,748
77,363 68,108
319,261 313,217
30,976 35,903
549,457 536,861
15,247 19,419
6,318,396 10,162,622
757,363 674,855
118,816 167,011
13,200 20,571
52,414 60,172
43,020 28,112
3,459 11,466
116,413 52,661
5,804 3,752
( )
2015 2014

60,246 98,359

27,247 26,396

3,211 14,154

707,650 787,264
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( )

2015 2014
- 12,400
349,535 270,705
5,473 9,753
1,021,104 1,548,143
262,350 265,878
102,777 120,546
31,938 33,072

)
)

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
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40
2015 12 31
@
2015 12 31
2015 2014
25,968,025,395 100 100
( )
11,088,763,082 100 100
( ) 500 100 100
500,000
6,290,000,000 100 100
(
)
3,214,000,000 100 100
(
)
1,195,709,081 100 100
(
)
100,000 100 100
2011
1,259,983,844 100 100
190,000,000 56.10 56.10
1,491,635,651 100
482,843,450 100 100
377,170,094 100 100
84,717,009 100 100
50,000,000 100 100
COSCON 403,000,000 100 100
1,063,700 100 100
1,063,700
1,500,000 100 100
40,000,000 100 100
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0.01
50,000 100 100
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OooooOodd
2015 2014
)
868,581,699 100 100
50,000 100 100
)
500,000 50 50
500,000 51 51
20,002 51 51
100 100
) 100 100
20,000,000
20,000,000
2,966,559,439 44.83 44.54
0.1
(2014 2,940,437,862
0.1 )
330,000,000 51
88,930,875
100 100
80,770,000 36.92 36.68
36,800,000 22.86 22.72
69,600,000 24.92 24.76
49,900,000 35.86 35.63
1,627,480,000 31.38 31.18
34,500,000 44.83 44.54
( ) 10,000 44.83 44.54
(ACT) 44.83 4454
22,014 44.83 44.54
22,014
500,000 100 100
500,000
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2015 2014
« D

2,000 100 100

2,000
(2011) 10,000 100 100
10,000 100 100

(b
2015 12 31
2015 2014
2,500,000,000 8.97 8.91
1,260,000,000 13.45 13.36
308,000,000 8.97 8.91
1,246,450,000 8.97 8.91
1,900,000,000 13.45 13.36
14.94 14.85
PSA 65,900,000 21.97 21.82
15,600,000 60 60
200,000,000 50 50
360,000,000 56.17 56.17
170,000,000 51 51
1,400,000,000 25 25
30,000 17.93 -
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HIT ( 20 22.42 22.27
)
20
40
-HPHT ACT 1,000 22.42 22.27
©
2015 12 31
2015 2014
1,600,000,000 31.25 31.25
730,000,000 8.97 8.91
1,856,250 8.97 8.91
100
200 8.97 8.91
800
32 2.30 2.28
593
2,005 7.39 7.34
8,424
320,000,000 13.45 13.36
450,800,000 17.50 17.50
1,491,635,651 49 -
)
) 50
20 50



(
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41
12 31
2015 2014
625 549
4,723 581
52,301,720 52,301,720
4,951,242 4,900,945
57,258,310 57,203,795
3,107 3,765
67,946 104,925
270,000 500,000
1,304,374 1,593,234
1,645,427 2,201,924
58,903,737 59,405,719
10,216,274 10,216,274
(€) 38,924,039 39,517,624
49,140,313 49,733,898
8,894,585 8,867,496
354,883 295,086
38,629 37,144
475,327 472,095
868,839 804,325
9,763,424 9,671,821
58,903,737 59,405,719
2016 30
Wan Min Xu Zunwu
@
( )
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2015 39,134,574 913,032 2,812,810 (3,342,792) 39,517,624

- - (593,585) - (593,585)
2015 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 2,219,225 (3,342,792) 38,924,039

( )

2014 39,134,574 913,032 3,271,598 (3.342,792) 39,976,412

- - (458,788) - (458,788)
2014 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 2,812,810 (3,342,792) 39,517,624
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2015 12 11 2015 12 31
(
)
) ( ) (
SPA )( SPA )
100 100
@ ( ) SPA(
SPA )
®3) SPA( FCHL SPA )
FCHL(
) ( FCHL ) FCHL
FCHL FCHL
O]
( CSPD ) SPA( CSPD SPA )
CSPD
) ( CSCL )
( ) CSCL
CSCL CScL
SPA SPA FCHL SPA CSPD SPA
2016
66.7 C0SCO 77.8 FCHL
( FCHL 2016 29 2016
31 )
2016 18 76.3 CSPD
(2016 31 ) 2015 12 31
CSP
2015 12 31 CSCL
17.25 (
SPA
)  14.23
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MNote 2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
ASSETS
Non-currant assats
Property, plant and aquipment B 84,648,757 80,007 2345
Irvestrent proparties T 344,642 476,432
Leazehol land and land use rightz g 1,854,420 1,834 852
Intangible assets g 156,648 107,078
Joint ventures 11 6,656,044 6,051 578
Associates 12 7,660, 76T 6,096,206
Loans to joint ventures and an azsociate 13 440,407 636,219
Avaizble-for-zale financial assets 14 1,555,253 1,640,570
Diofiarrad income tex assots 16 128,860 109129
Reatricted bank deposita 17 4,366 1,482
Cthier mon-cumrant assats 18 020,306 047 620
Total non-currant assets 106,345,870 98,068,710
Currant assets
Irventonias 1B 1,460,234 1,826,723
Trade and other recoivables 19 7,007,143 7,722,068
Avalable-for-sale financial assets 14 270,000 500,000
Restricted bank depositz 17 320,370 855,429
Cash and bark balances 17 32,690,535 38,706,524
Total currant assets 44,847,270 50,719,744
Total assets 148,193,140 14B,788.454

165/298
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

#e Et 31 Decambar 2015

Mote 2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'DCO

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Shara capital 20 10,216,274 10,216,274
Rezarves 21 14,437,052 14,162 885
24,653,326 24,370,162
Mon-controlling interasts 20,294,185 18,678,706
Tobslwouiy == BEESNEAN RELGE
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term bomowings 22 75,047,047 68,056,685
Provisions and other liabilities 23 1,260,485 1,271,586
B | I S =i
vl ottt e L Al
Current liabilities
Trade and other payablas 24
Shart-tarm bomowings 25
Current portion of long-termm bomowings 22
Current portion of provisions and other liabilities 23

16,377,318
3,127,600
16,758,760
490,480
1,218,009

Total liabilities 103255638 105,830,406
Total equity and liabilities 148,103,440 148,788,454

=
R
m

Tha notes on pages 137 10 247 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated firancial statoments.,

The conzoldated financid statements on pages 128 to 247 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2016 and
wara zignad on itz bahalf

Mr. Wan Min Mr. Xu Zumawu
Director Director

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Consolidated Income Statement

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2015

Mote 2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Continuing operations

Rewvenues b 57 403,834 66,901,438
R,
Gross profit 2464125 4,024,055
Orthiar income and subsidy, net 28 4,753,647 718572

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary, a joint verture and
an avaiable-for-sals financial asset 27 615,118 506,330

Zalling, administrative and general expansas _ 2B - {-'I-,Eﬂ.m (4,308,227
Dperating profit 3,236,808 1,042,730
[ BEO3EZ  OOER00 |
Firence costs (2,724,958) (2,965,968
Met mlated exchange Joss)gain {870,242) 66,214
Met firence expensze 2,844 ,838) (1,901 ,254)
. | Mﬂ?ﬁ . [B58,524)

Firence income

b

Sham of profits less losses of

— joint venturas 1 732,004 G54, 454
Prafit befiore income tax 1,755,805 50T 287
Income fax (sopensal/cradit a0 {457, 4T4) 1,043,534
Prodit for the year frorn continuing oparations 1,208,233 1,650,821
Discontinued operation
e
Profit for the year 1,704,504 1,650,821
Profit attributabla fo:
Equity holders of the Compary 283,30 352,629

Mon-controling interasts _ 1,508,113 1,188,202
1,794,504 1,650,821

Profit attributable to equity hokder of the Compary arising from: _
— Continuing operations 62,302 382 520
- Ciscontinued opsaration 224 080 —

263,304 382,624

Tha notes on pages 137 10 247 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2015

Mote b1 1) 2014
RMB RME
Eamings per share attributable to equity holder of the Comipary:
Basic and diuted eamings per shara
- Continuing operations 33 0.0064 0.0355
- Discontinued oparation a3 0.0216 -
0.0277 00365

=
L=]
ey

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Tha notes on pages 137 1o 247 ara an intagral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2015

2015
RMB'000

20114
RME'DCO

Profit for the year

1,794,504

Other comprahansive income/{loss)

fams that may be reclassifed subsequently to profif or loss

Fair value (oss)/gains on available-for-zale financial assets, net of tax
Sham of other comprahansive loes of joint venturas and associates
Ralkeass of reseneas upon disposal of a joint venture and an associate
Currency translation differencas

fam that may not be reclassified subsequently fo proff orfoss

Rameasuraments of post.amployment benaft obigations

Total comprehansive income for the year

{95,203)

551,023

2,163,466

L R
S

1,650,821

131,288

(20,925)
(BT 244)

(84,078)

221551
[z E)

1,868,010

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
— Equity haldar of the Compary

B

265,200

2,163,466

127,610
10
1,268,010

Tha notes on pagas 137 10 247 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2015

Attributable to equity holders
of the Company
Non-
Sharo controlling
capital Resarves  Sub-total interasts Total
RMB'0O00 RMB'O00 RMB'000 RMB'D00 RME'D00
Balance at 4 January 2045 10,246,274 14,462,888 24370462 48,578,706 42057058
Comprehansive income } _ _
Profit for the year - 283,31 283304  4,508413 1,794,504
Other comprahansive income/{loss):
Fair value lossas on available-for-saka
firancial assets, net of tax - {60,964) } {610,964) _ (37 ,864) _ (08, 825)
Impairment loss on available-for-sae
rancial assets charged to the
consolidated income statement (nota 1.4ig)) - 3,532 3,632 - 3,532
Sham of other com) nsive loes of
joint ventures and aesociatos - [15447) } {H5447) _ (18,234) _ (33,348)
Currency translation differencas — 105,685 } 105,685 _ 446,248 _ 554,033
Rarmeasuremeants of -armployrment
Banalt comgatons - B30 51330 - (51300
Total other comprehensive income o LB WSARY) 300453 371,082
Total comprehensive income - 265,200 265,200 2,163 466
Tu;lxl mmtu}iﬁlr: by and :Isiﬂhuﬂnmd
0 OWNETrs o Company recognise
directly in aquity w
Contributions from non-controlling
interests of subsidianas — - — 286508 206,508
Dividands paid to non-confrolling
interests of a subsidiary - - - (506,340)  (506,340)
Issue of =hams on sattlermant of scrip dividend 133
by & subsidiary - 17,484 } 17484 _ 37,800 _ 55,374
isition of ini ity irtorasts
e e A - - - {oSe)  (10,584)
Cthars e O0E0) | B520) 4 B84
Total contributions by and distributions to
owners of the Company - 8,064 5,064 (102,877  [(1B3,043)
As at 31 December 2045 10,246,274 14,437,052 245653326 20,284,485 44,937,514

Tha notes on pagas 137 to 247 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2015

Equity

Aftributabla to equity holders
of the Cormpary
Man-
Shara contraling
capital Rasarves Sub-total interezts Total
RAMB'COD AMBE'000 AMEBE'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
Bah'u:n .:l 1 Jmn.r 2014 10,248,274 14,008,311 24222585 17,801,222 42143807
Comprehansive mr.umu!{lnss}
Profit for the year - 362,629 362520 1188282 1650821
Other comprahansive income/{loss):
Fair value gainz on available-for-=sa
firancial assets, nat of tax — 74,007 74,007 a7 ATz 101479
Impairment loss on available-for-sae
rancial assets charged to the
consolidated income statement (note 1.dE)) - 30,109 a0,104 - 30,109
Sham of other com) nsive loes of
joint ventures and aesociatos — [0,372) (2,372} {11,553 {20,025
Raleass of resenas upon disposals of
subsidianas and an associate — (B4, 4B0) 18, 480) [2,764) (BT, 244)
Currency translation differencas - (23,323) (23,323) (80, 75 E) 184,078
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment
banafit cbligations —  [221,851) (221,851 = (221,851
L s e o o 72 T 2
Total comprehensive income: = 127,614 127619 1.140,3H 1,268,010
Total contributions by and distributions to
owners of the Company recognisad
drunﬂy in uqmjr -
Cmtrhutu:uns from nm-u:::untrdllng
interests of subsidianas = = = 25,500 26,500
Dividands paid to non-controlling
interests of subsidianas — — — 428,723 (425,723
lzsue of shames on satlement of scrip
dividend by a subsidiary - 23,660 23,860 79,047 102,707
Acquisition of mmaining equity intamsta
fram non-contraling inta - - - (128,516) (128518
Crhiars — 5,200 5208 ar6 BAT3
Total contributions by and distributions
to owners of the Company - 28,068 28,968 452,817 (423,550
As at 3 December 2044 10,216,274 14162888 24379162 185776 42057958

Tha notes on pagas 137 to 247 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2015

Mote 2015

RMB'000

2014
RME'DCO

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genaratad from operations
Interast received
Income tex paid

LTI E T e s

Cash flows from investing activitios
Purchiasa of . plant and equipment, imsstment properties,
laasshold Ig;ﬁ)gg lgnd LISE fig F;J"ud intangiblz ass;ﬁs pert
Imvestrnents in joint venturas and associates

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,
mvestment properties, land use rigﬁt. and intangble assets

Mat cash (outflowlirfiow from dispozsal of a subsidiary,
joint veritures and an aesodate

Cash paid for purchasa of available-for-=sla financial assots

Cash roceived from deposal of available-for-sala financial assats
Loans to joint verturos

Repayments of laans granted to joint ventures and associatas
Dividends recaived from joint vantures

Dividends received from associates

Dividends and intarest recaived from available-for-sale financid assaets
Dacrease in rastricted bank deposits

Met cash usad in imvesting activitiss

Tha notes on pagas 137 10 247 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,
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a6 6,304,784
861,485

o nc S
L B,

5,410,802

1,048,583
(429,108

8,037,356

(7,227,619)
(2,352,922

453,027

(32,860
{062,003) (., 800,000)
1,480,312 0,677,355
— (427 206)
304,323 167,213
683,525 784,740
431,650 378,080
86,173 106,330
575,900 61,415

B i SO, i

(6,057,074)
(1,301 218)

2,358,201

27ia) 328,350

=
L]
o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2015

Mote b1 1) 2014
RMBE'000 RME'D00

Cash flows from financing activities:
Procaeds from bomowings 20,710,008 21,831,330
Repayments of bomowings (34,465,348) (31,842 678
Dividends paid to non-controling interests [450,066§ (332 745)
Contributions from man-controlling interests of subsidiaries 274,500 25,600
Acquisition of ramaining equity interasts from non-controling intermstz {10,584 (12B516)
Imtereat paid 2,432,880) (2,018,557
Othier incidental borrowing costs and charges paid {2907 ,26T) (330477
Incraass in restricted bark daposits (15, 782) 57,208
Met cash usad in financing actvities (7 ,690,407) (13,880,081)
Met decrease in cash and bank balances (7, 744,042) (B,457 BET)
Cash and bank balances as at 1 January 30,705,524 4B, 206,220
Exchange gainailosses) 720,053 (43,209
Cash and bank balances as at 34 December 17 32,690,535 30,706,624

Tha notes on pagas 137 10 247 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China {the
"PRC" on 3 March 2005 a2 a joint stock company with limited ligbility under the Company Law of the PRC. The address
of itz registered office i 3rd Floor, Mo Tongda Squars, Tianjin Port Frea Trade Zona, Tianjin, the PRC. The H-Shares and
A-Shares of the Company are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Bxchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange respectivaly.

Tha businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries (the *Group”) included the provisions of & range of container shipping,
dry bulk shipping, managing and oparating container termirds and container leazing al over the world.

Tha directors of the Company (the *Dirctorz”) regand China Ccean Shipping (Group) Company ("COS00", a state-owned
enterprisa established in tha PRC, as being the Company's parent company {nota 39). COSC0 and its subsidiares (othar
than the Group) ane colectivaly refamed to as "COSCO Group”.

The conzolidated financial statements are presanted in Renminbi ('RME'") and all values are rounded to the nearast
thousand except when otherwise indicatad.

Thasa consolidatad financial staternants hawve baan approwed for issue by the Board of Cirectors on 30 March 2048.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha principal accounting polcies applied in the preparation of these corsolidated finanda statoments ara set out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have boon coreistantly applied to al the yaars presentad unless otherwise mentioned.

@) Basis of prparation

Tha consclidated financial staternants for the year ended 31 December 2015 have beon prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ["HRFRSs") iesued by Hong Kong Institute of Cartified Public Accountants
{the "HKICPA™).

The consclidated financial statemants are prepared in accordance with the applicable requiremants of tha
pradecessor Companias Ordinanca (Cap. 32) for this finandial year and the comparative paniod.

=
L]
=

Tha consoidatad financial statements have boon prepared under the historical cost comvantion excopt that, as
disclosed in the accounting policies below, available-for-zake financial a2sets and dervative financial instrumentz are
stated at fair valus.

Thea preparation of the consclidated financial staternants in conformity with HKFRSs requiras the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management 10 exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a highaer dagree of judgement or complesity, or areas whare assumptions

and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statermants are disclosad in nota 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(@) Basis of praparation {Continuad)

m

]

Amandments to standards which ara effective in 2015 and adopted by the Group

HKICPA has issued some amendments to standards which are mandatory and adoptad by the Group for
tha accounting periods on or after 1 January 2015, The adoption of thosa amendments doas not have any
significant impact to the Group's results for the year ended 31 Dacembar 2015 and the Group's financial
position as at 31 December 2015,

MNewy and amended =tandards and interpratation to standard that are relevant to the Group but not yet effectiva
for the financial yesr beginning 1 January 2015 and have not bean early adopted by the Group

Effactive for
accounting
periods
beginning on
or after

Mewr and amandad standards and interpretation to standard
Anrual Improwemants Project Anrual Improvements 204 2-201 4 Cycle 1 January 2018
HKFAS 10, HKFRS 12 and Inwestment entities: apphing the consolidation 1 January 2016

HKAS 25 [Amendment) aexception

HKAS 1 [Amendmant) Cisclosura inkiative 1 January 2016
HKFRS 15 Rewenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
HKFAS 9 Firancial Instrumants 1 January 2018

The Group has already commencad an assassment of the related impact to the Group. The Group is not
yet in @ position to state whather any substantial changes to the Group's signifizant accounting policies and
presentation of the financial information wil ba rasuttad.

In addition, the mquirements of Part 9 *Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
iCap. B22) come into operation as from the Company's first financial year commencing on or after 3 March
2014 in accordance with section 358 of that Ordnance. The Group s in the procass of making an assassmant
of expacted impact of the changes in the Companies Ordinanca on the consclidated financial stataments
in the period of initial application of Part 9 of tha new Hong Kong Companies Ordinancs (Cap. 822). So far
it has concludad that the impact is unlikely to be significant and only the prasantation and the disclosur of
irforrnation in the consolidated financial statements will be affected.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

o)  Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiarias mada
up to 31 December.

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for n accordanca with the Accounting Guidsling
& *Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations”. In applying merger accounting, the consolidated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
common control combination ocours as if they had baen combined from the date when the combining entities
or buginesses first carme undar the confral of tha controling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businessas are combined using the existing book values from the
confroling parties’ parspective. Mo amount is recognised in consideration for goodwil or excass of acquirers’
interast in the net fair value of acquires's identifiable azsets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost at tha
firm of cornmon control combination, to the extant of the continustion of the controling party’s interast.

The consolidated income statomant includas the results of asch of tha combining antities o businaszes from
tha esrliest date presanted or zince the date when the combining entities or businaszes first came undear the
common control, whera thera is & shorter period, regamdless of tha date of the common control cormbination.

The comparative amounts in the conzolidated finandial stataments are prasantad as if the entities or businasses
had been combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came undar commeon contral,
whichewvar iz shorter.

Transaction costs, including profassional fees, registration fees, costs of fumishing information to sharsholders,
costs incurred in combining oparations of the previcusly separate businesses, etc., incurmed in ralation to the
commeon contrel combination that is to be accounted for by using merger accounting is recognised as an
enxpanaa in the year in which it is incurmed.

=
oW
m

i  Purchaza method of accounting for non-common control combinationa

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiares by the Group,
other than the common control combinationz (note 2b) (1)) The consideration fransfarred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair vaues of the azsets transfamed, the labilities incurrad to the formear owners of the
acquires and the equity interests issued by the Group. Tha consideration transferred includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabiities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interast's propartionata shara of the acquiree's net aesets.

Acquizition-related costs are expansad as incurrad.

If the businasz combination iz achieved in stagas, the acquirer's previously hald aquity intarest in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaua at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

la)]

Group accounting (Continued)

i

Purchaze method of accounting for non-commen control combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggragate of the corsideration transfamsd and the fair valus
of non-controling intercet ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
iz lower than the fair walue of the net assats of the subsidiany acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

Subsidisrias
A zubsidiary is an entity (nchluding a stnuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
antity whan the Group is exposad to, or kas rights 1o, varable retums from its imolvement with the entity and

has the ability to affect those retume through its power ovar the anfity. Subsidiares are consclidated from the
date on which control i transfamed to the Group. They are deconsoldated from the date that comtrol coasas.

In tha Company's balanca sheat, the rvwestmeants in aubsidiaries sra accountad for st cost less impaiment nota
2[R For common control comibination, the cost of inestmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cazh-satled trarmaction) or the amount of the net azset value of the subsidiany acquired at date of complation (for
zhara-sattlad transaction). For non-common contnol cormbination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair valua of the consideration for the aubsidiary acquired at data of complation.

The results of subsidiares ara accountad by the Company on the basis of dividend income

Changes in ownarship interests in subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with mon-confrolling interasts that do not result in loes of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions — that is, as tranzactions with the cwners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence batweon
any considaration paid and the relevant share of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or loases on daposals to non-controlling interasts are also recorded in aquity.

Disposd of subsidianas

Whan the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the antity is remeasured to its fair value, with
tha changa in camying amourt recognised in profit or loss. The far value is the initial camying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained intarest as joint venture, associata, or financial asset.
In addition, army amounts previously recognised in other comprehansive income in mspact of that antity ae

accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated assets or fabiliies. This may maan that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehansive income ame reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o}  Group accourting (Continued)

i) Joint ventums/associatas

HKFRS 11 classifies joint armangements as sither joint oparations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rightz and obligations sach imwstor. The Group has assaessad the nature of its joint arangemants and
determinad tham to be joint wentures.

Agsociates are all antities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 20% and 50% of the wating rights.

Imwastments in joint ventures/associates are accounted for using the equity mathod of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Group's investments in joint vertures/associatas include goodwill identified
on acquisition. The measuremant of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arizing from the acquisition of
subsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisition am made to
tha consclidatad financial statermants based on the fair walues of the assats and liabilitias acquired at the date of
acquisition.

If the ownarship interaat in a joint ventura’an associate is reduced but significant influenca is retained, only a
proportionate 2hae of the amounts previously recognisad in other comprehensive income are redassified to
proifit or koss whers appropriata.

Tha Group's share of its joint ventures'/associatas’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive incoma is
recognisad in other comprehansive income. The cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha camying amount of the investmant When tha Group's sham of lossss in a joint venfura/an associate equals
or excaads its interast in the joint ventures/associates, includng any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not recogrise further loeses, unless it has incurmed legal or constructive cbligations or mada payments on
bkt of the joint venturas/asaociatas,

=
&

Dilution or partial dispasal gains and lossas aiging in mvestmentz in joint ventures/associates are recogrized n
tha consolidatad income statamant.

In tha Company's balance sheet, the investmeants in the joint ventures/associstes ara stated at oozt less
provision for impaimmeant lossas (nota 2(H)). The esults of joint ventures/azsociates are accounted for by the
Compamy on the basis of dividand recaived and recaivabla.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates have been changed whers necessary to ensura
corgistancy with the accounting policias adopted by the Group.

Intercompany transactions and balances batween group companies are eliminated. Unrealisad gains on transactions
betwaan group companias and betwean the Group and its joint wantures and associates are aliminated to the axtant
of the Group's intarest. Unreslized oeses ara also diminated but unless the transaction prowvides evidenca of an
impairmment of the assat transfemad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

Ic)

Foreign currency trarslation

m

]

i

Functicnal and presentation curmency

terns included in the firencial statementz of each of the Group's anfities are measurad using the currency of
tha primary economic envirchment i which the entity oparatas ithe functional cumency”).

Tha consclidatad financial stataments are prasantad in RME, which is the Company's functional and the
Gmup's presentation cumency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign curmancy transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gaine and lossas rasulting from the sefflernant of such
fransactions and from the franslation at year end exchange rates of monstary assats and liabilities denominated
in foreign curancies are recogrised in the consclidated income statement, excapt when deferrad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchanga gains and lossas that related to borrowings and cash and bark balances am presentad n
proifit or koss within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanga gains and losses are presanted in profit
ar koss within "othar income, net”.

Changes in the fair value of monatary secunities denominatad in foreign cumency classified as available-for-salke
ara analysad betwean translation dfferences rasulting from changes in the amortisad cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in the camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas related to changes in the
amortised cost are recognisad in the consolidated income statement, and other changas in camying amount
ara recognised in other comprehensiwe income.

Translaticn differences on non-monetary financial assats and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
proifit or loss ar recognised in profit or koes a2 part of the fair value gain or loss, Translation differences on nan-
manetary financid assatz such as equities classified as avalable-for-zale am induded in other comprehensive
income.

GoUp companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which has the curmency of a hyperinflationary
aconomy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumrancy are translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

(1)  Assats and liabilitias for each balance sheat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

12} Income and expensas for each income statament are translatad at average exchange ratas (Lnleas
thiz average iz not a reasonable approsdmation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frareaction dates, in which case income and expensas are translated at the dates of the tensactions);
and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z Foreign currency translation (Continued)

fil  Group companies (Continued)
13 All msulting exchanga differances am recognisad in othar comprahansive incoma.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arizing on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and franslated at the closing rate. Bxchange differanca arising are recognized
in equity.

W) Disposal of foreign operation and partial dzposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation {that iz, a deposal of the Group's entire interest in a forsign cperation, or
a disposal imohing loes of control over a subsidiary that indudes a forign oparation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint control over a joint wanture that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
influence over an azsodiate that includes a foreign operation], al of the exchanga differencas acoumulated in
aquity in respact of that oparation attibutable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or
s

In the casa of a partial dispozsal that does not result in the Group loging control over a subsidiany that includes
a foraign oporation, the proporionate share of accumulated exchanga differencas am re-attributed to non-
controling interests and are not recogrizad in profit or loss. For all other partid disposas (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship intarest in joint wantures or assodates that do not rasult in the Group losing significant
irfluance ar joint controf), the proportiorate share of the accumulated exchange difference iz redassified to
profit or koss.

{d)  Property, plant and equipmeni

M Assets undar coratruction

C

Agsetz undar construction represant primarily vessals and buikdings under construction, and plant and
aquipment pending irstallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loeses, Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch tima as the relevant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to mlevant categonas of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
af their respactive construction.

il  Container waszals, dry bulk vessals and containers

Container vessels, dry bulk vessals and containers am stated at historical cost less accumulated deprediation
and impaiment lossas. Historica cost includes expenditura that is directly atirbutable to the acquisiion of the
iterms.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Container vaszals, dry bulk vessels and containers are depreciated on a straight-line bazis ovar thair anticipated
usaful lives, atter taking into accournt the estimated rasidual valuesz.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Property, plant and equipment (Continuad)

i

i

Container vassels, dry bulk vessals and containers (Continuad)]

Container vasaals 25 yesrs

Dry bl vezsels for

— Docaan transpartation 20 years

— Coaztal transportation 30 years (from tha data of first ragistration)

Containers 15 years

Whan the contaners ceasa to ba used by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
imventorias at their carmying amount.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identiied and their coats are depreciated over the pancd to the nest astimatad dry-docking
date. Coats incurrad on subssquant dry-docking of vessals are capitalised and depradiatad over the period
o the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the expiry of the
depreciation paricd, the remaining costz of the pravious dry-docking ara written off immediataly.

Other proparty, plant and equiprmant

Othar proparty, plant and equipmeant are stated at cost less accumulated depradiation and impaiment losses.

Othar proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their ezfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
or managamert on a sfraight-line basiz. The estimated ussaful lves of thass assats are summarised as follows:

Buildings 26 to B0 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles & to 10 yaars
Computer and office aquipment 3 10 & years

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrised as a saparate assat, as appropriate, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz asscdated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazurad refably. All other repairs and maintenancs are expansed in profit or loss duing the period in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual values of the proparty, plant and equipmeant and their useful lives are roviewad and adjusted, if
appropriate, at each balanca sheat data. An assat's camying amount is writtan down immediately to itz mcoverabla
amount if the assat's camying amount iz graatar than itz estimated recovarable amount [note 2h)).

Zains and losses on dizposal ara detarmined by comparing the proceeds with the carnying amount and ara
recognisad in profit or loss.,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[ Imwestmant properties

Property that is held for lomg-term rental yields or for capital apprediation or both, and that is not cooupied by the
antities in the Group, is dazsified 2= invastmant propearty.

Investrnant proparties are stated at cosat less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas, The cost leas
accumulated impairment and residual walues of investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis owar
thair astimated usaful lives.

fi  Leasahol land and land usa rights

Leasehold land and land usa rights classified as prepaid operating lease payments are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment lossas. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to
alocate the prapaid oparmating lease payments for land over the remaining lease tarm.

fgl  Intangible assatz

il Goodwil

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, joint vantures and assodates and represents the excass of
tha consideration transfamed over the Group's intereat in net fair valua of the net identifiable assats, liabilities
and contingent liabiities of tha acquires and the fair value of the non-controling intarmst in the acquires.

For the purpose of impaiment tasting, goodwill acquired in a business combination iz allecated to each of
tha cash-ganerating unitz (OGS, or groups of CGls, that i expectad to benafit from the synergias of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill i allocated repmsants the lowest lavel within
tha entity at which tha goodwill iz monitored for intermal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating sagmeant level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undartaken annually or if evantz or changes in circumstances indicata a
potantid impaiment. The camying value of goodwill i comparad to the racovarmabla amourt, which is the highar
of value in uza and the fair value lass costs 1o =all. Any impsirmeant is ecognised immediataly as an expansa
and is not subsaquently reverzed.

B

il Computer softwara

Apguirad computer software fcences ane capitalised on tha basis of the costs incumed to acquire and bring to
usa the spacific softwars, Thase costs are amortised owver their estimated useful lives of & years on a straight-
line basiz.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Costs azscciated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expenss as ncurmad.
Ciosta that are dractly associated with the production of idantifiable and unique softwane products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably ganerate economic bonafits axcaading costs beyond ona yoar, am racognisad
a2 intangible assats. Diract costs indude the aoftwara devalopment emploves coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

)

]

Imparmeant of irmestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assats that hawe an indafinite u=eful life are Pot subject to depraciation/amortisation and are tasted annually for
impairment. Assats that are subject to depreciation/ameortisation ara reviewed for impaiment whenaver events
of changas in circurmatancas indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverabla, An impairment koas is
recognisad for the amount by which the asset’s camying amount excaeds its recoverable ameount. The mcoverabla
amount iz tha higher of an azset's fair valus less costs to sell and value in usa. For the purposes of assassing
impairment, assatz ara grouped at the lowest levale for which there are zaparately identifiable cazh flows (cash-
genarating units). Mon-financial assets othar than goodwill that suffared an impaimment are reviewed for possible
reverzal of the mpaimment at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha inestments in subsidaries, joint wertures or associatas is equired upon recaiing dividends
from thasa imvestments if the dividend exceads the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary, joint verturas or
aszociate in the period the dividend is declared or if tha camying amount of the investmant in the saparate financial
staterments exceads the camying amount in the consclidatad financial staterments of the investea's nat assets
ncluding goodwill.

Azaats under lsasas

Leasas where substantialy all the risks and rewards of ownership of a2sots mmain with the lessors ane accountad for
as oparating leazes. Leases that substantialy transfar to the leasees all the risks and rewards of ownarship of assats
am accounted for as finance leasas.

m Wham the Group is the lesses

(1)  Operating leazes

Payments made undar operating keases (net of any incentives received from the leasing company) ans
expansad in profit orloss on a straight-line basis over the leass periods.

{2} Frmance lbasas

Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the leasa at the lowar of the fair value of the leazad
assats or the present vaue of the minimum lesee payments. Each leasa payment is allocated batween
the capital and financa chargas so as to achiewe a constant rate on the capital belances outstanding. The
comesponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, ara includad in current and non-currant Babilities.
The financa chargas ara charged to profit or loss over the lease periods.

Aszsets hald under financa leazes are depreciated over the shortar of ther estimated usaful livas ar tha
lease pariods.

For ssles and leassback trareactions resulting in a finance lease, differencas botween sales procasds and
niat book values are defermed and amortisad owver tha minimum leass termme.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i Assets under lkeasas (Continuad)
il Whem the Group is the lessor

1) Operating lesses

When assetz are leased out undar operating leazas, the assetz are included in the balance shesot
according to their nature and whara applicabla, are depreciated in accordanca with the Group's
depraciation policies, a3 sat out in notaz 2id) (i) and 2(d) (i above. Revenuea ansing from assats leazed
out under operating leasas is recognized in accordance with the Group's revenue recogrition policies, as
st out in note 2(w) (iv) Delow.

12) Fmance kasas

When azsets are leased out under finance keasas, the present value of the minimum lease payments is
recognised as a recaivable. The difference batween the gross recaivable and the present value of the
recaivable is mcognized az unsamed finance incomea. Revenua on containers kasad out undar finance
leasas is recognisad in accordanca with the Group's revenue recognition poicies, as set out in nota 2(w) V)
balow.

i Mon-cument assets {or disposal groups) held-for-sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assats for disposal groups) are classified as held for sake when their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principalty through a sale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current assats, (or disposal
groups), are statad at the lower of carnying amount and fair valua less costs to sell. Defiarmed fax asssats, assets arising
from employes benefits, financial assets jother than investments in subsidiaries and az=zociates) and investmeant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
out in nota 2.

-k
B

A discontinued operation is a componant of the Group's buginess, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly diatinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of businass of gacgraphic
area of oporations, or is part of a 2inglke co-ordinated plan to dispose of a sgparate major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is & subsidiary acquired exchusively with a view 1o rasda,

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the income statermant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the dscontinued operation and the post-tax gain or less recogrized on tha
measurameant to fair walue less costs to sall, or on the disposal, of the assats or disposal group(s) corefituting the
discontinued oparation.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

) Financial assatz

m

Classification

The Group classifiss ita financial assats in the following catagonias: Financial assats at far value through profit
or los2, loans and receivables and available-for-zale. The clasaification depends on the purpeaa for which the
azsets wars acquied. Management determinas the classification of these assats at initial necognition.

{1

{2

2]

Firancial azsets at fair value through profit or loss

Firancial assats at fair vaue through profit or loss am financial assetz hald for trading. A finencial assat is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of saling in the short-temmn. Dervatives ar
classified as held for frading uriess they are designated as hedges. Assats in this category are dassified
as current assats if expactad to be satfled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-cumant.

Loans and receivables

Loans and racaivablas are non-darivativa financial assatz with fixed or determinable peymants that are not
guotad in an active market. They are includad in cumant aesets, excapt for the amounts that are sattled
or expectad to ba zattled more than 12 months after the end of reporting poricd. Thesa are clazsified
as non-current assetz. Loare and mceivables are classified az loans to a joint venture and an associate,
frade and other receivables, cash and bank balances and restrictad bank deposits in the balance shaet
fnotes 2(m) and 2(n)).

Available-for-sde financial assots

Ayailable-for-sale financial assets are non-darivatives that are either dasignated in this category or not
classified in any other catagonies. They are included in non-current assats unless the investment matures
or ranagarment intends to disposa of the investrmant within 12 monthe of the and of reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Finandial assats (Continued)

il Recognition and messurament

Reqular way purchases and sales of financisl asaats are recognisad on the trada-date - the date on which tha
Group commits to purchasa or sell the assats. veatments are initially recogrised at fair value plus transaction
costa for all financial sasets not camiod at far vaue through profit of loss. Financid asaats carrod at far value
through profit or losz are initially recognisad at fair value, and transaction costs am expansad in profit or loss.
Fnancial asssts are deracognized when the rights to recaive cash flows from the nvestments have epired or
have baen transfamed and the Group haz transfamed aubstantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale finandal assets and financial azsets at far value through profit or loss are subsequently camried at fair
valug,

Loans and receivables am subsequently carriad at amortized cost using the effective interast method.

(Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial asssts at fair value through profit or loss”
cateqory are presentad in profit or loes, inthe panod inwhich thay arize. Dividend income from financial sasets
at fair value through profit or loss is recognisad in profit or loss when the Group's right to recaive payments is
eatablizhad.

Changes in tha fair vaua of monatary and non-monatary sacurities dassified a2 avalable for 2ale are recognisad
in other comprehansiva income.

Whan sacurities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognisad in equity are includad in the consclidated incomea statement.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method iz recegnisad in the
consclidated income statement. Dividands on available-for-zale equity instruments are recognised in the
consolidated income staternant when the Group's right to receive payments i established.

2

il Fmpaiment

(1)  Assats cariod at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers iz objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of firencial azsats is impaired. A financial assat or a group of financial aesets is
impaired and impairment lessas are incumed only if there is objective evidenca of mpaimment as a result
of one or mone events that oocurmed after the initid recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loes
event (o events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assat or group of
financial aszets that can be rdiably estimatad.

Bvidenca of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is expaniendng
sigrificant financial dificulty, default or delinquency in interast or principal payments, the probability that
thay will anter into banknuptcy or othar financial reorganisation, and whera cbservable data indicate
that them iz a measurable dacreasza in the estimated future cash flows, such as changas in amaars or
economic conditions that comelate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

) Finandial assats (Continued)

i

Impaimment (Continued)

{1

{2

Agsats camiad at amortized cost (Continusd)

For loare and raceivables catagory, the amount of the loss is maasured a2 the dfforance batween the
asset's camying amount and the prasant value of astimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
Iozses that have not bean incured) dizcounted at the financial asset's origing effective ntarest rate. The
carnying amount of the assat iz reduced and the amourt of the loss is recognisad in the consoidated
income statermant. If a loan has a vanable interast rate, the discount rate for measuring ary impaimmeant
loes i the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.

If, in a subsequent paricd, the amount of the impairent koss decreasas and the decreaszs can be related
objectively to an event ooccurring after the mpairmant was mcogrised (such as an improvement in tha
debtor's cradit rating), the roversal of the previously recognized impairment loss is recognised in the
consclidatad incoma statamant.

Azsats classified a2 avalabla for zale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers iz objective evidence that a
financial as=et or a group of financial assats is impaired.

For dabt sacurities, if any such evidance exists the cumulative loss — maasured as the diffarenca betwesn
the acquisition cost and the cumant fair value, less any impaimmeant loes on that financial asset praviously
recognized in profit or loss - i removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. 1, ina subsaquent
paricd, the far vaue of a debt instrument classified as availabls for zale increases and the increasa can
ba chjactively related to an event occuming after the impaiment lees was recognized in profit or loss, tha
impairmant ks is reversad through the consolidated income statarmant

For equity investments, a significant o prolonged dacling in the fair value of the securiies below its cost
is alzo evidenca that the azsats are impaired. | any such evidenca axiat the cumulativa loss - measured
as the diffarenca betwesan the acquisition cost and the curmnt far value, less any impairment loes on that
financial assat praviously recognizad in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognisad in profit or
Ioes. Impaiment loesas recognized in the consolidated income staternant an eguity instruments ara not
reversad through the consolidated income staternent.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

i Imentores

Invertories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are calculated on a weightad averaga
basis. Net raalizable vaua of bunkers is the expactad amount to be redised from u=e a3 estimated by the Cirectors’
management. Met realizable value of othar invertories such as resaleshble contaimers, ganeral merchandisas, spara
parts and conaumable stores and marine supplies is determined on the basiz of anticipated salks proceads loss
astimated saling cxparses,

(m) Trade and other recaivables

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa 2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. f collection of trada and other receivables iz expectad in one year or less jor in the nomnal
oparating cycle of tha businass if longer), they are dassified as cumant assatz. If not, they arm prasented a2 non-
current assats.

Trade and other recaivables are recognisad initially at fair value and subsequertly measurad at amortised cost wsing
the affective intarest method, less provision for impaimment. A provision for impairmant of trade and other ecoivables
iz astablishad when thers iz cbjpctive evidenca that the Group will not be able to caollect all amounts due according
to the original terme of receivables. Significant financial dificutties of the debtor, probabiity that the dabtor wil ertar
into bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or dalinquency in payments are considerad indicators that
the rmceivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the differenca betwean the asset's camying amount and
the prasant value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the affective intarest rata. The camying amount of
the assats is reduced through the usae of an alowance account, and the amount of the koes i recognisad in the
coreoidated income statemant. When a recehable is uncollectibla, it is wiitten off against the allowance accournt for
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previcusly written off am credited in profitor loss.

Ml Cash and bank balancas

For the purposa of cash flow statament, cash and bank balamces include cash in hand, deposits hald at call with
banka, other short-term highly liquid imastmants that are readily corvertible to known amounts of cash and which
am subjact to an inzignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraftz. Bank overdrafts are shown in ehort-tam
bormowings on the balance sheat.

=
o
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]}

2]

(a

Prowisions

Prowisions are recognized whan the Group has a present legal or constructive obigation as a result of past avents, it
iz mara likety than not that an outliow of resources will ba required to settie the chligation, and a reliable astimate of
tha amount can ba made. Provisions am not recogrized for future operating lossas. Provision for an onerous contract
iz racognizad whan the unavoidable costs of mesting the cbligations undar the contract excead the economic
benafits expectad to ba recaived. The unavoidable costs undar a confract reflact the least nat cost of exiting from tha
contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfiling the contract and any compenzation or panalties arising from falure
to fulfil the contract.

Whero thare ara a number of gmilar obligations, the likalihood that an outflow will Bo required in setiement is
determined by conzidaring the dazs of cbligationz as a whole, A provision is recognisad even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respact to any one itam included in the same class of cbigations may be small.

Prowisiors are messured at the present valus of the expanditures expectad to bo mguired to sotfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflacts cument merkat aszessments of the time value of money and tha risks spacific to tha
ocbigation. Tha incraasa in the provision due to pazsage of time is recognized as interast expensa.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementa costs directy attributable to the issue of new shares ara shown
in equity &= a daduction, nat of tax, from the proceads.

Bomowings
Bomowings are recognized initially at fair value, naet of transaction costs incumed. Borrowings ane subsaquenthy

stated at amortieed cost; any differance botween the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the profit or loss over the penod of the bormowings wsing the affective interest method.

Fees paid on the astablishment of loan facilities are recognized a2 transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee i dafemad until the draw-down
ocours, To the extent them is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitdised a2 a prepayment for liquidity sanices and amortised over the pericd of tha facility to which it relates.
Bomowings are classified as current liabiities unkesz the Group has an unconditiona right to defer satlemant of tha
fability for at least 12 maonthe after the end of reporting pericd.

Goverrmant aubsidies

Subsidias from the government ara recognised &t their fair value whare thers i a reasonable azsuranca that the
subsidies will be received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govermment subsidies relating to costs are deforred and recognised in profit or loas over the poricd neceasary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to compenssta.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediata financial support, with no future
related caosts, should be recognised &= income in tha period in which they are receivable.

Govemment aubsidias relating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilities as defarmad
govermmeant subsidies and are credted to profit or loes on a straight-ine basis ovar the expected lives of the related
asaots,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefitz

i Post-retirerment and early retimment banefit costs

The Group has both defined benafit and defined contribution plans in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined contribution plang ara ganeraly held in separate trustes-administersd funds. The plare ars ganaraly
funded by payments from amployeas and the relevant companies in the Group.

Contributions under the defined contribution plans are charged to profit or koss a2 eqponsa when incumad.

The liability recognized in the balance shaet in mgpect of dafined banefit retirement plars is the present value of
tha defined benafit obligation at the balance shest date. Tha defined banefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries/management using the projectad unit credit method. The prezent value of the defined
berefit chligation is datarmined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-
quality corporate bonds that are dencminatad in the cumency in which the benafits will b paid, and that have
terms to meaturity approximating to the terme of the related retiremant benafit liability. In countries whera thera is
no deap market in such bonds, the market rates on govermment bonds are wead,

The curant 2arvice cost of the dafined banefit plan, recognisad in the income statement in employes banafit
evpanzse, except where includad in the cost of an asset, raflects the incraasa in the defined banefit cbligation
reauting from employea servica in the cument yaar, benafit changas, curtalmernts and satiements.

Past-sanica costz are recognised immediately in income statermants.

The net intarest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined banefit
obligation and the far wvalue of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benefit expansa in the income
afatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas ansing from exparienca adjustments and chamges in actuarnal assumptions are
charged or craditad o aquity in other cornprehansive income directly in the pericd in which they arisa,

=
o
o

For dafined contribution plans, the Group pays contrbutions to publicly of privately adminizterad retirament
benafit inauranca plare on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group haz no further payment
obligations once the contributiore have boan paid. The confributions are recognised as employes banefit
expanse whan they are dus. Prepaid contributions are recognisad as an assat to the extant that a cash refund
or a raduction in the future payments is available.

Employee sary rtimment benefits have been paid to thosa employess who accept voluntary retiremant before
tha nommal retirement date as approved by maragement. The related benefit payments are made from the date
of early ratrament through tha nommal retirement date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(s}

Ermiployes banefits. (Continued)

i

i

Housing funds

All full-tirne ermployees of the Group are entitfed to participate in various govemment-sporeoed housing funds.
The Group contrbutes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain porcentages of the salaries of the
amployess. The Group's liability in respact of these funds is limited to the confributions payable in each period.

Housing subsidias

The Group has provided one-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulations to thosa eligible employess
who have not been allocated with staff quarters at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards before 31 Decermber 1988 when the staff quartar alocation schemeas wera terminated.
The subsidies ara determined bazed on a staff member's years of senvice, position and other critaria. In
addition, monthly cash housing alowances should ba made to other employees following the withdrawal of
dlocation of staff quarters regulations, which are recogrised as incurred.

Tha liability recognized in the balance sheat is the preszant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balanca sheat data and the past-service costs ara recognizad mmediataly in profit or loss.

Share-based payments

The Group regulardy enterad into equity-zattlad or cash-settled share-based payment tranzsactions with
amployees.

{1} Empleyes sarvices settled in cash

Employes =2ervices received in exchangea for cash-ssttled share-based payments, are mcognisad at the
fair value of the liabiity incurred and ame experasd over the vasting period, whan consumed of capitaized
as assote, which anre dapreciated or amortised. The liabiity is remessured st each balanca sheet date to
its fair valua, with all changas recognized mmediatay in profit or loss.

(2] Employes sarvices 2ettled in equity instrumeants

Onie of the Group's subsidiaries oporates an equity-settled, share-basad compersation plan. Tha far
value of the employes sanices recaived in exchange for the grant of the share options of the subsidiary
is recognised as an expensa. The total amount to be expensad over the vesting period is determined
by referance to the fair vaua of the cptions granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions. Man-market westing condficns am included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expected to bacome examcisable. At aach balance sheat date, the Group revisas itz estimates of tha
riurnbar of opticrs that are expectad to become exarcissble. | recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimatas, if amy, in the coreoidated income statoment, and a comespanding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period. The proceeds recaived niet of any directly atiributable fransaction costs
are cradited to share capital (mominal value) and share premium of the subsidiary when the options are
exercisad.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefits (Continued)
) Share-bazed payments (Continued)

13} Modification and canceallation

If the tarms of an aquity-settled sward are modified, at a minimum an axpense is recognized as if the
terme had not beon modified. An additional expensa is ecognisad for any modification that increases the
totd far wvalue of the share-based paymeant amangement, or is otherwize banefida to the emploves, az
meazrad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award is cancalad, it is freated as if it had wested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacemeant award on tha date that it is
granted, the cancalled and new award are traated as if they were a modification of the criginal award, as
dascribed n the previous pamgraph.

If &n equity award is cancalled by forfeiture, when the vesting conditions (other than market conditions)
hawie not boan met, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, as at the date of forfaiture, is treated

az if it had newver boen recognisad. At the same time, any exponze praviously recognisad on such
cancalled equity awards are reversad from the accounts effactive as at the date of forfeitura.

The dilutive effect, if ary, of outstanding options is reflacted a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of eamings per share.

1y Cash-satled share-based payment franzactions

Far cash-satiled share-bazed payment transactions, tha Group measures the goods or sandces acquired
ard tha liabiity incurad at the far vaue of tha liabiity. Unti the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of tha liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the date of sottlerment, with any
changes in fair value mcognisad in profit or loss for the pariod.

=
o
o

The Group recognizes the sandces recaived, and a liability to pay for those sanicas, as the employeos
rendar zervice, For example, some share appraciation rights veat immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complata a specified period of 2ervice to become entitled to the cash paymeant.
In tha absanca of evidence to the contrary, the Group presumes that the services renderad by the
employees in exchangs for the share appreciation nights hawe bseen received. Thus, tha Group recogrises
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for them. I the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employass have completed a spacified pariod of service, the Group recognisas the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for them, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba massured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting paniod untl 2etted, at the fair vaus
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which the share apprediation rights wera granted, and the extant to which the employeas
hewve rendered sanvice to date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]

Current and daferrad income tax

Tha tax expensa for the paricd comprises current and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the conzoidated incomea
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to iterns recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this came, the tax is ako recognisad in other comprahanaie income or directly in equity, respactivaly.

Tha cument income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or aubstantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Comipany and its subsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxabla income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to intarpratation. It establishas provisions whara appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Daferrad income tax is recognisad in full, using the liabiity method, on temporary differences arizing between tha
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and ther camying amounts in the conscidatad financial statermants. Howewver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from initid recognition of goodwill, the defamed income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial ecognition of an assat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
cormbination that at the time of the trarsaction affects neithar accounting nor taxable profit or loss, Defarmed income
ta¢ is datarmined using tsx rates (and laws) that hawve been enacted or substartivaly enacted by the balance shaot
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tax a2set i realisad or the defarmad income tax
fability iz satflad.

Daferred income tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it iz probable that future taxabla profit wil be
available against which the temporary dfferances can be utilisad.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differencas arising on imvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the rewersal of the tempoerary differance is
confrolled by the Group and it k2 probabla that the temporary diference will not revarsa in the foreseesble future.

Daferred income tax assats and liabilities ame offsat when there is a lagally enforceable right to offsst currant tax
asaats against curent tax liabiliies and when the defarad income tax azsets and liabilties relata to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable antities whera thom i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()  Contingant abilities and cortingent assatz

A contingent Eability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whese existanca wil only be confimed
by the cocumranca or non-cocurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of tha
Group. tt can sl20 bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that is not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of chligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not mcognisad but i disclosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamerntz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognised a2 a provision.

A cortingent assat is a posaible as=et that arisas from past events and whosa axistence wil ba confimed only by the
CCCUrancea of non-oocumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Caontingant assatz are not recognisad but are disclosad in the notes to the consoidated financid statamerts when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virlually certain, an assat is recognisad.

M Trade payables

Trade payables ans recognissd initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortisad cost using the effective
ritarest mathod.

(w) Recognition of reveruas and income

Revanues comprisa tha fair value of the congidaration received or receivable for merchandisa 2old or the prowvision of
sarvices in the ordinary courss of the Group's activities. Revenues are shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating =ales within the Group.

Tha Group recogrises revenues when the amount of reverues can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits wil flow to the enfity and specific critaria have baen meat for each of the Group's activities as
deacribad below. The Group bases itz eatimates on historical results, taking into corsidaration the type of custorer,
the typo of transaction and the specifice of asch arrangermeant.

=
o
=t}

Tha Group recognisas revenuas and income on tha following basis:

M  Resanues from containar shipping

Freight rewanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation business ara
recognised on a percentage-of-completion basis, which iz determined on the fime proportion method of each
indiidual wessel voyaga.

il Resanues from dry buk shipping

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Revanues from ime charter of dry bulk shipping are recognisad on a straight-line basia over the period of sach
charter.

Revanues from woyage chartar of dry bulk shipping am recognised on & parcantage-of-complation basis, which
iz determined on the time proportion method of each individual voyage.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(i)

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

i

ful)

ful

f)

Revanues from container tarminal cparations

Revanues from container tamninal operations ara mcognisaed when the sandces rendered are complete and tha
vessd leavas the berth.

Revanues from laasa rental incomea

Rental income arising from assats leased out under operating leasas is recogrised on a straight-line bazis owr
tha pericd of aach leasa.

Rewvenues on assets leased out under financa leasas am allecatad o accounting period to give a constant
pericdic rate of ratum on the net investment in the lkeasa in each period.

Revanues from freight forwarding and shipping agency
Revanues are recognised when the sanices are rendercd.

For fraight forwarding business, it genaraly coincidas with the date of departure for cutward freights and the
time of transfer of goods o the customers at the dasignated location for inward freight. For shipping agancy
zarvicas, it genaraly coincidas with the date of departure of the relevant veesals from tha port.

Whare the Group effectively acts a2 a principal in arranging fransportation of goods for customers, revenus
recoanizad ganerally ncludas the camier's chargas to the Group. Where the Group effectively acts as an agant
for the customers, revenus recognisad comprises fees for sarvices provided by tha Group.

Revanues from sak of resaleable containers

Revanues from ssle of msakable containers am recogrized on the transfer of isks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincidas with the times when the msalkable containers are deliverad to custorners and titke
has passad. Diract costs relating to the ifting and storage of rasalaable containers for sak ara expensed as
imcurmed.

Revanues from sak of merchandisas

Rewverues from the sake of merchandises are recogrized when the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the marchandises and retaine neithar continuing managerial
imvolvement o tha degrea usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the maerchandises sold.

Intarest income

Intarest income is mcognisad on a tme-proportion basia using the effective intersat methad. When a recaivabla
iz impaired, the Group reduces the camying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimatad future cash
fiow discounted at original effective interest mte of the instrument, and continues unwinding the dizcourt az
interast income. Intarest income on impaired loars is recognized using the original effactive inteneat rata,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

) DCwidend ncomea
Dividend income is recognisad whan tha right to recaive paymment is astablished.

fg)  Other sanica income
Othar sandca income iz recogrised when the servicas are renderad.
¥  Dividend diztribution
Dividand distribution to the Company's equity holders is recognised az a liability in the financial statermants in the
period in which tha dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Diractors, where appropriate.
¥ Bomowing costs

Genersl and spacific bomowing costs dractly attibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfing
asaats, which am aseatz that nocessarily take a substantial period of ime to got mady for thair ntendad usa or 2ale,
am addad to tha cost of thoes azsets, urtil such time as the assotz arm substantialy ready for their intandad use or
sala.

Imwastmant income earmead on the temporary imestment of specific bomowings panding their expenditure on qualifying
aszets i daductad from the bomrowing costs aligible for capitalization.

All other bomowing costs ane chargad to profit or koss in tha year in which they are incumad.

{z  Finandial guarantee contracts

Financial guarartas contracts ara contracts that require the issuer (e, the guaranton to make spacified payments to
reimbursa the beneficiary of the guarantes (the “holder”) for a loss tha holder incurs because a specifind debtor fails
to make payment whan dua in accordanca with the terms of a debt instrument.

=
o
m

Finandial guarantes contracts are nitidly recognized at their far vaue, and subsequently mesaurad at tha higher of
{ij the amount initially mcogrized lase accumulated amortisation; and (i the amount required to ba setled by the
guarantor in respact of the financial guarantes contracts at the balance sheet date.

{aa) Segmant reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner coreistant with the intamal reporting provided to the chief operating
dacision-maker. The chief oparating decision-maker, who is respensible for allocating rescurces and assassing
perforrnance of the operating 2egments, has been idantified a2 the Board of Directors that makes stratagic decizions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management

()

Financial rigk factors

Tha Group's activiies expose it to a variety of finandal risks: market risk fncludng market freight rate risk, forsign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and bunker prica rizk), credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managemeant
manages and monitors thesa exposures 1o ensurs appropriste measures are implermnentsd on a timahy and effective
manner. Tha Group's overall isk managament programme focuses on the unpredictability of firencial markets and
saakes to minimiza potential adwerss effects on the Group's financial performanca. The Group usas dervative financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Rizk Managemant Committea idantifies the financial risks associated with tha Group. Tha Risk
Management Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The sk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Board of Diractors.

il Markat risk

{1

{2

Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vany sensitive to aconomic fluctuations. Tha
Group's reveniuas from operations of containar shipping and dry buk =hipping may be impactad if freight
rates will heve any significant changas.

Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various non-
functional currencies. Foreign exchange risk anses from future commercial fransactions, recognised
assats and liabilities.

The actus foregn eechange risk faced by the Group therefore primarily with respact to non-functional

currancy bank balancas, recaivable and payable balancas and bank borrowings (collectivaly *Non-
Functioral Currancy [tems").

Managemant monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange fonward contracts whan the need arizes,

As at 31 Decamber 2015, with all other variables held constant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/waakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have dacreased/increazed
by approximataly RMBE03,852 000 (2014 post-tax profit for the year would have decreasadfincreased
by approximataly RMBS30,672,000) and the equity as at 31 December 2015 would have docreasad/f
incraasad by approxmataly BMBE0E,802 000 (2014: AMBEI0ET2,000) raspectively az a result of tha
frarelation of thoss Mon-Functional Currency ltems.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)
M Markst risk [Continued)

13)  Cash flow and fair valua interast rata risk

Cthar than the depesits placed with barke and financial institutiors, and leans 1o joint wanturas and an
associate (mollectively the “Inferest Baaring Assats”), the Group has no other significant interast bearing
assats.

The Group's interast rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
oollectivaly the "Iinterest Baaring Lisbilities"). Interest Bearing Assatz and Interast Baaring Liabilities are
primarily issued at variable ratas which therefora expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

Az at 31 Decamber 2015, with all other variables hald constant, if the interest rate had increasad’
decreased by 50 baszis points, the coresponding increass/decrease in nat finance cost would
hava resulted in a decreasae’an increasa in the Group's post-tax profit for the year by approsdrmately
RME219,007 000 (201 4: a decreasa’an ncrease of poet-tax profit of RMB131 5567 ,000) and the aquity
az at 31 Decamber 2015 would have dacraasedfincrassed by BMB219,007,000 (201 4: decreasad/
incremsad by RMBA31 557,000,

Managemant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fieed and ficating rates
bomowings.

1y Bunker prica risk

The Growp i2 alko exposad to fluctuations in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the voyage expenses
and is a significant cost e to the Group. Management rmanitors the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forward confracts ara usad to lock up the price of part of the
Group's bunker requirements.

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

i

i

Cradit and counterparty rizk

The cradit and countarparty risk mainly arzes from deposite placed with banka and financial institutions,
available-for-sale financial asssts transacted with banks, financial ingtitutione and shipping companias through
zhipping agents or brokers, loans to joint ventures and an aseociate, trade and other recoivablos and down
payment to shipyands.

The Group has limited its cradit ecposure by restricting their salection of firancial institutions on thoss stata-
owned PRC banks, overseas banks with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
iretitution with high credit rating.

The frade customers (ncluding related partias), joint wenture, associate and shipping companies are assassed
and rated based on their credt quality, taking into account thair financid position, past experience and cthar
factors. Individual rizk limits are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating urits.

The Group reviews the credibvorthiness of the shipyards and considers obtaining refund guarantess from the
shipyards if necassary. In addition, the Group monitors the construction prograss and the financial positions of
tha shipyards on a regular basis.

Managemeant does not expact any significant losses from non-performance by thesa ralevant partias.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk iz tha risk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall due. The Group's
cash managemant policy i2 to regulary monitor itz cument and expected liquidity positions to ensura it has
auffficient cash to meet its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
borrowing facilitias at all tirme so that the Group can meet it short-term and kong-termn funding requirarents.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's liquidty reservie and cash and bank bdances on tha
basis of expectsd cash flows. In addition, the Group's liquidity management policy imwohwes projecting cash
fiowe= in major curmancies and considering the level of liquid assats necessary to meat thesa; monitoring balanca
zheat liquidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulatory raquiraments; and maintaning dabt firencing plans.

The Diractors of the Company has rviewsd the prevaling environment and believed that basad on the Group's
available unused banking facilities in excess of AMB32 421 805,000 and its cash and bank balancas of
RMBE2,620,535,000 the Group has sufiicient financial resources to satisfy its working capital equirements and
payments of liabiities and its forthooming future capital commitments &= and whan theay fal due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

fiy  Liguidity risk {Continuad)
The table balow analysas the Group's financial liabilities that will bo setfled into rakevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance shaet data to the contractual maturity date. The amourts

dizclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of discounting is not significant

Lass than Batween 1 Batwean 2
i year and 2 years and Syears  Over 5 years
RMB" (00 RME"000 RMB'000 RME'DOD
As at 31 December 2045
Bank and other bomowings 12,305,636 18,555,000 38,744,805 26,343,775
Trade and other payables
smurlu:lin advance
AT mers) (note 24) 13,802,234 - = —
Az at 3 Decornber 2014
Bank and other bomowings 17,620,035 18,884,108 28,974,633 20,270,855
Trade and other payables
Fﬂxﬂuﬂin advance
AT mers) (note 24) 14,684,816 - - =
Fnancial guarantga contracts
fnota 37) 374 ar.0id 9,270 —

=
o
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

la)]

Capital risk maragemeant

Tha Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concem
in order to provida retums for shareholders/equity holders and banefits for other stakeholdars and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the coat of capital.

Tha Group monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to total equity (capital and reserves atributabla to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confroling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debit is calculated a= total borowings lass cash and bark balances. The Group aims 1o maintain & managesbla nat
debit to equity ratio. As at 31 Decamber 2015, the net debt to equity ratio is summarisad as follows:

2015 2014

RMB'000 RME'DC0

Long-tarm borrowings (noto 229 83,176,676 83,816,454
Short-term bomowings (note 25) 2,857,043 3127800
Total bomowings 86,044,619 86,843,064
Less: Cash and bark balances [note 17) (32,690,535) (39,706,524
Mot debt 53,354,084 47,237 530
Total equity 44,037,514 42 957 958
Mot debt to total equity ratio 148.7% 140008

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Group may issue new shares or sal assats to reducs debt.

Fair valus estirmation

Tha table balow analyses financial instruments camried at fair value, by vauation method. Tha different levels have
been defined as follows:

—  Quoted prices (unadjustad) in active markats for identical azsats or labilties (ewal 1);

—  Inputs othar than quotad pricas included within level 1 that are observabila for the assat or liability, either dractly
ithat is, as prices) o indirctly (that is, derived from pricas) (leve 2); and

—  Inputs for the assat or lisbiity that are not based on obsenable market data {that is, unobsenable inputs) (ewal 3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

[} Fairvalus estimation (Continued)
Tha fiollowing table presants the Group's aesets that aro measured &t far value as at 31 Dacember 2016,

Lawval 41 Lavel 2 Leval 3 Taotal
RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000

Assots
Avalable-for-sale financial assats note 14) 407,008 - 1,448,155 1,826,253

Tha following table presants the Group's assets that are maasured at far value as at 31 Dacembar 2014,

Level 4 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
BMB'000 AME'000 BMBE'D00 BME'D00

Assats
Avdlable-for-sale financial assats note 14) 446,210 = 1,884,380 2140570

Tha fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active madkets iz based on quoted markst prices at the balance shaot
data. A market is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and ragulany avalable from an exchange, deder,
brakar, industry group, pricing sandce, or rglatory agency, and thoea prices represant actual and regular cocuming
market fransactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market prica usad for finandcia assats held by the Group
iz tha curmnt bid prica. Thasa instrumentz am included in leval 1. Inetruments included in kevel 1 comprize primary
Isted equity investments classified as available-for-sala financial assats.

Thea fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
technigues. Thesa valuation tachniques maximise the uss of cbsanvable merkat data where it is avalable and rdy as
itle as possible on entity specific astimates. I all significant inputs reauired to fair valua an instrument are cbsanvable,
the mstrument is included in level 2.

=
o
o

If ona o more of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on obaarvable markat data, the instrument is included in level 3.
Spacific valustion techniques usad to value financial instnumeants includa:
—  Quoted market pricez or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

—  Other techniquas, such a2 discourtad cash flow analysis, are usad to determine fair valua for the mMaining
financial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

(@  Fair value estimation (Contirued)

Movements of available-for-sake financial assets classified as level 3 recognisad in the consolidated balance sheets

am as follows:
b1 1) 2014
RME'000 RME'D00
As at 1 Jaruary 1,604 360 5,415,848
Additiors 062,000 5,057,205
Disposals (1,176,886) (9,738,202
Mat fair value Jos=)gan recognisad in equity (68,538) 49134
N SO 1 )
As at 31 Decombsar 1,418,155 1,804,380

As at 31 Dwcembar 2015, dasoription of the valuation tachniques and the inputs usad in the far valus measurermant

i level 3 includa:

—  The fair vaus of firancial inestments in wealth maragemeant products are detarnined by using discounted

cazh flow method.

—  The far value of investments in unlistad property management companies and & hotel are detamined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). Tha inputs ara manly

prices per squars metra.

—  The fair value of other unlizted available-for-sale financial assatz i determined by raferenca to valuation repart
or the valuation performed by managament using valuation techniques (including pricefearnings multipla
mathiod and diract market quote). The inputs are manly price'samings multiples. Discount rates mnging from
20%: to 30%: are appled to compute the fair valus on top of market price’samings multiples.

Firmncial assetz and liabilities approximata their carrying amounts including: trade and other recaivables, cash
and bark balances, rastrictad bank deposits, financs lesss recaivablas, trade and other payables, other long tarm

iabiliies and borrowings.

Critical accounting estimates and judgemants

Estimatas and judgemeants are continually evaluated and are basad on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that ara believed to be raasonable under the circumetancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future, The resulting accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual resulis. The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a matarial
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within tha necdt financial year are addmssed baow.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)

iy Estimated impaimment of container wassels, dry bulk wessals and containars

Tha Group's major operating assats represent container vassale, dry bulk vessels and containers. Management
performa review for impairmeant indication as to whether the camying amounts of the container vessels, dry bulk
vessals and contanars may be recoverable or not Whanaver thare is any impairmant indication exists, managermant
performs impaiment assasament of the relevant container weesals, dry bulk vessds and containers.

Managemant was of the view that impaimment indication exists for container veesels and cortain dry bulk vessals.
Impaimment azzeesmeant for thosa vassals has boan performed. The recoverable amounts of thasa veszalz hava
bean determined either basad on value-in-uze or fair valus less costs to sal method. The fair values of the assets
were detarmined by managament basad on market transactiors at the balance shest date. While the value-in-usa
calculations require the uss of estimatas on the projections of cash imflows from the continuing use of thesa vassals
(including the amount to be received for the disposal of thess vessale after use) and discount rates. All thasa items
hawe been historicaly wolatile and may impact the reauts of the impaimment assessment. Basad on management's
best astimates, there was no impairment for these vessels for the yaar.

fiy Estimated ussfu lives and rasidual valuss of container veasels, dry bulk vessals and contanars

Tha Group's major operating assats represent containar vassals, dry bulk vessels and containers. Management
detarmines the estimatad useful lives, residual valuas and related depraciation exponsas for its container vessals,
dry bulk vessals and containars. Managemeant astimates useful livas of the container vesselz, dry bulk vesselz
and containers by refarence to the Group's business modal, its assats management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the vessals, expectad repair and mainterance, and technica or commercial cbsolescenca arising
from changes ar mprovernants in the vessal market.

Management determines the aestimated residual value for its contaimer vessals, dry bulk vessals and containers by
referance to all relevant factors ncludng the uss of the cument scrap values of steels in an active market] at each
measurement date. The depraciation expenss will change where the useful lives or residual value of container vessals,
dry bulk wasaals and containers are differant from the previous estimata.

=
o
=

Had tha usaful ives boan extended’shortenad by 10% from managemeant's eatimates as at 31 December 2016 with
all other varables held constant, the estimated deapreciation expeanses of container vessals, dry bulk vessals and
containers for the year would have bean decraased by RMBATE 467,000 (2014:RMB3H 964,000) or incraszed by
RMBE04,458,000 (2014: RMB5&3SE,479,000) for the year endad 31 Decamber 2015,

Had the residual values been ncreased/decreasad by 10% from management's estimates & at 31 Decomber 2015
with all other variables held constant, the estimated depreciation expanses of containar vessels, dry bulk vessels and
contaners for the yaar would have been decreazed by RMBA08 537,000 2044: RMBR5, 153,000 or increased by
RAMBA 11,964,000 (2014: RMB29,233,000) for the year ended 31 Decermber 2015,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

(i

Prowision for onerous contracts

Managament estimates the provision for onerous confracts being the presant cbligation of the unavoidable costs lees
tha economic benefits expacted to be mceived under those non-cancalable chartered-in dry buk vessel confracts.
Tha expected aconomic benofits ame astimatad basad on contractad fraight rates of associated charterad-out dry
bulk vesaal contracts, and astimated future freight rates by referonca to market statistics and information whila
unawoidable coats are estimated based on charterhire payments that the Group is obliged to make under the nan-
cancallabla chartarad-in dry bulk vessal confracts.

Managemeant conducted an azsessment of the non-cancallabla charterad-in dry buk vessal contracts and had a
provision of RMET 5,686,000 (2014: RMB385,927,000) for cnerous contracts at 31 Decamber 2015 (note 23(0)).
Thosa contracts undear assessment relate to leazes () with lease term expiring within 12 months from the balance
sheat date; and (1) with lease term eqpiring over 12 months from the balance sheet date in respact of the pariod being
covered by tha chartared-out dry buk vassal contracts.

Tha dry buk market iz cumenty highly wolatile and freight rataes longer than 12 months are dificult to predict with a
raasoreble cartainty. Managerment considars that it cannaot raasonably assass as to whether the chartared-in dry bulk
vessal contracts with leaze terms axpiring over 12 months after the balanca sheat data, and with period not baing
covared by chartorad-out dry bulk veseal contracts are onerous as the economic bensfits expactad to ba racaived
from those contracts cannot be ralisbly measund note Z3(0j).

Had the astimated fraight rates for the onercus contracts as at 31 Decambear 2015, with all other varables held
coretant, increasad or decreased by 10% from management's estimatas, the provision for cnarous contracts would
hawa been decreazed or increazed by RMBTEE 000 (201 4: AMBZ2, 588 0000,

Prowision of voyape expenses

Imacices for woyage expansas are nommaly received several months after the transaction. For voyages completed or
in prograss &2 &t and of reporting panod, voyage expansas ara estimated basad on the latest quotation and voyvaga
statistice obtainad from vendors, If the actual voyane axpensas wara different from the astimats, this would have an
impact on the astimated voyage expensas in the folowing raporting pariod.

Had the actual ecpensas of the woyages been dacreasedfincreased by 10% from management's astimates for the
year endad 31 December 2015, the voyape expenses would hava been RMB219,193,000 (2014: RMBa08,B02 000)
lower or higher in the future parods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)

(i  Control over COSC0 Pacific

During the year ended 31 Decomber 2015, tho Group's equity interast in COSC0 Pacific Limited MCOORC0 Pacific”),
a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, increazed from 44.54% to 44.83%.

Tha Group emains as tha single largast shareholdar of COSCO0 Pacific.

Managemant has exercised itz crtical judgement when determining whather the Group has control over OOSC0
Pacific by considering the following:

(@) tha Group has effective control of the board of COSC0 Pacific;

b} the Group has consistently and regularly hald a majority of the woting rights exercized at COSC0 Pacific's
aharaholders’ mestings and no other single sharcholder dirctly or indirectty controle more voting rights than
tha Group; and

[z} the shareholding of other minority shareholders is dispersed, and the chance of al other shareholders getting
togethear to wote against the Group is remote based on the historical records.

Bazad on managament's asssesmant, it iz concludad that the Group has obtained control over ©OSC0 Pacific
and the Group'z 44.83% equity imtarest in COSCO Pacific is accountad for and consolidated into the coreoidated
financial statements as a subsidiary.

(vl  Income taxes, business taxes, valus-added taxes and withholding taxes

Tha Group is aubject to income taxes, businass taxes, value-addad taxes and withholding taxas in numearous
jurizdictionz. Significant judgemant iz raquirad in determining the provision for income taxas, business taxas,
valua-addad taxes and withholding taxes. Thera ara many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during tha ordinary course of businass. Whare the final fax outcome of thesa mattars is
differant from the amounts that wers initidly recordad, such differencas will impact the cument tax and defamed tax
provdsionz in the pariod in which 2uch determination is made.

Deferrad tax fabiliies have not been astablishad for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of cverseas subsidiaries to ba repafriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the reversal of the related temporany diffarences can bo confrolled or such profits will not be distibuted
and =uch termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the forasaaable future [note 15).

=
o
m

If thosa undistributed aamings of the overseas subsidianes had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
tha daeferred income tax charge for the year and deferred income tax liabilties as at 31 Decambar 2015 would hava
beon increasad by the same amount of AMB2,527 842,000 (2014: EMES, 450,530, 000).

Recognition of defarrad tax assets, which principally relate to temporary differencas, depend on the managament's
expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be available against which tax kosses can be
utiised. The cutcome of their actual utiisation or reversal may be differant [pata 15).

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

(wvi) Imparment of frade and othar recaivablas

Tha impaimert of frade and other recaivablas is primany asseesed based on prior expanance by taking into account
the past dua status, the fimancial posifion of debtors and the guarantees obtained for the outstanding debts. Should
thara be any change in the assumptions and astimates, revisions to the provision for impaimment of trade and othar
racaivables would bo required.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

(wiiy Prowision for claims

Managament estimates the provision for claims mainly basad on the status of the claims, the advice of legal counsal,
tha recowarable amounts from insuranca companias and other available information. Should there be any change in
the asaurmptions and estimatas, revizions to the provision for claims would be required.

Mon-currant assets {or disposal groups) held-for-sale and discontinued operations

Pursuarit to the rmsclution approved in the board maating dated 11 Decamber 2015, tha Company, on 31 Dacombsar
2015, issued a circular to shareholdars reganding sevaral proposed major and connectad tranzactions in connection
with the asset restructuring of the Company and China Shipping (Sroup) Company and its subsidiaries ("China
Shipping Group®) that ncluded the disposal of China COSCO Bulk Shipping (Group) Co., Lid, ("COSCO Bulk'), &
wholy owned subsidiary of the Company, and Forens Container Holdings Limited('FGHL", an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company through COSCO Pacific (note 42),

As at 31 Decamber 2015, since the approwvals from the shamholders of the Company, COSCO Pacific and China
Shipping Group and from cartain authoities for the sbove transactions were not obtained, marsgameant balioves the
disposal of COSC0 Bulk and FZHL iz uncartain and, according to the accounting policy sat in nota 2(f), does not
clasaify the disposal groupa of COSCO Buk and FCHL as disposzal groups held for sale and discontinued operations.

Revenues and segment information

Reaveruas include gross revanues from operations of container shipping, dry bulk shipping, container terminal operations
and contaner lessing, net of discounts allowed, where applicable. Revenues mcognisad during the year are as folows:

oOoOooodn

2015 2044
RME'000 RME'D00
Ciontainer shipping (note a) 43,085,056 49,491 862
Dry bulk shipping (noto b) 7.7177,150 11,250,265
Contsinor terminal oporations 2,706,844 20281M
.
Crew sanica income 365,220 47E,4C1
Lm0 o B EL
Total revenuos 57,403,084 66,004 438
Nobee:

[6)  Rewenue from container shipping under ime charterhire egresments wes RVB222,60d,000 for the year endad 31 Decembsr 2045

2014: AMBE 8,282,000,

[b]  Rewenue from dry buk shipping under time cherterhire egreementa wes AMB2, 183,522,000 for the year ended 31 Decembsr 2045

201 4: AMB 3,405, 743,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
[} Rewenue from comeiner leesing, menegemant and eale is analyesd balow:

25 2014

RME" 000 FME 000

Cparating leass rentals 743,879 B0, A0S
Finance leazs income 11,443 11,038
Proceech fom e of eecksblcontelne L MR AP
876,475 1,105,234

Cparating segmants

Tha chisf operating dacision-maker has been identified as the executive directors of the Group. The executivie directors
review the Group's intemal rmporting in order 1o a2sess parformance and allocate resourcas. Managemeant has detarmined
the operating 2agments bazed on thesa reports and analysed from a business perspactive:

—  Container shipping and ralatad businass

—  Dry buk shipping and ralated businezs

—  Container termminal and related business

—  Container leasing, management, sale and ralatad businass

—  Corporate and other opsrations that primarly comprisa imvestment holding, management senices and financing

Segrent assats are thoss operating assats that ame amploved by a sagment n its operating activitiss, They exclude jaint
venituras, associatas, loans to joint ventures and an associate, avaisble-for-zals financial assats not relatad to the sagmant
and unallocated assetz. Bagment liabilitics ara thess operating liabilities that rasult from the operating activitios of a
sagment.

=k
=
=4

Unallocated assatz consist of defamed income tax azsets. Unalocated liabiities consist of cumant and defermad income tax
ligbiliies.
Addition to non-cumant assets comprisas additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investmeant proparties, kasahold land

and lard usa rights, intangible assats, investmants in joint verturas and an azsociate and othar non-curent assats (excluding
firance leasa recaivables), induding additions msulting from acquisitions through business combinations.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)

Yuar ended 4 December 2045
Continung operations
Contsinar
laaging
Container Drybuk  Container management,
shppig  shippng  temnal  sakand  Corporate Inter-
andrelated  and related  and relatad mited  andother  sagment
busiess  bushess®  busiiess  busimss  operaions  limination Total
RME'®0  AMBUM  RMED0  RMBU  RMEMO  RMEYI  RMB'DO
Incoma statement
Total rveries WIBN DN 3050 46 MR (A0 STANEY
Wergretevenies o BAS [BORq R {deed 0 - 436 -
mmummm WTOR  BWOIM LT ETRATS ik - mAEmd
Sagment profit IMIEE MM BB BeMH pETH) - 12mmE
ey . . . . =
Fiance cosls [2721,%58)
e ealec ichange loss I
Share ofprois less osses of
ot v 5,00 W GO = = - W
~msocizis 12,20 T Y - {mE - R
Proft bors o ' ' ' 1,755,005
oome et HETATY
Pl or g year fom confining operaiine 128,31
Disponinusd cpasafion i back o proveion™ ' ' ' ' ' win
Praft for i year M
Deprecifion snd amortisafion AR M1 SHE TR 0862 - s
P e e e pon T - - )
inpamen foss o avelable. for sae francid assats = 150 - - - - 3
Amirfsed amount of rensacion ot
I brg:Jem bamowigs m2 14 - 2050 12,00 - T, 66
Ackiions i on-uren assets 123 AMTIT 20mMY 2750 150 - nim5

209/298

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)
L] Rewenues for containar shipping and related business and dry bulk shipping and related businesa include respective crew sendca
ncome and other income

™ Dicontinued operstion includes the write beck of transection cost provision in reletion to the dispoeal of the entie 24 8% equiy
ntarest in Chine International Marine Conteiners (Group) Co., Ltd. ["CIMC®), a then assocists of the Group under container
menufecturing business esgment in year 204 3.

Year anded 1 Decamber 2014
Comainer
basiny
Confsrar Oy bulk maragemen,
shppngend  shipping and Contzner g ard Comoen Infr-
reind msed  feming and relstod and olher sagmant
bugness®  busness® rabied busiess busness  opertions giminin Tt
BN ANE T RMENICO AMBT RMENI0 RETI FMETIDO
Incoma statament
Tivtal reveries B AAT 12D JATEAHU 2100 W AT [ 5006 EA00 438
miar-sagment Eyenues 111y [i1.3104 PEO AR 1087749 - 133708 -
Feveruis (from exdemal cusiomes| BA0aE 1255280 208 M 1,106,234 14T - ERDMAM
Sagment profitfoss) 1Me58 (104487 T13/&d T30 {355,560 = 104,720
Finence income B850
Finance codls (2065060
higt rebakecd esxhange gan 5,214
‘Sharzof profis less lpsses of
- it v E.T8) LEN E12 488 = = - B4, 404
- T 0183 B 4300 - 4 - mar 173
Profit: betors income: BT, 187 g
ncome fa 104354 .
Pt fr e yuar LT T
Deprecition snd amorization 14M0A17 1,345,064 511418 TTHAE: 1278 = 418,113 E
ProvonFoversal o provison] o mpement of fads %
il ol o ret Horirpd 1984 0,74 - 11T - - .50 §
mpemer loss on svelabis-or-sae Trincid assels = L = = = = T E
Amorized amound of rensacion posts on £
long -t barwings T £ e = 84m 0 = 1,060 g
Acttiones b non-cunen assef: 21114307 107345 1863, 141 1470 A% 1385 - 708,18 £
[¥]  Rewenues for container shipping and related business and dry bulk shipping and releted business nclude reepective crew senica 'Ej
ncome and cther income. 5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)

As at 31 December 245
Containar
lugging
Container Drybuk  Container management,
shipingand  shippingand  erminaland  saband  Corporate Inter-
mlad  rebid  relsed  rlbed  adother  sagment
busness  businss  busiess  busiss  oparains  elimination Total
RME'DO  RMBUM  RMEMO  AMBU®  RMEMO  RMED®  RMEMO
Balancs shaat
Seqnem szt BAME  BAETTE  UTAMN0  A3MRMI  BATOMS  BATMAN  1204T38
Jirtverturs T R R = = T
Aescuifes oM@y 1m0 55N T - ThETT
Loans o it veniures & an associetn - - s - - - W
Avakable fo-sal nancil assets 46 MSOM 4B - mm - M55
Tokd s 18103140
S Eailis MMTAH  MASETE  THGAS  4T52M 206740 BXESS IR
s o ere——————————————————————————————rreee T
Tota s 1083255, 838
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5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)

K113 Decamber 2014
Cortaner
sy
Cosrer Dybdk  Coosier  meregement,
dppnond  dopigad  emidad sead  Copon -
rekibd sed g M wdor  sagnrt
buess  busmss  bues  bishess opadios  amngin o
REDD  AMEDD  RMEDD  AMEDDD  RMEDN  REID  AMETO
Balanos shaat
Seqment et BMETY  MINIE  UMEMI 170 EMATE  (ESHED 1375452
Jirtverturs ComEd BIMD GAEMD - - - apEEe
Aescuifes o nEs WA 5PN - mERM T
Lisans to 2 joird venture and &n assockte - - i - - - £38,210
Atk 5o el assels BB K5 M4 - N - 21m50
Tott sy 148,783 454
S itikiss WSS MARAME  NMBAR  GEART  107SSN3  (BAUE 104065425
e S ...}
Tota kblfies 106,420,408

=
=l
o
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5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information

fa) Fewanues

The Group's businesses ara maragad on & workdwide basis. The revenuas generated from the word's major trads
lanez for container 2hipping business mainly include Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Asia, PRC coastal, Trans-
Atlantic and others which are reportad as follows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

BEurcpe Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean)
Asia Padific Intra-Asia fnchuding Australis)

China domestic PRC coasztal

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

Tha revenuas ganerated from provision of dry bulk shipping businass sandces are classified into internationa shipping
and PRC coastal shipping only.

For tha peographical information, freight revenuas from container shipping and dry bulk shipping are analysad bazed
on the outbound cargoes or goods transport to each geographical tarmitory.

In respact of container tarminals oparatiors, corporata and other operations, revenues ara basad on tha gecgraphical
locationa in which the business operations are locatad.

In respact of container kasing, tha movamentz of containers under oporating leszes or finance kasas ara kKnown
through raports from the lasseas but the Group iz not able to control the movements of containers except to the
degrea that the mowverments ara restricted by the terms of the leases or where 2afety of the containers is concamed.
It iz therefore impracticable to present financid information by geographical ama and thus the revenues of which am
presantad as unalkocatad revanues.

=
&
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5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)

fa)  Aesanues [Continuad)

b1 1) 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Caontainer shipping and ralatad businass
- America 15,422,400 15,520,660
— Europa 8,735,243 11,850,850
- Aszia Pacific 7,504,923 B,435475
— China domastic 9,088,738 11,425,183
— Othar internatiorsal markoet 2,884,385 3,077,008
Dry bulk shipping and ralated business
— International shipping TA4AT4,143 9,062,007
- PRC coastal shippirg 1,540,054 2583373
Container terminal and related business, corporate and other operations
— Europsa 072,724 1,004,607
— Chira domestic 1,844,852 1,846,144
Unalosated .. BT84TS 1105204
Totd 57.403,034 86,901,438

=
=]
=l
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)

)  Non-current assats

The Group's non-current assata, othar than defarred income tax azsats ("Geaographical Mon-Current
Azaats’), congsiat of its property, plant and equipment, imastment proporties, leazshold land and land use
rights, intangible a=sets, joint venturos and associates and other non-currant assatz (sxcluding finance leasa

racaivablas),

The container vassals, dry bulk vessals and containers fncluded in property, plant and equipmeant) ara primarly
utilizad across geographica markets for shipment of cangoes throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical
to present the locations of the container vessals, dry bulk vessals and containers by geographical areas and
thus the container vessels, dry bulk wassals, containers and vessels undar construction ane presanted as

unallocated non-cument assats.

In raspect of the remaining Geographical Non-Curant Assets, they ara presented based on the gecgraphical
lozations inwhich the business operations assats are locatad.

Az at Az at

31 Dacember 31 Decombsar

256 24

RMB'000 RME'D00

China domestic 26,376,540 28,002 510
Mon-China domestic 0,354,550 5461 323
Urellocatad 68,046,404 683,010,765
Tiotal 103,777,500 06 484 508
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&  Property, plant and ecquipment

Leaszhakd chassis  Compurter Assats
brdand  Container Diry bulk andmator  and office unckr
buildings wsals wessels  Containers wehicks  equipment construction Total
FMETO0  RMB'O00  RMBYW0  RMB'OD0  RMBWO  RAMEGOD  RMEDI0  AMB'OM

Cost

e a1 Jaruary 2015 10658 THE5M  A0JS0SEE 1343605 SOS06 GUODDRI 4100047 39787
Curency transiation cfisrences P48T4  AGHAB  1AMBR  BBABN 1246 [M4d54  TETR  ATT2BM
Radassiication bowween calagorcs

and Franafar fo invasiment

properties and irfangila azsels 106,735 = 1050006 = 00 19024 (i 402004 (55,00
ekdtoes B0 @D 06T AZSE0 20 82 2443 74201
Disposal afa subsicay f2t1,299) - - - RIM ) - P
Dispasasiwita off U725 (%68 [(3IS06)  [RAZ)  (RIE) 40N RIS (20600
Transkr o hemories - - L - - .

Accumubated depraciatio

it | | | | |

K at 1 Jarusy 2016 1SII757  BATMABE  ATAGABY  200TOM 0208 4RST - ndose
Curmency transition dfierences BT 2T Be4M 2B 156 T B 1113
Depracition cherge f the yosr M AZNET 42660 TGS 2SR MK - G
Diosd ot sty T - B T .
Diposdta B BRAE QR (2R AN PSR - s
Tensrtomwenores = s T e - T T e
s at 31 Docarnber 2015 BIRZHME S5 BOTEA  HSETIN 2412 4150480 4900810  B4B4ETST

=
=l
m
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8

Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Trucks,

Lsasshad chasss  Compuer Assats

lndand  Coniner  Drybuk admotor and afica iy

buidings vessek weasds  Comsres  wehicks  oquoment  consiustion Totd

FMEDOO  AVEODD  RMBTO0  AMEBDDD  PMEOD  AMEODD  RMEND  RMWEIN
Cust
s at 1 Jaruary 2H4 0BA0HE  AZTEASN  MPREE 13706180 BOT G0N0 BEGTIBA 124743185
Cumency transiation dfisrences {108,TEE| 58,261 185,200 50958 (13 podosy 2054 0,551
Raciassiication batween catgoies
and Ferefar oA Twestment
properties and intangbla asssts MERSD  AATEIR 20E 0 = 1520 M BRESNE (122670
Aebdtioes 5 - DopM2  1ATR0N HTED  A0TH 4ATAES RN
Diposalsiwite-off BT BATSA0H  EAMEDD  (ERAY  gATH]  [T4EEY - HTEmET
Ll e . ... L. S . L.
s 8t 31 Decermber 3014 1{M5R48  JTAIESNM ADDSOREE  1A6A06 GOOAE  BONODH 4100047 H3A0TEST
m;mmu
s a1 Jarusry 2014 1J5HE  15E03H  HPMZE  ZEGIM MTA @GRS - 83E1B
Curmenicy transiafion dfierences [BETH HEL 1B 10,208 48 18,247} - iEET
Depreciafion chengs fr the yesr H4A M58 1053000 TEGER D MEAS - ADIEYU
Digposalsiwite-off BATH  [JRATT  EMSAM]  PEEISS QTN HERMY - H41ms
Transier fo rweriories = = - A = = - e
has i L ———
Mot besok value
s at 31 Dacermber 2014 BEITTH  MAT0RD  ZEBOTOE 04BN MEEd  AMTAIN 4100047 BO,007345
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&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)
Notes:

[8)  The aggregete cost, accumulated deprecietion end impeirment of the leesed easats, where the Group is the leeeor'cherterar urdsr
the operating lbesetime charter arangements, are st out below:

Container Diry bulk
wessels vessals Comtainers Total
RMEB"000 RME 000 RAMB’ RMB"000
As at 31 Decamber 2015
Cioat 434,852 16,607 45T 9,108,083 26,241,202
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (240,374) 8,007 962y (2,073, 3000 [11,230,645)
185478 B,590,4495 6,225,674 15,040,847
As at 31 Decambar 2014
Gt T.M7.400 22,765,085 7712513 3B,305,508
Accumulated depreciation and mpairment 2.M7 615 (10,368,882 (1,887,082 {14,271 579
5,833,485 12,389,108 & B35, 434 24,124,019

[b] A= at 31 Decamber 2045, container vesads, dry buk veasals end vesssls under coretruction with eggregate net book values of
RMEZ0,778,276,000, RMEB14,370,471,000 and Mil (2014: FMEZ0,937 875,000, FME13,501 112,000 and ni] respectively were
pledged ae security for loen feciiies granted by banka [note 22(H) (i,

[  Asat 31 Decembser 2015, certein property, plant and equipment with net book walue of RMB307T,322,000 (201 4: AMB337,271,000)
ware pledged as security for long-term benk borrowinge {robe 224) ([).

[d 2008, the Group entered into egreementa for fnance leass. Two vesade with net book values of epproximatsly FVBEEA, 684,000
as at 31 Decermber 2015 (201 4: spproximetely FMVBEET, 388,000 are accounted for e propsrty, plant and equipment [note 226h;) (T]).

Az at 31 December 2015, the balance of approximetely FMEBZ21 5,743,000 (204 4: spproximately AMB236, 764,000 in respect of
guch firance leaes arangsmants wea included in bank loans under long-term bomowings [note 22).

(8 Dwring the year, interest espenaes of FVBEA, TET, 000 (204 4: BMBSE, 182,000) were capitaiesd in vessel coste during the vesssl
conatruction peried [note 28).

=
=]
ey

i A= at 31 December 2015, deposite peid by the Group in relation o conatuction of vesask not yet commenced, emounting 1o
FMB21, 468,000 (201 4: AMB20,220,000) wera inclded in assets under coratruction.

[@  Tha eccumusted impaiment keses of propary, plant and equipment es &t 31 December 2015 amounted to RMB234,443,000
(201 4: AMB41 4,635,000,

510z woday ey pegwn Awdwosn sbuipoH Coeo D sugD
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T Investmeant properties

2015 2014

RMB'000 RME'000

Cost 710,138 B03,003
Acommlskddsreabad P T e D
Mat book valua as at 1 January 476,432 40 B85
Currency trarelation differences (7,053) 13
Additions 5433 =
Reacleesification to proparty, plant and equipmant (nota &) (5,147} 104,156
Digposal 113,107 -
Dizposal of a subsidiary (256,423) =
Depeecition =~ 0 BN EOEW
Met book value as at 31 December 344,542 476,432
Cost 440,084 710,138
Accumulated depraciation - {ars2y (233, 704)
Mat book value as at 31 December 341,542 476,432

The far valua of the irvestment properties as at 31 Decamber 2015 was RMB1, 728,180,000 (2014: RMBA 751,821 ,000).
Tha fair value iz estimated by management or indepandant professional property valuers. The valuations ara darived Leing
direct comparizon mathod, discounted cash flow method and incomea capitalisation method respactively. Discourted
cash fiow method ie based on nat presant value of estimated income stream by adopting an appropriate discount rata
which reflects the risk profile and net cperating income growth rate. Direct comparison methed is based on comparing
the property to be valuad directly with other comparable propartias, which hawve racently transacted. Income capitalization
method is based on the capitalisation of the net rental income derved from the existing leasas and/or achievable in exdisting
market with reversionany income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates, Capitalization is estimated by valuar

R
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beaad on the risk profile of the propartizs baing valuad.
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Leasahold land and land usa rights

The Group's inferests in leasshold land and land usae rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
vauas, are analysad as follows:

2045 2044
RMB'000 RME'000
Cost 2,223,640 2,227,234
Acammlalsd smorimbay SR 4Dk
Mat book valus az at 1 January 1,034,852 1,885,278
Curmency trarelation differences (548§ 1,922
Additions 18,935 —
Disposal {1,482 (1:26)
Digposal of a subsidiary 49,042) —
Amortization (48,325) (49,3749
Met book value az at 31 December 1,854,420 1,834,852
Cost 2,178,535 2,223,849
Accumulsted amortisation (324,415) (288,797)
Mat book valua as at 31 Decamber 1,854,420 1,834,852
Intangible assats
2M5 2014

Computer software RM B (00 FME'000
Cost T35,004 41,745
Accurmulated amartisation (62T, 823 (587 ,304)
Net book valie &3 6t 1 Januarny 107,078 114,444 183
Cumrency franelation difierences 158 1,862
Addticn 22,045 4774 §

5]
Diapeesal (137) (1) g
Dispos=al of & subsidary k] - g
Amaortization (32,446 (32.203) H
Reclassification from propary, plant end equipment [note 5 60, 180 18,623 -g
Net book value &3 6t 31 Decamber 156,648 107,078 ;E
Coat B25, 161 735,004 E
Accurmulated amertisation e, 543 [B27,023) z
Net book value &s 6t 31 Decamber 156,648 107,078 __i_:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries

(a)

]

Datailz of the principal subsidiarias that have materal iMfluence on eithar the financial position or the financial
perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2015 am shown in note 40{3).

Matarial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interest for the vear i= RMB20, 284,186,000, of which RMB13,389,B50,000 is for
Pacific.

Sat out balow are summanzed financial information for COSC0 Pacific,

Summarised balance shest

COSC0 Pacific
2015 2014

RMB'000 RME'D00
Current
Aszcts 7,503,263 B137126
e S DT
Totd curant net aszets - 35aa0M 2,609,344
Mon-currant
Aszcts 42082, 38,460 524
L iDL N — e
Mat assats 33,435,208 30,953,054
Summearised income statement

COSCO Pacific
2015 2014

RMB'000 RME'D00
Revanus 4,673,030 5,343 584
Profit befiore income tax 2,041,208 2,161,084
Income tax expanss (256,412) (230, 485)
Post-tax profit 2,654,706 1,921 596
Cither comprahensive loss - 1,218,532 [123,874)
Totd comprahensive income 1,436,264 1,797,722
Totd comprahensive income alkecated to non-controling intarests 1,440,744 1,085,171
Dividends paid to non-controling intarsts 463,063 304,857
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

o} Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarised cash flows
COSCO Pacific
245 204
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Zash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from cperations 2,526,811 2,882.303
Interest eceivad 134,730 184,702
L O R
Mat cash generated from cperating activiies 2,438,385 2,856,603
Mat cash ueed inirvesting activities (5,876, 386) (1,703,875
Mat cash uzed in financing activities (8,6:42) 11,850,716
Mat decreaza in cash and bark balances (3,446,043) (595,001
Cash, bank balancos and bank overdrafts st beginning of yaar 6,830,683 7,544,302
Sl R —— e
Cash and bank balances at end of year 5,875,845 6,830,683
Tha inforrmation above is the amount befora inter-company eliminations.
11  Joint ventures
25 204
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Bhara of net assats - unlistad _ 7,160,954 5,517,230 188
Goodwill on acquisiions (note a) 274,547 25E,903
Lican tio joint ventures (note b) 1,220,576 275,366 §
8,656,044 8,051 578 g
I
Motes: ;i
[8)  Thae camying amount of goodwil on ecquisitions of jeint ventures maink anging from acquisitions of equity intarssts in cerein terminal gl
COMmparies. H
[b]  Tha loan to joint venturea wers equity in nahure, uraecured, end wes not repeyable within twelva months. ;E
i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Joint venturas [Continued)

¢ The financial irformation below, after meaking adjustments to cordomm 1o the Group's significant accounting policies, represants the
Group'a respective intersats in the joint vanturss:

Mon- Profits less

Taotal caontrolling lxsses after

Total assats liabilities interests Revenuas  income tex
AMB'000 AMB'0C0 RAME'CC0 RME'C00 RME'000

#1 December 2015 19,631,317 (4,280,505  (350,285) 4,260,050 732,004
31 December 2014 11528478  [E.574241) (161352 287363 B54,404

[d  Tha Compeny hag no directly cwned joint ventures as at 31 December 2045 and 204 4. Detais of the pincipd joint venturse &3 at
31 Decamber 2045 are shown in note 40(k).

(8} Cingdac Qiermven Container Termingl G, Ltd. [M20CTT) is & joint venturs thet is material to the Group. QOCT iz a conteinar
tamningl operator and developer of the port fadilties in the Qingdeo Qierwen Conteiner Terminal. The nformetion balow reflects the
ameounts presanted in the financid stetements of the joint venturs, adjusted for dfferances in accounting policies betwsan the Group
and the joint wenturs, and not the Group's share of thoss amounts.

QT in & private company and thers iz no quobed merkst price evailble for ite shares.
Sat out balew are the summarnesd consclidated fnancial indormation for QOCT which iz accounted for using the equity method:

2M5 044
AMEB" D00 FMWE'DDO

Summaried consdidated belancs sheet

Mar-cumant

Asssts 7,800,341 018,274
Gurrent

Gash and bark balances T84, TaT GBE1 A02
Financidl liabifties (encuding frede and cther payables) {547,458) (500,497
Met gazats 5.B6T 338 5,611,381
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Joint venturas [Continued)
Summarised consolidated statement of comprehensive income

2M5 2014
RME" 000 FME 000

Revenue 2,587,780 2,700,110

Depreciation and emaration {315,373 [245,004)
nterast noome £7,050 152,808

Profit befora income tax 1,760,450 1,608,741
Profit and totel compraheraive ncome for the year 1,327,008 1,204,231
DOiidends receked from the jioint wenture 252 BET 282 422
Group's share of profite of joint vanture 26T, M5 233,77

Reconciliation of summarised consolidated financial information

Reconciliation of seummarised conaoideted fnencial information presented to the carming amount of the Group's inkersst in the joint
wentura.

Summarised consolidated financial information
2Ms 2014
RMEB 000 RME'000

COperning net sssets 5,657 432 5, 720878

Profit and totel compraheraive ncome for the year 1,320,733 1,208,371
Diidende (1,241,809) {1.266,669)

Other appropriations | [1,248) 1,648)
Exchanga differencs 8414 {8.404)

=
=]
=l

Closing net gazete 5,752,030 5,657 432
Interest in joint verturs at 20% 1,150,406 1,131 483
Goodwi 04

Carrying walus

510z woday ey pegwn Awdwosn sbuipoH Coeo D sugD
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12 Associates

25 204
RMB'000 RMBE'000
Shara of net assats
Unlizted imvestments 7.454,144 5,911,851
Goodwill on scquisitiors (note a) 206,626 184,745
7,660, 76T 5,056, 356
Mobes:
[8)  Tha carrying emount of goodwill on ecquisitions of easccetes mainly arees from scquisition of equity intarsste in carain terminal

k)

COMmparies.

Tha finencial information below, sfter making necessany edustments to conform to the Group's eignificant accounting policies,
repreesnts the Group's respsctive intereste in the associates:

Mon- Profits less
Total  controlling lx=ses after
Total assets liabilities imterests: Revenues  income tax

AMB'000 AKB'000 AME' 000 RME'C00 RMWE'D00

#1 December 2015 1467360  [2521378) [(140484) 1,884,037 827,841

31 December 2014 8,612,730 [2.684,112) [1,006,967) 2,125,606 1317

Tha Compary had no directly owned asscciatee as at 3 Decernber 2045 and 204 4. Details of the principal associates as at 31
Diecermber 2015 ara shown in note 40(c).

Sigma Enterprises Limied ("Sigma’), Wettrue Limited [‘Wattrus®] and ther subsidiary companies [collectively “Sigma and Waittrus
Group'), and COSCO Finence Co., Ltd "COSCO Finenca®) are eesocietes [note 40{c]] that are meterial to the Group. Sigma
and Wattrue Group ere engeged in the cperation, managsment and dewebopment of conteiner tarminals and investment holding.
GOGC0 Finance is engaged in financia services and investment in barking, sscurities, irswence and fund. Sat cut below are the
summerized financial information, after fair velue adjustments upon acquisition, for thees ssaociates which are sccounted for using

tha equity method:
Summarised balance sheat
Sigma and Wattrus Group
25 2014
RME" 000 FME'000
Mar-cumant aessts 25,505,776 24,032,552
Current e3sete 4,664,626 4,543,752
Mar-cumant liabiltias (2,308,406) (4,628,378
Current liabiities (4,508,558 (2,433,389
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12 Associates (Continuad)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

Sigma and Wattrus Group
215 2044
AME" 000 RME'000
Rewenues 5,080,846 5.6ED,301
Proit attributeble to equity holders for the year 1,627, 166 1477725
Group'a share of profits of associates 334,583 303,873

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconcdiliation of summarized financial nformetion preesntad to the carmying amount of the Group's intereat in these associates.

Summarised financial information
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2015 2044
AME' 000 RME'DDD
Capital ard resanves atiributable to equity holdars 17,038,435 18,067 447
Group'a effactive nterest 20.55% 20.65%
Group's share of net assats 3640 13T 2,283 TEB
Adjustment to coet of inveatment 304,200 288,738
Carmying amiourt 3,053,427 2576,404
Summarised balance sheat
COSCO Finance
215 2044
AME' 000 RME'DD0 188
Asssts 20,728,650 28,673,260
Liskilkise. 2T, 106,357 (25,672,303)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

GOSCO Finance
215 2044
AME" 000 RME'000
Rewenues TO5, 680 1,280,044
Proit attributeble to equity holders for the year M6, TTE BBB.ETY
Group'a share of profits of associates 130,618 27,430

Reconciliation of summarisad financial information
Reconciliation of summarised financial nformetion presentad to the carmying amount of the Group's intareat in this associEte.

Summarised financial information
COSCO Finance

2M5 2014

RAMEB" 000 RME'D0O

Capital srd resenes atfributsble to squity holdars 2,622 502 2,800,867

Group'a effective nterest 3.25% 31.26%
i L S — el

Carmying amount 819,469 a0e,521

12 Loans to joint ventures and an associate

2045 2014

RMB'000 RME'D00
L 156 1
D £

440,107 R3E219

MNotee:

[  As et 31 December 2045, the kans to joint vartures era secured. Loan of RME{ 9,761,000 [2014: AMB232,830,000) bears intarsst
at 5% [2044: 5%) above the 3 montha Eure Imterbank Offered Rate per annum end loan of BMB251,261,000 bears intereat st 5%
above the 1 month Hong Kong InterBank Offered Aete per annum (201 4: RMB42E,07 3,000, respectively end ere whally repayable
on or befora March 2045 and March 201 8 respactively.

[b]  Tha lcen to an asecciate is uneacured, bears interest at 2% [2044: 2%) per annum above the 10-year Bslgium prime rate and hes
i fwed terra of repaymant.
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14 Awvailable-for-sale financial assets
HAyailable-for-zale finencial assets raprasent the following:

2015
RME'000

Listed invastments in tha PRC (ot &) 407,000

Uniisted invostments fnoteby e AAMG6 1604,360
1,825,253 2140570

Less: currant partion {270,000) (500,000
1,555,253 1,640,570

[8)  Lisbed investments represent equity intereste in entities which are principally engeged in comprehensive operstion of pore, eecuritiss
senica, and the mensgemant of intemetional and domeetic trensportation.

[b]  Unlisted nvestments maink comprise weakh maragement products end equity intereste in carein container terminal operating
comparnies and property nvestment companies.

[ Awaisble-for-sake finencial assets are denominated in the folowing currencies:

215 044
RME" 000 RME 000

RME 1,812,105 2123084
Korean WO 13,148 16,588

1,625,253 2,140,570

[ Mowement of the aveisble-for-eale finencial assste during the year is as folows:

2M5 014
AME 000 RMWE'DD0

=
o
=

Azt 1 Jenuary 2,140,570 5,510,630
Additiors 862,004 5DE7 255
Dispoeals 4,479,285 12,454,350
Nt fair velus {loes)gains (407,743 148,800
Gurency tanalation differencea o (0218 Hs

Az at 31 Decamber 1,625,253 2,140,570

[}  Asat 31 December 2045, evailable-for-sele financial asssts of camying emount of RVBA 3,148,000 (201 4: AMB16,586,000) hed
impaired with an impeirmant losa of VB3, 532,000 (204 4. BVBA2,030,000) and the debit resarves recycled to profit or loes had
RME3 532000 (201 4: AMBA0,109,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assats/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng

from 16.5% to 41% for the year (2014: 16.5% to 41%;)

Tha mowament on the net defamed tax liabiities)/assats is as follows:

215 2044

RM B 00 FME'000

Azt 1 January (1 7,833) {1,063,144)
Cumency franalation differences (14, 235) [265)
[Chargedycredited to coredidated income atatement (20, 763 1,488,828
Credited/[changed) to cther comprehensive ncome [note 30(c)) R 1] {17.350)
Aa gt December (44,013 [#17,853)

Daferred income tax assets are recognised for tax lossas carry forward to the extent that realisation of the ralated
tax banafit through the futura taxabla profits is probable. As at 31 December 2015, the Group had tax lozsas of
RMB23,353,183,000 (201 4: BMB2D,575,233,000) to camy forward, which wera not recognised as defemad tax assets as
the Directors considerad that the utilization of these tax losses in the foreseaable future iz not probable, of which an amount
of AMB28, 775,960,000 (2014: RMB23,148,712,000) will expira through year 2020 (2044: year 2019 and an amount of
RMBETT 224,000 {2014: RMB428,527,000) has no axpiry date

Az at 31 December 2015 tha unrecognised deferrad income tax liabilities wara RMB3,697 842 000 (2014
RMB:3,458,538,000), mlating to ncome tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undztributed profits of cartain
overaeas subsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differances
can ba controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such tempaorary differances will not be reversed in the
foreseaable future. The total undistributad profits of thesa ovarseas subsidiaries as at 31 Decambar 2015 amounted to
RMB15,668,002,000 (2014: BMB1 4,976 851 ,000).
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16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowvernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Deferrad income tax liabilitias

Undistributad
profits of
subsidiaries,
joint Acceolerated
vanturas and tax
associates  depreciation Others Total
RMB'000 RME'000 RME'DO0 RME'D00
As at 1 January 2014 {1,7EB,202) (207 119y [B7,07E) {2,042 5T
Currency traralation diferences [48E) 202 244 &0
Credited to consolidated income statement 1,484,911 24,719 43,204 1,632,826
Chargad to other comprehensive
income (nota 304)) = = (17,350 (17.350)
As at 31 Decomber 2014 and 1 Jaruary 2015 (303.067) (182 118) (40,973 (627062
Currency trarelation diffiorences — (2,5E8) (12,084 {16,632
[Cherged)/credited to corsoidated
ncome statement (46,584) B5, 633 (B0, 746 (38,257
Credited to othar comprehansive
ncome (note 304)) - - 8918 Bo15
As at 3 Decombear 2015 (350,851) (116,054) (105,774} (572673)

=
o
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assats

Accalerated
accounting Onerous
Tax loss  Staff benefit  depraciation contracts Othiers Total
AVE'D00 AME'D00 AMEC00 RAMEC00 AME"0) FME00
Az at 1 Janusry 20H4 6,058 273 B4 615 1,151 53,804 173443
Currency transstion diferencas 7 = = = (322 13Hg

D‘ﬂ'mdl.l'u'e-:itedta fdatad
nomesae @RS @ ofE A fogs famg

.ﬂsaﬂh Damrrhsrﬂm-da'ld
1 daruary 2015 2,250 Fa148 547 4747 Ta.587 10913

Curmancy translation diferancas 1,632 - - - (535 1287

&mtgifﬁjﬂmtammida‘hd
Ll ake el i e iRl

Asai:ﬁ Dacamber 2[)15 12.1E 27,664 4040 245 83422 126,660

Deferrad income tax assets and iabiliies are offzet when there i2 a legally enforcaable right 1o set off cumant tax assats
against currant tax liabilties and when the defermed income tax assets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the samea
taxeation authaority on either the taxable entity or differant taxable entities whera thera is an intantion to settle the balance and
a net basis. The folowing amounts, determined after appropriate offsatting, are shown in the consclidated balance sheet:

2045 2014
RMB*000 RME'000

Deferrad income tax assats

Deferrad income tax assets to be mcoverad after more than 12 months 78,180 104 9568

Deferrad income tax assets to be mooverad within 12 months 50,474 7173
128,660 100,120

Defarrad income tax liabilitias

Deforrad income tax liabilities to be sotfled after more than 12 months (328, 140) (B00,84T)
Dieforrad income tax lisbilities to be sotffed within 12 months (244, 524y 26,515
... L. M k. R
Dieferrad income tax lisbilitios, net {44,043 417,853

231/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Other non-current assats

2015 20114
RMB000 RME'000

Prepaid operating easspaymentsnote) o 385467 643887
Prepaymant for land usa rightz 126,620 162,028
Financial lease mcoivables 263,930 188,433
vﬂjum‘jmmmmﬂg S ——— zﬂ_m — B1,T53
. Selom oS04
R

020,306 917,829

Nobe:

The emount mainly represente the uramorised upfront concession fee payments in reapect of the concession agreement with Piresus
Paort Authority S.A. ("PPA” for the concession of Pier 2 and 3 of the Pirasus Port in Greecs of COSCO Pacific Limited, the Compary listed
subsidiary, for 2 tam of 25 years {'Concassion’ ). The Concession commencad on 1 October 2000,

17 Cash and bank balances

2045 20114
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Mor-currant portion

Reafricted bark deposits [note a) 4,366 1,482

Current portion

Resfricted bark deposits [note a) 320,370 885,429

Balances placed with COSC00 Finance (note b) . 7433,275 11,449117

Bank balances and cash - unpledged ' 25,267,260 28,256,407
33,040,905 40,670,953

Total bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents (note c) 33,015,274 40,672 435

Less:
Reatricted bark daposits . (324, 736§ (BE6.911)

Cash and bark balances 32,690,535 39,705,524

=
o
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17 Cash and bank balances [Continued)
Miohes:
[8)  Reatricted bark depcoaite meinly held B3 sscurty for borrowinge and bark guarantess and fadilities (note 22(HE]).
[b]  Balances pleced wih COSCO Fnence bear imterest &t preveiling market rates.

[¢f  Tha camying amcuntes of bark depaoaits and cash and bank balancae are denominated in the following currencies:

2015 2014

RME'000 RME D00

LS dollar 12,404,004 16,324,145
RME 16,475,082 22,223 050
EURO ' 501,500 700,482
HK doler | 440,835 407 584
Other cumencies 003,821 827,207
33,015,274 40,572,435

[d  Tha effectie imterest ratee on time deposie @z at 31 December 204 5 wera in the range of 0.20%: to 5.23% per annum (201 4: 0.07%
1o 3. 3% per anrum). The depoeita serm intersata at floating retes based on prevaiing markst retea.

18 Inventories
25 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Vioyage supplies, rezaleable containars,
es and others 1,460,234 1,926,723
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19 Trade and other receivables

2015 2014
RMB000 RME'000

Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 3,293,634 3,384 338
—fellow subsidianias 68,450 05,02
— joint venturas 78,984 46,251
— asgociatos 3,385 754

3,501,807 3,583,304
Bill= recaivablas (note a) 127,940 185,71

A e
Prepaymants, daposita and othar racaivablos
— third parties [rote b 2,634,000 2,012,023
—fellow subsidianas {note d) 262,510 B3040
— joint venturas {note d) 21,356 152,621
— azsociates [note d) 23,07 17,068
— other related companies (note dj 21,676 156,845
. I B
Current portion of financial lease receivables 46,718 33475
Total 7,007,443 7,722,088

=
o
=l
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19

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Nobee:

]

Trading balarces with related parties are urescured, intarset frea and have similar credit pericds &s thind party customere. The
riormal credit period granted to the frade receivables of the Group is ganerally within @0 deys. Trade receivebles primariy conaistad
of shipping busineas recaiwables. As at 31 Decembar 2015, the egaing enalysis of trade and bile receivables on the basis of the
date of rdewant invoice or demand note s &8 followe:

215 2044
RMIE' 000 FMIE 000
1-3 momthe 3414 328 3,644,887
4-8 months 164,693 144,807
7-12 monthe 42 365 117 543
Owar 1 year 104,049 155,342
Trede and kil recsivebles, gross 3810305 3,032, TES
Leae: impeirmanit of
1-3 montha (25,305 {3.,718)
4-8 montha {14,128 {14,485)
T-12 montha [5-208) 3.681)
Crver 1 year (135,820 [123,772)
3,620,747 3,753,135

Az gt 31 December 2015, the Group's frade and bills receivables of RMB2,046,672,000 (204 4: RMB3, 166, TEE, 000) were
coramidensd fully collectible by manegement. Treds and bils recsivables thet wera fuly collectble meinly represent thoss dus from
custormers with good credit history and low default rats.

As 6t 3 December 2M 5, trade receivables of RMBASE, 479,000 (201 4: RWVBAEE, 284,000} were past dus but were considared nok
impaired by management. Thess ralate 1o a number of customera forwhom there ia no recant hiatory of default. The ageing analysis
of theea trade receivebles iz as folows:

215 2044

AMEB D0 RME'DDD

1-3 momthe 442 355 316518
4-8 months 2244 380
7-12 monthe 5TE 47,007
Cwar | year 36,164 1,368
496470 385,281
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Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Az gt 31 December 2015, trade recsivebles of AMEBZT T, 248,000 (2044 ANMBADD,743,000) were considered &3 impeired by
menegemart, of which emounta of RME 80,585,000 (2014: RAMBE1 73,654,000 wera provided for.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of rede receivablee are s followa:

215 2044

AMEB 000 RME'D00

Az at 1 Jenuery 173,654 188,025
Prowision for receivable impaimment 37,085 19,625
Ricefvables written off during the year &a uncollectbla (5220 -
Revereal of prosision {12:297) (27.844)
Gurrency traralation differsnces [2666) 18,162
Az at 31 Decambar 180,558 173,654

Tha creation and relesse of provision for impaired recsivablee have bean included in the coneclidated income stetament (note 26).
Amounts changed to the alowance sccount ere gerarally written off when there i no expectation of recowenng eddiionsl cash.

Menegament conaidered thet thers s no concentration of credit riek with reapect to freds receikvables, sa the Group hes B large

rumbear of customers, intemaetionaly dsparsed.

bl  Prepaymants, depoaite and cther receivablea due from third parties

215 2014

RM B 000 RMEB'000

Prepayments and deposite 1,556,155 1,719,565
Claima receivables 111,815 132,817
Cther recsivables lesa prodision inobe c) B3, 050 1,060,651
263,020 2.842,923
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19

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

@  Aset3 Decamber 204 S, the Group's net other recsivablee of AMBESZ,053,000 (2044: RME{ 060,551 ,000) wera corsidared fuly
collectible by menagement. A3 at 31 Dacember 2045, the Group'e other recaivables of RME 85,088,000 (201 4: AMBE21 4,084,000

ware impaired and ful provision wes made by manegamant.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of other receivables are s followa:

2M5 2014

RME' 000 FME 000

Az at 1 Jenuery 2404 248,608
Prowision for receivable impairment 219 23114

Receivables written off during the year s uncollectible (4,728 11,100

Reverzal of provision 7,812 {24,254)

Currency tranalation differences &Ta [AE5)
As at 31 December 185,088 214,03

[d  Tha emounta dus from related companies ars uneacursd, intereat fres and heve no fived terma of repaymeant.

[8)  The carrying emeount of trede and other recsivables (excluding prepayments ard depoaits) are denominated in the following

cumancies:
215 2014
AMB D0 RME'DD0
L5 dallar 2,583,861 3,126,687
RME 1,61 4,000 1,884,808
EURC 2508 534,842
HE doler 318,500 35,077
Other curmencies 60, 330 4,031
5,540,688 6,002,513

i Tha camying amcunte of trade end other receivables (ewcludng prepaymeants and deposits) spprosimate their fair valuse.

[@  Menagement coneidared the maximum exposura to credit ek &t the reporting date is tha fair value of each class of receiveble

menticned abowe. The Group doea not hald any coleteral e sacurity.
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
25 2044

Number of Mominal Murnber of Morminal
sharas valua shares vaua
(thousands) RME"000 {thowsands) BME'0CO

Registerad, izsued and fully paid
H-Sharas of RME1.00 each 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
A-Shares of BMEA.00 each 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
As at 31 Decombsar 10,246,274 10,246,274 10,218,274 10,218,274

As at 31 Decambsar 2015, the A-Shares rank par passwy, in all material respects, with H-Sharas.

o)  Share appraciation rights

Tha Group has adopted a cash-settled, share-bazaed payment scheme the *Plan") which was approved on 9@ June
2005, Tha Plan prowvides fior the grant of share appraciation rights (*SARs") to eligible participants as approved by tha
Company's Boand of Directors (colactivaly the *Granteas™). The Plan will reman in force unlass othervise cancelled
o amended.

Under the Plan, the holders of SARs ara entilad the rights to receiva an amount in espact of the appreciation in
market value of the Company's H-Shams from the date of grant of SARs and the date of exercise. Mo shams wil
be issued under tha Plan and tharefore the Company's equity interests will not be diluted as a result of the izsuance
of 3ARs. The iniial grant of SARs was limited to 108 of the Company’s H-Shares in issue at tha date of grant Tha
maxirmium nurmber of unesercisad SARs parmnitted to ba granted under the Plan is, upon their exarcisa, limited to 1006
of the Company's H-Shares in issus at any time during aach yaar. The maximum number of SARs granted to amy
oigible participart (ncluding sham appredcation righta granted prior to this Plan] is limited to 25% of the tota numbsar
of SARE in issue at any time. Ay further grant of SARs in excess of the abowe limitz is subject to the approval of the
Company's Board of Directors.

(2]
(=]
=
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rights (Continuad)
Movements in the number of SARs granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decermber 2015 and 2014 are

sot out below.
For the year ended  Decamber XH5
Mumber of units of SARs
Dutstanding Outstanding
smat  Gented  Euercised  Lapsed asat
Bk 1 January during duing diring 3 December
Date of grant Exercisable period piice M5 theyer  theyear  theyear 25
46 Degarrbar 2006 betwazn 18 Cocamber 2007
(3006 5ARS) b 15 December 2015 HGI06 15210750 - - {52407 -
5 Oclober 2008 betwezn 5 October 2008 ' '
(3006 SARs) b & Crctober 2016 HSI5E 10,070,000 - = —  1Bom0m
4 Jre 2007 betwazn 4 Jure 200
{3007 SARs) b3 June 30T HIGAS0 24300000 - - G0N0 24250000
56,560,750 = = [i5260,750)  43320,000
For the yaar endzd 31 December 2014
Mumber of uriks of 40
Ohtstanding Dufstanding
md  Gmied Ewcsed  Lapsd a5t
1 January duirg diring drrg M Cecambar
Do of grank Exercisatie parind Exarcisa price Wi tepr  tews e M
16 Deparrber 2006 betwesn 16 Cecamber 2007
{9006 SAFs) tuy15 December 2015 HEII06 15210750 - = - 15210750
5 (ciober 2005 betwazn 5 (iciobar 2008
3006 SARs) b Cctuber 2016 HKB3EES 10,070,000 - - — 1907000
4 Jre 2007 betwazn 4 Jure 200
(007 SARS) by 3 June 3047 HSISD 24300000 - - — A0
BB 50,750 = = - 55750
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rights (Continuad)

Tha 2005 SARs wera expired on 15 Decamber 2015 and were cancelled by the Group. Tha amount that was
recognised in the consclidated income statement and included in othar income for the year in relation to the
cancallation of the 2005 SARs was a cradit of AMBD,207,000.

Tha fair valuas of 2008 SAR= and 2007 SARs a2 at 31 December 2015 as dotermined using the binomial valuation
modal rangad from HEKS0.06 per unit to HEE0. 74 per unit (2014: HKE0.06 par unit to HKS0.78 par unit). The
significart inputs into the model were 2pot price of HK$3.62 as at 31 December 2016, vesting period, volatiity of the
undarhying stock, risk-free intarest rate, forfaitura rata, dividend yiald and sub-optional exercise factor. The expected
volatility of 71.32% and 58.27 % for 2006 SARs and 2007 S5ARs mspectivaly (2014: 30.90% and 33.84% respactively]
am astimated basad on past H-Shares shara prices of the Company at year and.

Tha ameunt, that was recognized in the coreoldated income statermant and induded in other income for the year in
relation to the fair value changes of the 2008 SARs and 2007 SARs was a debit of RMB3,282 000 (2014: credit of
AMBA0,434,000).

Az at 31 Dacember 2045, the total camying armount of the Babilties arizing from SARs frareactions includad in othar
payables in the consoldated balancs sheet amountad to AMB3E 528,000 (2014: AMBA2 381 000) and the total
ntrinsic value of the exercizable SARs waz AMB3,856,000 (2014: RME{1,261,000).

[z} Share options of a subsidary

Tha Group's subsidiary, COSCO Pacific, operatas share opfion schemas whereby options are grantad to digibla
employeas and directors or any participants (as defined in the relevant share option schamas) of the Group, to
subseriba forits shares. Al the outstandng options wera vested and exercisable a3 at 31 Decamber 2015 and 201 4.
Z0SCO Pacific has no legal or constructive cbligation to mpurchase or settle the options in cash.

Movemenits of the share options granted by COSC0 Pacific during the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 am

sat out below: 203
For the year ended 34 Decamber 2045 o
Mumbar o share options 5
(ut standing (utstanding E
asat Granted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed asat &
Exercisable Exercise 1 January during during during during M December E
Diate of grant pericd price 25 the year the year the year the year 215 £
During the period from §
i 3
15 Aprd 2007 Mol HKEIG.30 43,240,000 = = = (260000}  42580,000 T
13,240,000 = = = 260000 42580,000 £

510 Wodey ey
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

[z} Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

For tha year endad 31 Decamber 2014
Mumber of share opficns:
Ouistending Cuistanding
aa (Graniad Exacied  Cancaled Lapsad st
Exzriabe Exarciza 1 Janary duing g duing durg 3 Decembar
Cetta of grark pariod prica e the year e year 1he yasr e year Fal f}
During the period fom
i mmm
16 Decamber A4 Mol HKBIZ7S 13458000 - - - [13458,0004 -
During the period fom
11 ﬁdtn
iy Mol HROX gm0 00 - o . NEOG 2000
2, B48.000 - - -  [1ZB06000 13.240,000
Motes:

] The share options are exsrcieable &t any timae within ten years from the dete on which an offer ia accepted or deemed to ba
ancepted by the grantes under the 2002 Share Option Scheme from 25 Movember 2004 to 16 December 2004. The shere
options wene expired during the period from 25 Movembber 2044 to 16 December 204 4.

(il  Theehare options are exerceable st any time within ten years from the dete on which an offer ia accepted or deemed to ba
accepted by the grantes under the 2003 Shere Option Scheme from 17 April 2007 1o 19 April 2007. The shere options wil
b= expired during the period 17 Aprl 200 7 to 19 April 201 7.

(il  Meowvemenie n the numiber of share options cutstending end their rdeted weighted sverage exercies prices ars ag follows:

2015 204

Average Avarage
exercise price Mumber of SXarciEe prics Number of
per share share options per shars ghare options

HKS HiE
Az at 1 January 19.30 13,240,000 16,52 25,846,000
Lepssd 18.30 (260,000) 13.84 (13,606,000
Az at 31 Decamber 108,30 12,980,000 18.30 13,240,000
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21 Reserves

Invagtment

Capid Hadyging Other Statutory  revaluation  Exchange  Accumulabed
Rasarva Rasare resarees  resane fund resane resan ks Total

AMEOW  RMEUO0  AMEYW  RMEWO0  RMEDW  RMEW0  RMEYW  RMEWO
dieweySe AR WO e BUE N TRUM RSN 1GIGR

Comprehensiiaincomalicss] _ _ _
Prft fr e year - - - = - - B

(Gther comprehansie less)ncome

Fair value bosaas on avalble-for
-52ln fnarcial asses, nal of fax - = =

gament s m e
=t chargad
tha conscbdaizd roome staizment
e 146 - - - - B - - am
T
i L - - i - - H5am - HsHT
Cumerey Tarsizion dferences - - - - T - 0585

Remeszirmments of mplcymen
Mwmmq = = 1 30 = = = = 54,50

Totdl othar comprehansive
(less)/mcoma

Eo 3 - = (60, 964)

1L N ... N

LU

Totd comprabansivel for
. the year ndad 31 Dacamber . . . I .. NN .o .. SO .....8

R
S

directly nequity:

st of shares on settementof

sorp diviend ol subadkay - - 5.2 - 21 W e 1744
Ober T BED PR - .. N ... |
Total contibutions by and

digtributions to owners of
taCompary - BE) R S .o L Ll

Aot Dconbar 2015 BB LM O B 0B [AMRY (NNMT R

(2]
(=]
i
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21 Reserves (Continued)

Capitd Hedang Other Soy  mvabilion Echangn  Acoumulstod

Rzt Pz meaves  ressn fund Ty =220 bz Tolel

ANE DD MBI AWETI FMETD ANME T RMETON RETI AMETIN0
. (1 A T 1 £ N T o A N [ s
Com prehansiveincomeliss)
Profit for e year = = = - - - IR0 382510
(ther comprehanshie incomafloss)
Far valum gainz on avadable-for
-52ln fnarcial sses, nal of fax = = = = 14007 = = 74007
wmmmmm

=533 Chergad 1o

the consoidslzd income stalement
oz 14 g - - - - HAE - - 3,108
&nﬁmrﬂnmm
oI ki - im i - - o -
Roleszg of of
mmﬁm = = B3y = = BTy = BLARD
ey ransiion difernces = = = = = bkl = 2y
Mmm{ - - 4 85) - - - - [ 8] |
Total other comprehansive
mwﬂ = 118 {0 By = 104,11E 5 = R0
Toital comprehansivei fior
Bt bbb L. S AU oL ... M. S L.

Total contributions by and
distriturtions to owners of

serip diidend of s sbadiay - 1] HAD - 3 & 1% [18531] TRl
(ther e . . . S ..

Total contibutions by and

distributions 1

_ownorsoftheComeany 000 - M kM 00 - MW G (A  BE
Asat 34 December 20M B4 81 pEiAE  8i4E BEAE  FIEIM) (TONMGAE 141288
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21 Reserves (Continued)
Nobee:
[8)  Statutory ressree fund

In accordance with the PAC Company Lew end the Compeny's erticles of essociation, the Gomparny is required to elocate 108
of met profit of the Compeny, as dstermined in eccordance with the Chine Accounting Standards [YCAST, to the stabutory reserve
furd untl such etatutory resends fund reeches 50% of the regietared capid of the Company. The appropristion to the stafutory
reaande fund muet be made before ary distibuation of dividends to equity holdere. Tha etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
presious year's loesss, if ary, and part of the stetutory resene fund can be capiteizsd s the Compeny's shars capital providad that
the amount of auch statutory resarve fund remaining efter the capialisstion shal not be lees then 26% of the share capital of the
Compeny.

bl I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Company for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution iz meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory reserve fund and recovery of
presicuE yeara' loeses.

[0 Cther reservee of the Group as st 31 December 2015 represented capital reserve and other reserves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Grd remessuraments of post-employment benefit cbligatiors.

[d  Capital reparée mainly represents the capitaization of the reserves of the acquired subeidiariee from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2008 and the share pramium [net with ehars iseuence expenses) aieing upon Esuance of
the Compary's H-shares and A-ahares in 2006 and 2007

22 Long-term borrowings

215 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Eank loans
- securad note h) 24,438,077 21,476,272
— unsacured 42,650,314 44,670,185
Lizans from COS00 Financa
— unsacured 324,028 134474 %7
Motesbonds (note b) 17,244,370 16,720,654
...
Total long-term borowings 83,176,676 83,815,454
Current portion of long-term borowings (8,120,620) (16,758,760

75,047,047 66,056,685
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
@ Asat 31 Decambsar 2015, the long-temn borrowings weare repayable as follows:

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00

Bark loans _
— within one year 8,001,685 16,768,136
— in the sacond yaar 15,042 367 21 B85, TAG
— in the third to fifth years 3,044,746 17,882 950

64,080,288 66,054,457

Loans from COSC0 Financa
— within one year 127,924 B13
—in the sacond year 169,000 120,544
B =
324,028 134,474

Motes
— in the third to fifth years 8,804,585 1,052,000
e 17204370 16720654
Loans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaras
— within one yesr ' 20 20
— in the sacond year = 906,849
— in the third to fifth years 4,496,384 —
_ after the fifth year | 324,680 _
1,521,084 006,060
83,176,676  83,815454
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
o) Deatals of the notes as at 31 Decamber 2045 are as follows:

M5 2014

RMB'000 RME'D00

Principal amount 17,174,650 17,174,850

Discount on issua (90,4:30) 190,4.350)

Maotes issuance cost 424,183) (424183

Proceads received 16,660,028 16,680,025

Currency translation difarences 414,035 (217,138)
Accumulated amortisad amounts of

- dizscount on issus 25,624 17 422

- notas issuance cost 144,602 280,240
17,244,370 16,720,554

M Notasissued by tha Company

Motes with principal ammount of RMBS, 000,000,000 and AMBA, 000,000,000, which baar intarest at & fixed
rate of 4,255 and 5.45% per annurn, wears issuad by the Company to rveators on 3 Septambsar 2010 and 29
Movernber 2011 rospectively at a price equal to the principal amount. The notes will mature at their principal
amount on & Sgptombar 2020 and 30 Novembar 201 B respactively.

il  Motas and bonds issued by aubsidiaries

On 3 Dacember 2012, COSCO Finance (201 1) Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, iesuad bonds with an
aggregate principal amount of LSS ,000,000,000 jequivalant to approdmately AMBS,493,600,000). The bonds
carry a fixed interast yiald of 4.00% per annum and weare izsued at a price of 98.786% of their principal amount.
The bonds besr interest from 3 Cecember 201 2, payable sami-annually in amsars. The bonds are guaranteed
by an revocable standby letter of credit iszued by Bank of China Limited, Bsiing Eranch. The bonds have
been listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Unlass previously redeamed or repurchased by
COSC0 FAnanca (2041) Limited, the bondz will matre on 3 Decombar 2022 gt their principal amount. The
bondz ame aubject to redemption in whols, at the option of COSCO Financa (2011) Limitad at any time in the
envant of cartain changes affecting the taxes of cartain jursdictions at their principal amount together with
accnued imtarast, or at any time after 3 Dacember 2047 at a redemption prica.
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

2]

=]

(d)

Datals of tha notes as at 31 Decamber 2015 are as follows: (Continued)
il  Notas and bonds issued by subsidianies (Continued)

10-yoar notes with principal amount of LSEA00,000,000 (equivalent to spprosdmatehy RMEA,048,080,000) wers
izsued by a aubsidiary of the Compary to investors an 21 January 2013, The notes camiad a fiead interast vield
of 4.46% per annum and weare iksued at a prica of 30,320 per cent of their principal amount with a fied coupon
rate of 4.375% par annum, rasulting in a discount on issue of LISS2,040,000 {equivalant to approximately
RMBA3,247,000). Tha notes bear interast from 31 January 301 3, payable semi-annually in arrear on 31
January and 31 July of each year, commancing on 31 July 2013, The notes am guaranteed unconditionally and
imevocably by the Company and listed on the Stodk Exchange. Unless previously redeemed or repurchasad
by the Company, the notes will matura on 31 January 2023 at their principal amount. Tha notes are subject to
redemption in whole, at thair principal amourt, together with accrued interast, at the option of the Company at
any time in tha event of certain changes affecting the taxes of cartain ursdictions.

As at 31 December 2016, balance of non-controling shareholder's loan of LISE484,240,000 (eguivalant to
approximately AMB1, 196,381 ,000) was unsacured, bora imterest at 4% per annum and wholly repayabla in or bafor
May 201B. A= at 31 Decamber 2014, balance of non-controlling sharcholder's loan of US$08,056,000 (equiralent to
approvimately RMBE20,990 000) was ureecurad, bora interest at 8% par annum and wholly repayable on of bafore
October 2016, Other koans from non-controlling sharaholdars of subsidiaries are ureecurad, interest frao and not dua
for rapayment in the nest 12 monthe.

Tha exposure of the Group's long-tarm borrowings to interest mte changes and the contractual repricing dates at
balanca =hest date are as follows:

Less than
one yaar 2to 5 years  Ower 5years Total
RMB'(:00 RME"000 RMB'000 RME"'D00
As at 31 Decambear 2015
Totd bomowings 64,798,526 12,497 447 9,184,004 83,176,676
As at 31 Decambar 2014
Total bomowings 64,201 165 5,540,786 13,073,503 83,815,454
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
(2 The effective intarest rates par annum of tha long-term bomowings as at 31 Decambar 2015 ware as follows:

25
US dollar RMB EURO
Bark: loans 1.5%to 3.8% 32%to7.7% 0.8% to22%
Bomowings from COSCO Financa 24% . 3.6% to 4.8% -
Motes 4.0% to 4.4%  4.4% to 5.5% =
Bomowings from non-contralling ehamholders of aubsidiaries - 6.0% -
214
Sihgapora
LIS dolar RMBE EURC doller
Bark; loans 0.7 to3.7% 320 toB.6% 1.4% 2.3%
Bomowings from SOSCO Financa 1.80: 4.8% = =
Motes 40k todd¥ 38R to55% = =
Bormowings from non-contraling
zharaholders of subsidiaries - 6.0 - -

As at 31 Decermber 2015, balance of RMBE1 366,282 000 (2014: RMBE2, 736,31 2,000) of bank loans bore floating
intarast ratez.

fi  The camying amounts and far values of tha long-term bomowings are as follows:

Carrying amoumnts Fair values

25 2014 M5 2014
RMB'000 AME'000 RMBE'000 RME'D00

Bark loans 64,080,285 86,054, 457 64,458,380 66,054,400 21
Loans from COSC0 Finance 324,028 134,474 324,064 134,474
Motes 17,244,370 16,720,554 17,434 406 16,806,397

Loans from non-controlling shareholdars

of subsidiaries 1,524,084 006,960 1,521,084 006,060

83,176,676 83,816,454 83,735,8H 83,800,240

The fair values are bazad on cazh flows discounted by rezpective rates as zet out in nota 22(e) above,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

[@ The camying amounts of the long-term bomowings are denominatad in the folowing cumencies:

]

2015 2014

RMB'000 RME'D00

LIS dollar 66,787,140 69,109,136
AMB 11,937,220 13,225,724
BURO 4,452 307 1,480,584

83,176,676 83,815,454

Thea securad bank loans as at 31 Decambsar 2015 ane sacurad, intar ala, by one or mora of the following:

]

]

i

=

First lagal mortgage over certain property, plant and equipment with aggregate nat book walue of
RMBAIE 454,089,000 (204 4: AMB34,778,361,000) [notes ) and Bicl;

Two vessala with aggregata net book valua of RMBS22,684,000 (2014: AMEBSRST,386,000) under Vassal
Fnancing Loasa Amangaments (nata Sid));

Aszignments of the charter, rental income and eamings, raquisition compansation and incu@nce rakating to
cartain container vessds;

Shares of cartain subsidiaries; and
Bank accounts of cartain subsidiaries (nota 17(a)).
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23 Provisions and other liabilities

Provision
Ratirament Provision for one-off Deferrad
benefit  for onerous housing incoma
obligations confracts subsidies and others Total
RME"000 RME'D00 RME000 RME000 RMB'000
{note a) [mote b

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2045 _ _
Az at 1 Janusry 20M5 1,067,066 EET TBAGE 2326T 1785055
Decreasa during the year 1:26,524) (302852 _ {4,794 _ (26,878) _ [B47,136)
Provisions fir the year &7.407 T2gz 3,044 1,383 144 56
Currancy translation diferencas L 0968 o= 1A e
Az at 31 Dacamber 2045 1,008, Ted 6,608 10,043 24,37 1,306,747
Less: current portion of provizions and
N e
Mon-cument portion of provisions and other fabiities 060,645 - 10,043 210,957 1, 260485
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2044
Az at 1 Janusry 2014 1,085,733 5063 84,180 173405 1,686,504
Decreasa during the year {105,538 {500,944 B0 (20,168 (830870
Prondsions far the year 27754 3BT 380 323 8513 T0E AN
Curmanoy transstion difarances 85 2244 - e 2BE
Az at 31 Decamber 2014 1,067 566 385,587 78464 FRET4 1,765,055
Leas: curment portion of provisions and othar liabiiies [F04Z3 ey - 17130 (458 ARy
Mon-cument portion of provisions and other fabiities 007 563 - 78483 106,535 1,271 568

(]
=4
L]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
Notes:

[8)  Restirement benafit cbligationz

215 2044
RAME’ RME'000
Balancsa shest chligations for:
 Mult-employer defined bensfita plen for US amployeea fnate®) 1SRt
Early-retirerment benefite for PRC employees [note (i) 100,569 177404
_Prost-retrement benaiite for PRC employees (note®) o BERE2 BRAM
1,006, 760 1,067,988
Expenead in income steterment for:
Early-retirement benefite for PRC employessinote (il (3,030) 48517
Poat-retirement benefite for PRC employeesinote [if) 55,763 (42, 814)
2733 c.ooz

i Mult-employer defined benefit plan

Az the sctuary is unable to provide aufficient information to the Group's proportiond ehare of the defined bansfit cbligation
and the asests and expermes asscciated with the muli-employer plan and there ia no egresment on the future alocation of
surpluesshortiall from the plan, the muki-employer defined benefit plan has bean eccounted for as a defined contribution plan.

{l  PRatirement benafita for PRC employess

Tha Group recogniess & liebilty for the presant velue of the unfunded obligations releting to refiremant benefits payable
to cargin normal retired or early retired employess in the cormolidated belance sheat. The liability releted to the banefit
obligations for eligble retred employess existing &t year end ia cakculated by independent actuenes, using the projected
unit credit method. The actuarial liabifties of early retirement and poet retrement ss at 31 December 2015 totalled
FMBAOAE, 180,000 (201 4: AMBA,060,875,000). f the diecount rate used to incressafdecreass by 0.25% from menegement's
eatimates with all other variables held conetant, the camying amount of retirement bensfit obligetions as st 3 Decembsr 2015

M
B

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited & nual Agpor 2015

would hews bean AMB1 9,650,000 lower or RMEZ0,41 0,000 higher.
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23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
j8)  Restiroment benefit obligations (Continued)
{fl  PRatirement bensfita for PRC employess (Continued)

Mowvemenite of the net febiitise recognised in the conecideted balance shests are as folows:

215 24
Early Post Early Post

retirement  retirement Total retirement retiramanit Total

RAMB'O)  RME'OD0  RMB'O00 ANE 00D RAMB'000 RME'000

Az at 1 January 177 484 aTaaed 1,050,875 273,483 72,068  1,0455E82
Charged{credited) to the

congsclidated income stetemant 3,030 55,763 52,733 4B 5T [42,844) 5,803
Remeasurements of -

employment benetrt obligatione - 51,330 51,330 - 221,851 22 851

Banifits paid (64803) (04,855  (150.748) (94508  (B7.923)  [(182.431)

Az at 31 Decamber 104,568 885,622 Ba5, 100 177,481 Br33a4  1,08087S

The emaounts of relirement benefit coeta recognieed in the conedidated ncome etatement comprisa:

2015 24
Early Post Early Post
retirement retirement Total retiremenit retiramanit Total
RMB'0I)  RME'OD0  RMB'O00 ANE' 00D AMB'000 RME'0O00
Interest coat 4,26 (20, 458) [16,28:3) 23122 [42,614) 19,482)
Actuarial losa/(gsin) (7.246) 76,262 60,046 25,305 - 25,305

(3,030 55,763 52,733 48517 [42,614) 5803

The principal actueris assumptions used wears as folows:

2015 2014
Early Post Early Post 215
retirement retirement retirement retirement
Cizcount rate 2.50% 3.00% A50% 3.7E%
Retirement benefite inflation ratee 3% -4.50% 0% A% 3% -4.50% 0% -B%

510z woday ey pegwn Awdwosn sbuipoH Coeo D sugD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
b)  Prowision for onerous contracts

Az 6t 31 December 2045, the Group hed a prosision of BMBTE, 685,000 (201 4: AMB3BS5,827,000) for onercus contrects relating to
tha ron-cencellable chartered-in dry bulk veessl conracts besed on menegement's estimation besis sa mentioned n naots 4.

Az gt 31 Decamber 2045, the committed cherterhire expansse of non-cancsllable chartared-in dry bulk weesal contracts with leass
tarm expiring ower 12 montha from the belance shest dete and with period not being cowered by charterad-out dry bulk veasal
confrects of which menagement cennot reliably ssssee thar onerous contracts emounted to approdimately FMBS, 647,032,000
(2014: AMBT 851, 444,000).

24 Trade and other payables

2015 2014
RMB’000 RME'000

Trade payables (note a)
— third parties 3,544,687 3,471,236
—fellow subsidianias 634,043 av1,024
— joint venturas 74,145 06,330
- azsociates 16,504 5237
B ..,
4,305,237 4,820,585
Mapyskspoes B LD
................................................ e OLCHE
Advancas from customers arr.sar 492 500
Crther payables and accruals (nota b) 8,478,047 B.O92 782
Due to relatod companies
—fellow subsidianas {note d) 132,407 252040
— joint venturas {note d) 343,356 238,054
- azsociates (note d) 15,002 13,307
— other related companies (note &) 795,085 485,439
1,255,650 000,749
Total 14,540,021 15,377,216
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Nobee:
(8  Asat 31 Decamber 2015, the ageing analysis of freds and bile payables on the besis of the dete of relevant imcice or demand note
E e follows:
215 2014
RME' 000 FME 00D
1-8 momthe 4,243 265 4,515,853
7-12 monthe 10477 149,320
12 yeare 0,011 158,800
2-3 yeare 947 i
Abowa B yeare 16,757 33,405
4,300,627 4,9M 285

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thosa of third party

aupplisrs.

k]  Cther peyables end accruals

2015 2014

RMB" 0 RME'000

Salary and wafare payables 1,506,211 1,280,3H
Apcruals for woyages coats 1,844,157 2,387 951
Accruals for veesel coats 2470, 466 2,625,108
Interast payables 104,845 188478
Cthera 2,364,358 2,680,833
8,478,047 5,002, 72

254/298
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables (Continuad)]

I

L}

The carrying emounts of trede and other peyablee {excluding advences from customers) are denominated in the follwing
curancies:

2015 2014

RME 000 FME'000

US dollar 0,261,060 9.112,702
RME 3,186,728 417,972
EURO 623,818 586,201
HK doler 213,087 258,043
Cther cumencies 846,522 747,688
Total 14,133,324 14,884 16

Tha amounts dus to related companies are unsscured end intersst free end have no fixed term of repaymant.

Cther payables dus io related partiss, excapt for advances of US$ B,25 000 jsquivalent to spprosimately AMB 54,514,000)
{31 December 20414: US88 292 000{equivalent to approximatsly FMBED, 720,0000) from nen-controling sharsholders of
gubeidiariea that bear nterest &t 0.5% ebove 1-year US dollar LIECR per annum. Balanca of US540,681 000 (equivalent to
approsimately AMB322,600,000) (201 4: LIS$A0, 884,000 (squivalent to approximately FMES0E 206,000 is intersst free. Balance
of US§45,400,000 (squivalent to approsimately RME100,004,000) (204 4:Mil bears irterest at 8% per anrum. Balence of LSS
30,790,000 equivalent 1> approximetely RME 90,996, 000) (201 4: Mil bears irterest &t 4.1% par snnum.

Tha camying amcunte of trade end other payables (sxcluding advances from customers) epproximate their fair valuss.

25 Short-term borrowings

25 204
RMB'000 RME'D00
Eank loans -unsacured 1,706,004 3,007,600
COSCO Aranca-unsecurad 1,160,040 120,000
2,867,043 3127 600
Nobee:
[8)  Tha effactive interest ratea of ehort-term bomrowinga as at 31 Decembar 201 & were in the range of 1 B3% to 4 44% 204 4: 243% o

E.40%) per anrum.

[b]  Tha carrying emounta of short-term bomowings approximets ther fair veluss. The camying amounits of the short-temn borrowings
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:
25 204
RMB000 RME'000
LIS dolar 035,078 2,447 500
RMB 1,932 866 520,000
2,867,043 3,127 600
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26 Other income and subsidy, net

215 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Dividend income from lizted and unlizted mvestments 86,173 180,119
Govermnmeant subaidy for demolition of weasals and othar 2ubsidies ncludad
in cther income, et (note &) 4,267,110 1,742,720
Gain/{loss) on dispo=al offwrite off property, plant and equipment, net
— container vaszals (242 623y 11,04 206
— dry bulk vessals (90, T16) 28,277
- containers 6,726 39877
- others 3,860 10,841
Gain on disposal of avaiable-for-zale fimancial aesets 4,138 9,000
Mat gainfloss) on darivativas financial instruments 4,487 133,510
Raversal of provision for impsimmant of frade and other recaivablas 40,251 52,078
Prondsion for impaiment of trade and other recoivablos [30.844) (42,735
Mat ecchanoe gaindloss) 648,747 (243, 758)
Compensation expense {40,328) (136,287
Compenzation income 36,033 o 207
Donations (547) [24E)
Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (3,532) (32,085
Gain on fair vaua change on share appraciation rights 6,115 14,379
Reversal of provision for Itigation 33,643 183,357
(Crhers 73,745 (20,944)
Total 4,753,547 T1B5672
Nobe:

(]
=4
o

[6 I 2015, the Company recsived a subsidy of approximately AMB3.9 bilion (2014: approximetely FVBA .4 bilion) from the Minetry
of Fnence {*MoF7) through COEC0 in respect of the demoltion of weseals in sccordance with the Implementation Plan for Eerdy
Retirermant end Raplacemant of Obeolets and Warn-cut Transporietion Veessla And Single-hull Cil Tenkers" | €25 5 56§ 08
4y S RS B 9 WEE S R ¥ ) and “Administrative Messure For The Special Subsidies Given By The Central Fnanca To Encoursge
Retrament Ard Replacsment Of Cbedlets and Womn-cut Trarsporistion Vessalks And Single-hull Cil Tankers" | {258 5688
965y S O 3 st I LY O R BB ) ) jointly promrulgated by Mo, tha Ministry of Transpeort, the Dewslopment and
Resfiorm Commiasion, and tha Minidry of Industry and Information Techndiogy of China.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Gain on disposal of a subsidiary, a joint venture and an available-for-sale financial asset

215 2014

RME'000 RME'D00

Gain on dearmed digposal of a subsidiary (note a) 615,118 -
Gain on disposal of a joint verturs (note b - 304,306
Gain on disposal of an available-for-zale financial assat (potac) - 214,025
615,118 BOE230

Nobee:

[  On 2 December 2045, Tianjn Ocean Shipping Co., Lid. ["COSCO Tianin’), 2 wholy owned subsidiary of the Company, antared
ntz an agreamant with Shanghai Ocean Indusirial Company ("Shanghei Ocean Industrial’), 8 wholy cwned subsidary of COGC0,
pureuant to which Shenghai Ccean Industrial egreed to provide additional capital contribution of AMBA, 186,611,000 1o Tienjin
Coean Plaza Co, Lid. ["Tianjin Ocean Plaza’), e then whaly owned subeidiary of COSC0 Tienjin. After the contribution, COSCO
Tianjin'a equity intereata in Tianjn Oosan Plaza were diuted to 49% and such ntereste were reclassified as ivestment in an
aesociate. On 10 Decamber 2015, the contribution wes complsted and resulted in & gain on dispoeal of AMBE15,148,000. Deteila
ofthe gaine on dieposal are as folows:

RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment 136124
Imeastmant properties 266,423
Leasahold land and land usa rights 45,012
Intangible assote 13
Imvantcries 274514
Cash and cash equivalants 32,860
Trade and other receivablas 10477
Trade and other payables (223, 275)
Tax payablk [1,284)
Met azsats B34 BET
Less: non-confraling imorasts -
Mat azsats disposad of 534 567
Fair value of 49% interast retained 1,149,805
Gains on deamed disposal of a subsidiary 615118
Mat cash outflow from deamed disposal of a subsidiary 132,860
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Gain on disposal of a subsidiary, a joint venture and an available-for-sale financial asset (Continued)

]  ©n 30 October 2014, Shanghsi Oosen Shipping Co., Ltd ["00850 Shenghai®), & wholly cwned subsidiarny of the Compeny, antered
ntz &n agreament with Shanghei Ocean Industrial, pursuant to which COSC0 Shanghai agreed to trarafer 48.07% equity intarsst
in Ocean Hotel Shangha GO, Lid (‘GOS0 Shanghai Hotal'), a joint venture, to Shangha Ocean Industrial st & consideration of
FMB328,107, 000, After the disposal, COSCO Shanghai Hotel cesaed to ba a joint vanture of the Group and the Group's remaining
10% equity interests in COSC0 Shanghai Hotel iz clessified as evailsble-for-gale financial asssts [note 14). The disposal wes
completed on 10 Movember 204 4 and resuted in & net gain of AMBA04,306,000.

[ ©On 30 October 2014, COSC0 Tanjn entered into the an agresmant with COSCO, purauant to which COSC0 Tianjn conditionally
agresd to transfer 3% equity interest in GOSCO Shipyard Group Co., Ltd MCOSCO Shipyard”), to GOSC0 at & conaideration
of AMB2E8,353,000. Upon completion of the COSC0 Shipyard dieposal, the Company ceased to hold any interest in COSCO
Shipyard. The disposal wes completed on 28 December 2044 and resulted in & net gein of AME21 4,025,000

(]
5]
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Expensas by naturs

215 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Cost of services and inventories sold (note a)
Containar shipping and dry buk shipping costs
— Equiprnant and camo transportation costs 16,203,224 18,133 576
- Voyage costs fnota b) 12422414 16,601 545
- Wessal costa [note o 14,330,440 16,418,821
— Prowizion for onerous confracts [pote 2:3) 72,622 347,300
- Othars 1,403,323 1,473,203
Freight forewarding and shipping agancy costs 4,774,324 5,087 147
Terminal oparating and other direct costs 1,044,373 2,07 510
Cost of imventorias sold 554,364 792 965
Ciontainer depreciation and other direct costs 1,086,024 1,024,703
Businass tax 75,908 80,451
Total 55,242 800 82,877,383
Salling, administrative and genaral expenses
Administrative staff costs 3,048,072 2038154
Depreciation and amortisation 176,772 100,602
Rertal expanse 262 307 244 880
Office exponsa 140,980 133,844
Transportation and fravelling expanse 104,422 126,550
Legal and professional fees 114,450 121,50
Auditors’ remuneration
- Audit sanices 40,854 40,785
- Mon-audit sanicas 15,520 4,582
Telecommunication and utilties 55,044 06,503
Rapair and maintenanca experss 46,455 51,84
Total 4,292,062 4,308,227
Nobee:

(8 1 included deprecistion and amortieation expenaes of AMB2,8732,263,000 (201 4 BMB3,823,048,000) and operating leass rentals
of AMBT, 226,600,000 {204 4: RMET 238,540, 000y respectively.

[b]  \iowage coste meinky comprised bunkers, port chargse and commiseion expseraes.

[0 essel costs mainly comprisad opsrating leass rentalz and deprecition of vesssls.
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29 Finance income and costs

2015 2014
RMB000 RME'000

Financa incomea
Interaat incoma from:
— deposits with Fnance note 17b) 122,871 282378
— loans to joint vertures and an associate (note 13) 30,033 a0413
e —————— e e
850,362 Q06 500
Finance costs
Interast expansas on:
- bank lcans 4,577,003) (1,753,380
- other lcans (85, T02) (50,205
- loans with GOS00 Financa (notes 22 and 25) (26,000) (7. 708)
-finance lease cbligations = B.811)
(2,02,087)
{81,080
(1,684
(246,344)
A
(2,965,068
86,214
{1,904 ,254)

Amortized amount of transaction costs on long-term bomowings
Amortized amount of discount on issue of notas

Crher incidental bomowing costs and charges
SERCTELLERID A e e ey

Mat ralated eschange lozskigain
Meat financa costs

(]
(5]
L)

30  Income tax

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Current income tax (note a)
— PRC anterprisa income tax 255,854 279187
- Hong Kong profits tax 8,863 5578
— Overscas taation 176,457 139,8™
[Dwerifunder provizion inprior yoars (4,523) BTE
436,744 405,202
Dwfierrad income tax 20,763 (1,468 526)

............................................. 457‘474 1 043,534
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30

Income tax (Continued)

Nobee:

]

k)

Gurrent incomea tax

Taxstion hes been provided at the appropriete rete of texetion prevaling in the countries in which the Group operates. Theae retes
range from 12.65% to 46% (204 4: 12.5% fo 46%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferantial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 12.5% to 25% [2044: 12.5% to 25%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2044: 16.5%) on the eetimeted asesssable profite darived from or
arising in Herg Kong for the year.

The tasstion on the Group's profit before ncome tax difers from the theorsetical amount that would ariss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Company as follows:

215 2044
RMIE' 000 FMIE 00D
Profit befors income tax 1, 755805 507 287
Leas: Shars of profits lees koesse of joint venturee and ssscciEtes 1,360,835 {1,385,811)
304,070 [A5E,524)
Calculated st a taw rete of 25% (2044: 25%) 98,743 [214,631)
Effect of differsnt tex retes of domestic end owerseas enlitise 166, 704 500,328
ncome not subject to income tax 2, ey [F18,0%3)
Expenssa not deductible for taxation purnposss &0 00T GE1,370
LHilieation of prewicusly unrecognissd tax loesas 303, ey (304 ,672)
Tax loesss not recognized 270481 654,011
Revereal of previcusly recogniesd defered tex lebiities 3T, 465) {1,583,130)
Withholding income tax upon distribution of profite and payment of interest 98,077 128,887
Cther temporany differances not recognised 30,365 ({E3,338)
{Owerfunder prosision in prior yeara (4,523 BTE
Income tax expansadcredit) A5T AT4 {1,043,534)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30  Income tax (Continued)
[} Tha tax credifexpenss] releting to components of other comprehenaive income are ae folows:

2015 24
Bafore tax Tax After tax Bsfore tax Tax After tax
RMB'O) RME'000  RMB'000 ANE 000 AMB'000 RME'00D

Far valus |oes=e)'gaine on avaisbls-for-

zale financial sssats, net of tax H0d,244) Bo1B {05,20.3) 118,529 [17,360) 11,478
Shara of other compreharsive kas of

joint wantures EAECCEIEE (33,2348) - 33,345) {20,925) - {20,825)
Risleeraa of reserves upon disposd of

a joint veniure and en associate - - - {BT.244) = (B7.244)
Impairment lcae on avaisble-for-

zale fnancial easets - - - 30,108 - 30408
Currency tranalation differences 554,833 - 551,853 {84,073 = (B4,078)
Remeasurements of post-smployment

bensfit obligations (54,330) - {51,320) 221,851) - 221 B&1)
Cther compreheneive incomea]oas)

for the year 363,044 B91B 371,062 (265,481) [17,360) [2B2,811)
Disferred tax [note 15] Bo1B [17,350)
Totel Bo18 [17,350)

31 Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
Tha loss attributable to equity holders of the Company iz dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extant
of AMBEA3 535,000 (2014: RMBA5S,804,000).

32 Dividend

Tha Board of Diractors did not recommend the payment of interim or final dividend for the year ended 21 Doacembear 2015
and the wear ended 31 Decamber 2014,

(]
(5]
(1]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33 Eamings per share

@) Basic
Basic eamings per shara is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by tha
nurmber of ordinary =haras in issua during the year.

M5 2014

Profit from mnﬁnl..inﬁ erations attributable o

aquity holdars of t ompany [FME) 62,302,000 362,529,000
Profit from discontinuad operation attributable to
Bputyhodracf baCompeny FMEE - BEEEEEEEN 00

283,394,000 362,529,000

Murnber of ordinary shares in i2sue 10,246,27T4,357 10,216,274,357
Basic eamings per shara (RME]

From continuing oparations 0.0064 0.0355

From discontinued operation 0.0246 -

0.0277 00365
) Ciluted

Tha cutstanding share options granted by a subsidiary of the Company did not hawe any dilutive effect on the
aamings per shara for the year endad 31 Dacember 2015 and tha year ended 31 Decambar 204 4, and the diluted
aarming: por shars is aqual to the basic aarnings per zhare for tha year endad 31 Decarnbar 2015 and the year
andad 31 Decamber 2014 respactivaly.

3
&
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a4 Staff costs
An analysiz of staff costs, including Directors', supandsors’ and Key management's amolumeants, is 2et out below:

M5 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Wapes, sdaries and craw expansaz (nchluding bonus and share-based payments) 5,034 622 4,707 556
Houzing benafits {nota a) 358,314 233,723

Ratiremant benefits costs
— definad banafit plans (ncluding muti-amployar defined benefit plans) (note 23(a)) 52,733 5,003
- definad contribution plans (note b) 678,254 B2, 7T
7,381,814 7,241 245

Motee:

[8)  Thaea includs contributiors to PRC gowemmant sporeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’
basic salnies) for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

[b]  Tha employses of the subeidiariss in the PRIC paricipats in varicus retirement contribution plare organised by the relevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meks monthly confributions to these plars at retes
rangirg from 10% to 22%, depanding on the appicable kocal regulations, of the employess’ basic selanes for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employses in carsin countries
ouiside the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contributions are cakculeted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvica. The easste of the schemes ere held separatdy from those of the adminietered funds
ndepsendantly.

Mo forfaited contributiors were avelable &3 at 3 December 2015 and 2044 to reduce future contributions.

Contributions totaling RMEBA 14,482,000 payable to various retrement beneft plers as st 31 December 2015 are nduded in frade
and other payables.

[¢)  The staff cogte disclosed above do not include staff quarters provided to the Dirsctors, aupervisors and the Group's kay
menegaments during the yeer. Further detaik of the Directors, supervecre and key menegement’e emoluments are disclosed in
robe 35 of the cormoldeted financial statements.

(]
(5]
-1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management

fa) Directors’, supenisora’ and senior management's emcluments

Details of the emolurments paid and payable to the Cirectors, supendsors and sanior management of the Company by
tha Group in respact of their senices mndared for managing the business of the Group during the year ara as folows:

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Indapandent non-executive directors
—faas 1,938 1,839
Executive and other non-axecutive dimctors
- salaries and allowances 060 QE0
— banafita in kind 168 1,239
1428 275
Supanisors
- salaries and allowances 1,345 2087
- banefitz in kind 233 17

- retiremant benafit contributions 113 76
- othars - 2

576 e

Sanior managamant
- salaries and allowances 8,275 BO5
— banefitz in kind 3,13 1,647
— retirement benafit contributions 273 208
(oot B 2 6
Col - T
18,567 14,540

Benafits in kind for the year endad 31 Dacembar 2015 disclosad above ncludad armortisad cost, changs in fair valua
and cancellation with a net credit of AMBEST 000 (20414: AME1 702,000 on cutstanding SARs not yeat exercisad by
Directors, supanisors and sanior management (nota 2000,
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35 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

) Directors’, chicf executive's and supanisors emaoluments
Details of the remuneration of aach of tha Directors, the chief exacutive and the superisors are sat out below:

Year ended 3 December 2015
Salaries and Bonafits
MName Feas allowances in kind Total
RME’000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME’000
Mr. Wan Mn - - = —_
Mr. Ma Zehua - - = —_
Mr. Li Yunpeng - - {175 [175)
Ms. Sun Yueying - - (175) 178)
Mr. Sun Jiakang - - {146) [148)
M. Ya Wailong = = 2% 26
Mr. Wang Yuhang - - - =
Mr. Jiang Liln = 060 638 1,508
Ms. Fani Hsu Lai Tai Rita 402 - — 402
Mr. Kivong Che Keung Gordon 477 = - 477
Mr. Patar Guy Bowia 480 = = 480
Mr. ¥'ang Liang Yaa Philip - - = =
Mr. Fu Xangyang - - (47) 47)
Mr. Ma Jiarfua = 34T 1,485 1,532
Mr. Gao Fing 342 - = 312
Ms. Zhang Li 330 - = 330
Mr. Mang Yan - - 2% 26
Mr. Zharyg Jianping = 7 1,485 1532
2580 1,654 2,608 6,854
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35 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

la)]

Directors', chief executive's and supandsors emoluments (Continued)
Details of the remuneration of aach of tha Directors, the chief exacutive and the superisors are sat out below:
Year ended 31 Decarmber 201 4

Salaries and Bangfitz

Mama Faas allowances in kird Tatal
RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'DO0 RME'D00
Mr. Ma Zebua = = = =
M. Li ¥unpeng - - (442) [442)
Ms. Sun Yusying - - (442) (442)
Mr. Sun Jiakang — - (368 (268
Mr. e Wailong = = (a7} 87
Mr.Wang Yuhang - = — -
Mr. Jiang Lijunw — QB0 100 1,080
Ms. Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 480 — — 480
Mr. Fwong Che Keung Gordon 439 - - 480
Mr. Patar Guy Bowia 430 = = 480
Mr. g Liang “es Philp 205 — — 206
Mr. Teo Siong Seng 1495 — - 195
Mr. Fu *iangyang = = 7y (74
Mr. Song Cawsi = = = =
Mr. Ma Jiarhua - - - -
Mr. Luo Jidlian - - - -
Mr. Gao Fing - LT 43 Qa0
Ms. Zhang Li — avn a3 483
M. Wei Qing — 137 a3 170
Mr. Mang Yan 210 - - 210
2562 2,404 {1,144y 3522

Mote:

[0 Curing the year, no emoluments wera paid by the Group to any of the Directors &8 an inducement fo join or upon joning the
Group or aa compenzation for loss of office. Mo Directors of the Company weived or egreed to waive any emcluments during
the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

Ic)

Five highest paid individuals

Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer ara as follows:

Directors
Employees

Mumber of individuals
256 M4
b
5

Tha datails of amoluments paid to the five highest paid individuals, have included no (2044: nil) Directors of the
Company as dischkesed in nots 35 above, Detsls of emoluments paid to the rerrairing five 2014: five) highest paid
non-director indiiduals for the year ended 31 Docember 2015 ara a2 followa:

215 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
- Balaries and dlowances 12448 10,782
- Banglits in kind - 327
- Dizcrationary bonuses 2442 2544
- Retiramant benefit contributions 58 65
- Others E—— 10
14,048 13,828
Tha emalumernitz of the abova non-director individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
M5 2014 231
HKE2 500,001 to HKE3 000,000 faquivalkent to jrrite
AMB2,010,000 to BME 2,411 Eﬁ] PP i 2 1 g
HIE3,000,004 to HKES3 600,000 faquivalent to approxdmataly :
AME2 411,000 to RME 2,813 Eﬁ: 2 2 §
<]
HIE3, 500,001 to HKES4,000,000 faquivalent to approdmataly T
AMB2 B13,000 to BMES3 215 - 1 ;i
HKE4,000,001 to HKE4,500,000 fequivalent to approxmataly o
RMEBS 160,000 to RMES 55‘.} - 1 g
g
HKEE,000,001 to HKEE 600,000 faquivalent to approdratoly -
AMB4,E23,000 to BMBS, 225 - El
5 5 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

Recondiliation of profit before income tax to cash generated from oparations:

M5 2014
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Profit before income tax 1,755,806 BOT 287
Depraciation
— property, plant and aquipmerit 3,062,645 4,008,524
— imvestment propertios 14,807 20,507
Amortization
— intangible azsaots 32,446 32,203
—leasehold land and land use rights 48,325 48,379
— concassion 14,770 11,601
Amortized amount of fransaction costs on long-tarm
bormowings and discount on issue of n nds 73,242 82749
Dividend income from lizted and unlizted rvestments (86,173 (180119)
Zhara of profitz loss loeses of
— joint venturas (732,904) (B54,404)
- asscciates (627 .84) 711,317
Interost @ponses 2,382,045 2,836,875
Interest incorme {859, 362§ (208 500
Met loss on dispossl of proparty, plant ard equiprnant 322,744 1,048,885
Mat gain on disposd of jeint ventures and associates (4, 138) [B17,230)
Mat gain on deemed dsposal of a subsidiary {615,118y =
Crher incidental bomowing costs and charges 265,TT1 246,344
Impairment loes on avalable-for-zale financial assets 3,532 42,039
Prowision for onamus contracts 72,622 387,380
Mat los= on disposa of financial instrumants - 33510
Nelgwiurgebes) == BEERRENN  15ihid
Cparating profit before working capital changas 6,371,522 6,113,027
Decreasa ininventonias 495,568 781 347
Decreass in trade and other recaivables 828,232 1132163
Decreass in trade and other payables (859,404} {1,914,384)
(Imcreasaydecraasa in finance lbasa ocavables (62,255) 62,31
Decreass n provisions and other liabilitias {450,030y (730, 545)
Incrasss in restricted bank dapasits (17,052 {14,007
Cash generated from operations 6,304, T84 5,419,882
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Contingent liabilities and financial guarantes

@ The Group inwohed in a number of claime and lawsdts, including but not limited to, the claims and lawsuits arising
from damage to wassals during transportation, loes of goods, daay in delivery, collision of vessals, sarly termination of
wessal chartering contracts and dispute during impawning supervision business.

As at 31 Decamber 2015, the Group i2 unable to ascertain the kelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims, However, basad on advice of legal counsa and/for infomrmation available to the Group, the Directors are of the
opinion that the related daims amounts should not be materal to the Group's consoidated financial atatements for
the year ended 31 Decermber 20 5.

b} Guarantea
25 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Bark guarantas to an as2ociato at face valua = 83,208

A aubsidiary of Pacific provided corporate guarantas to an asaociate in respact of banking facilities of tha
aszociate. Tha Dirctors corsiderad that it was not probable for a dam to bo made against the Group and the fair
valua of the guarantea contract was not significant to the Group, and had not bean recognised at the balance shaot
date.

As at 31 Decamber 2015, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes granted to its subsidiaries
of AMB20,880,454,000 (2014: AMB1E,631 358,000,

(]
(]
o

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

510 Wodey ey

270/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Contracted but not provided for
Containers ' = 132,287
Caontainers vezsals and dry bulk vessale 22,020,020 13,803,900
Tarming equipment  20437M 1,134,080
Buildings | 127,273 90,087
Other proparty, plant and equiprmant 14,402 14,308
Imeestments in terminals and other companias 3,450,248 3,604 547

27,685,300 18,520,448

Amounts of capital commitmants ralating to the Group's interazt in the joint wantures not includad in the above are as

folows:
256 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Contractad but not provided for 36,508 50,500

:
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Commitments (Continuad)

)  Oparmating lease commitments - where the Group iz the kssea

As at 31 Decamber 201 5, the Group had future aggregate minimum payments under non-cancellable operating
leasaattima chartar amangements as follows:

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Caontainers vassals and dry bulk vessals
—niat later than one yaar 6,024,400 TA827TT
— later than one year and no later than five years 14,834,230 17,806,272
SR T S AT

24,824 870 32,781,819
Concazsion of Firaswuz Port {note 16)
—naot later than one yaar 304,408 286,102
— later tham one yvear and no later than five years 1,788,266 1,206,772
— later than five years 15,007,725 21 676,655
e e e
Containers
—not later then one year ' 224 045 960,508
— later than one year and no later than five years 321,500 497,025
— later than five years — =
542,515 766,623
Leasahol land, buildings and other proparty, plant and equiprmeant
—niat later than one yaar 293,622 276,312
— later than one year and no later than five years 212,880 246,734
B

42,002,436 67,306,256

(]
(]
i
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39 Significant related party transactions
Tha Company is controlled by COSC0, the parant company and a state-owned entarprize established in the PRC.

COSC0 itsalf is controlled by tha PRC govermment, which alzo owns a significant porfion of the productive asssts in the
PRC. Govemmeant-related antities and thair subsidianes, directly or indractly confrolled, jointy controlled or significanty
influenced by tha PRC gowernment are defined as related partias of the Group. On that basis, relatod parties nclude
COSCO and its subsidianas (othar than the Group), other govemment-ralated antiiee and their aubsidiaries, other entities
and corporationz in which tha Company is able to control or exarciea significant influence and key management personnel
of tha Company and as wall as ther dosa family memberz.

For the purpoza of the rlated party traneaction disclosures, the Directors baleve that it is meaningful to disclose the relatad
party transactions with COSC0 group companias for the imtarests of financial statements usars, dthough cartain of thosa
transactions which ara individually or collectivaly not significant, are exemptad from disclosura, The Directors baleve that
the information of related party transactions has bean adequately disclosed in the consdlidated financial statermants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosed elsawhers in the consclidated firancial statamerts,
the following iz a summary of significant related party transactions entered into the ordinary course of businass batwaen the
Group and its related parties during the year.

8
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39 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2015 2014
RMB'000 RME'000
Transactions with COSCO
Faveruas
Managamerit fao incomea 20,732 14577
Experses
Sub-charter expensas 116,512 117,726
Renital expansas 53,802 34,218
Transactions with fallow subsidiaries and the related entities
of COSCO (including joint ventures and associates)
Reveruas
Container =hipping incoma 260,260 308,796
Freight forsarding and shipping agancy income 8,374 5244
Vossal sonices INcome 32,150 23,745
Crow sandce income 77,363 68108
Experses
Vassel costs
Sub-chartar experzes 318,264 3217
Chartarhire exponsos 30,976 36,903
‘Veasal zanices expenses 540,457 536,861
Crow axperses 15,247 19,419
Voyago coats
Bunkear costs 6,318,306 10,182,822
Port charges 757,363 B74 855
Equipment and cargo transportation costs 237
Zommission and rabates 118,816 167,011
Cargo and transhipment and equipmeant and repositioning expensas 13,200 20,571 §
Freight forwarding apensas 52,414 a0172  ©
General servica expenses 43,020 28112 E
Managament fos expenses 3,450 11468 &
Rental expensas 116,413 52661 %
Blectricity and fusl expensas 5,804 4752 %
=
2
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39 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

215 2014
RMB'000 RME'D00
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Faveruas
Charterhira income 60,246 08,350
Managament fea and servica fea income 27,247 28,208
Crew sandce income 3,244 14,154
Experszes
Voyage coats
Port charges 707,650 TAT 284
Rental exponsas 3,508 4,364
b1 1) 2014
RME'000 RME'D00
Transactions with associates of the Group
Reverues
Crew sandce income - 12,400
Expersas
assel costs
Port charges 340,535 270,706
Container freight changes 5473 5,753
Cthers
Purchass of containers 1,024,104 1,648,143
Transactions with non-controlling shareholders of subsidiarias
Raveruas
Terminal kanding and storage income 262 350 265,878
Experses
Container handing and logistics sanicas faa 102,777 120,545
Blectricity and fusl experses 4,038 33,072
Nobe:

Theea traneections were conducted either (] based on terma &8 govemed by the nine master agresmants and subsisting egresments
entered into betwean the Group and COSCO Group, or (i) based on terms as sst cut in the underlying agreemente, stattory retes or
market prices or actual cost incured, or a8 mutuelly egreed between the Group end the pertiee in concem.

As gt 31 December 2045 and 31 December 204 4, majerity of the Eroup's bank balences end bank bomowings are with state-owned
benks.
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40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
At 31 Dacembar 2015, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Directors, matanially affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.
fa)  Subsidiaros
Ag at 31 Dacambar 2015, the Group had drect and indirect intarests in the following principal subsidianios:

Plece of incorporation’ lssued! registerad Itiributable aquity intersst
eqtablishment ard Typeof and fully o the aquity halders
Hama operations Frinzipal activities lagal entity peidup capital aif the Company
s N
Capital held directly
China COSC0 Bub: Shipping PRCAMordwide Bulk carge trareporistion  Limitad libiity RME X, 988 025,385 100% 100%
fareup] Gee, Lid. capany
CO500 Conterer Line PRECAMordwide Comsiner rereporistion  Limited ity FiE 11,028,763 02 100 100%
Ce., L. campay
Chira GOS0 (Hang Kong) Hong Kong Invesimant holding Limitad ity 00 ordinary eheras of 100% 100%
Compary Limiled campany HEEEI000
Capital held indirectly
COS00 BukCamarCa, Lid  PRCANoidwide Bulk carge trareporistion  Limitad lisbiity RWBE 200,000,100 100 100%
oompEy
Oingdao Dezen Shipping Co, Lid PRCMWordwide Proveion of passenger  Limitad lishiity FME3 214,000,000 100 100%
and canp Faragonstion  company
EENCES
Srenzhen Dean Shipping PRC \azsl mwning Limitad ity RME1, 135,708,081 100 100%
Campary Limiled d invesiment hoidng  company
Proaperty Imesetmen 2041 Biiish ¥igin l=lerds Invesimant holding Limitad libility LB§100,000 100% 100% 23
Limied aTpEy
Srargha Pan Asia Shipping PRC Comsiner rereporistion  Limited ity FME1, 252,523,844 100 100% §
Compary Limiled campay o
Tianjn Birhsi COSC0 PRC Comainer etack, cage Limitad lisbility FAE 180,200,002 &% BAME g
Comainer Legitics Co., L. etniege and can aompeny g
TranaportEion =
Tianjin Creen Plams PRC Property imeetmen Limitad libility RME1, 481 835,851 WA 100% g
Ce., Lid oompaEy E
5
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40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Pleca of incorporation’ lssued! registerad Mtiributable aquity intersst
egtablishment and Typeaf and fully o the equity holders
Hame operations Frincipal activities lgal entity peidup capital af the Company
;s i
Capital held indirectly Contirued]
Srargha Oosan Bhipping Cou, Lid. PRG \ezsel management Limiter] ety RMBAEZ 243,450 100 100%
nd menring savca ampay
COSC0 Intermefiond Freighi PRG Freight forwarding Limitad ity RMBTT 470,094 11 100%
Ca., Lid. and Fargmitation ampay
(COSC0 Contarer Shipping PRG Ehipping agency Limite] ety RMBBL, 77,009 00% 100%
Agency Co., Lid. aampary
{COB00 Sowthem China PRG Freight forwarding Limiter] ety RMBS0020,500 100% 100%
Iriematicnal Freight Ga, Lid CaTpay
Srargha COGCOM PRG Comsinar etack, carge Limitad lishiity RMBA13,200,000 100 100%
Desadopment Ca,, Lid Etnmga end camo aTpEy
TranapertEion
{COS00 Contarer Lina Hong Kong Ehipping agency Limiter] ety 4,063,700 sharee of 100 100%
Aganciee Limited caTpey HiE1 063,700 _
COE00 Contarer Lines GemanEungs Shippirg agency Limited ladity EURCH 500,000 100% 100%
Eurepa GmiH ampay
{COSC0 Contaner Lines Japan Warine senices Limiter] ety JPY80, D000 100 100%
Japan Ga, Lid aTpEy
COSC0 Cortarer Lins Uritad Siates of America  Bhipping =gency Limitad bty 2,800,000 100 100%
Americas, Inc. campay crdinary ehares of
LES0[H gach
COB00 (Cayman) Meroury Cayren Hands’ Invesimen holding Limitad fishiity 0,000 prdinary 100 100%
Ca., Lid. Heng Korg company sharee of LISSE0,000
Frve Siar Shipping & Agency Ausrala Ehipping agency, feight  Limilad lishlity ALCHDO,00D 100 100%
Company Pty Limited Fowardng and ofher CaTpEy
imematinnal sea frangoor
,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Pleca of incorporation’ lssued! registerad Mtiributable aquity intersst
egtablishment and Typeaf and fully o the equity holders
Hame operations Frincipal activities lgal entity peidup capital af the Company
;s i
Capital held indirectly Contirued]
Tiangn Ocean Shipping G, Lid. - PRG Buk cape trereportation  Limiled ksblity FMBEEA 281 B39 100% 100%
mdirvesiment hokding  company
COSCOBuk CamerHoldnge  Cayman Hands’ Invesimen holding Limitad lishiity LUE§50,000 100% 100%
£ g i
COSC0 Burpe Huk Harbup Gemany’  esssl charterng Sro-fomignequty  BUREDANN0 5% EI%
Shipping GmbH Werldwice ek verrl ure
COSC0 Buk: Camer Amarices e, Delawans, Americal Vazsel chartenng Srofomgnequty  LBS500,000 5% E%
Wordwice joink varriure
(COSC0 Ceeania Charering Tew South Welee, ‘eizsel charterng Sno-fomgneqity  AUDEDDE 5% E1%
Pyl AusralaWordwide joirk verr ure
Gokden Wiew hvestmen Limiled  BriishVign lsbrds'  Invesiment holding Limited ety 2 ordinay sharee 100 100%
Heng Korg company o LISEa _
(GOSC0 (Hang Kong) Hong Kong Proveion of agency Limitar] ety 3 ordiray e 100 100%
Shipping Co., Lid. and menzgeman senvics company of Hi§3and
0,000,000
delerred shares of
HKE0, 000,000
(GOSC0 Paciic Limied Bemuda. Invesimen holding Limitad libility ZBEE,5E0 43 LR E 454
campany sharee of
HKS04 mach an
(A044: 2,940,437 562
sheree of HIBL1 cack) g
(Chira Cr= Shipping PeLid. Singapom Buk cape trereportation  Limiled ksblity 330,000,000 5% N& 4
rio parvakis, g
amounting ko atotalof 5
— g
m
g
=1
c
2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Pleca of incorporation’ lssued! registerad Mtiributable aquity intersst
egtablishmerit ard Typeof and fully o the aquity holders
Hame operations Frincipal activities lgal entity peidup capital af the Company
as i
Capital held indirectly Confinusd]
CLE00 Invesiments Limied Briish¥igin lserds’  Invesimen holding Limitad ity 1 orcdirary 100% 100%
Heng Korg campany share af LIS§
Quan Fhou Pecilic Conlainer PRC Cperaton of faminal Limiter ladity |UESA0,TTT000 KA 35 ERY.
Teminal Co, Lid. ampay
Thangjiagang Win Harwerhy PRC Cperaton of Limite ladity B8535, 800,000 2206 el 3
Comsinar Tamiral Gar, Lid. comainer iamingd aTpay
Yangeheu Yuergeng PRC Cperaton of faminal Limited lality LUESE3800,000 M0 24 78%
Iriemationa Pors Co, Lid. CaTpay
Jinjang Paciic Ports PRC Cperaton of faminal Limited ladity LUES43:300,000 3586 EER
Desadopment Ca,, Lid aTpEy
Yiamen Qoean Gae PRC Cperaton of Limited sty RN, EIT, 420,00 Har 8%
Comsiner Taminal Gar, Lid. comainer iaming campay
Pire.e Comsner Tamind 5A  Gressa Cperaton of Limitad ity BURC34 508,000 L 4454%
comziner famingl campany
CO500 Porte Marcha)Limied  Biitish Wigin lsbrd=PRC Invesiment ina Limite ity LE§10,000 LR E 4454%
comainer iamingl ampay
CCB00 Porte [BCT) Limited BriishVigin lsbrde’  Invesimen holding Limitad ity 1 ordirary LR 4154%
Hong Korg campany shere af LISH
Fornz Comainer Holdngs Limilad BrtishWigin lsbrde’  Invesimen holding Limite ladity 2214 ordinary LR 44589
Hong Kong aaTpay sharee of LSEZ2 044
Zhen Sea Shipping Briish¥igin lsbrds!  Invesimend holding Limited lality 00,000 ordnary 100% 100%
Campany fmited Hong Korg company sharee of LIS5500,000
Bright Bea Meragement Limied  BiiishWigin lsbrds!  Invesimen holding Limitad ity 1 orinary 100% 100%
Hong Korg company share af LISH
CC500 Diarond Limied Heng Kong Treaauy Limitad ity 2000 shars of 100% 100%
caTpay LE§2000
CO500 Fnanca [0 Limied.  British Vigin lebrds Financing Limited ity 10200 el 100% 100%
campany LES each
CO500 Assate Hong Kong ‘assel consrucion Limite ity 10,000 sraree ol 100% 100%
Maragement Limied campany LES each
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

) Joirt venitures
Az at 31 Dacamber 2015, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wvertures:

Place of incorporation’ lesued/registerad ttributable aquity interest
egtablishment Typeaf ard fully paid o the equity holders
Hame and opanations Principal activities legal entity up capital wf the Gompany
s N
Mgl uen [eng Teminak Lid - PRC Cperaton of Sinc-forign FME2500,000,000 BT ABE
comiainer iaminal jort vamue
Tianjn Porl Euresizimemational  PRO Cperaton of Sinc-forign FME1, 260,000,100 13.45% 11.36%
Comsiner Tarminal Go, Lid. comziner famingl jeirk varr ure
Qingdan Ciarwan Comanar PRC Cperaton of Sinc-forign LAE3308,000,000 BT AH%
Terminal Ce, Lid. comlainer famind joink veriure
Merjing Port Longtan Gomisiner— PRC Cperaton of Limitad ity FlE1, 245,420,000 BT 3B1%
Ca., Lid. comainer iaming aTpEy
Srangha Pudorg Imematiord~ PRO Operaton of Sinc-forin FE1,B00,020yI00 13.45% 13.36%
Cenlainer Tamingke Limied comiainer famind joink veniure
Cheer Dragon nvasmen Limilad  Heng Kong hvesimentintermind  Limitad lisbiity Hi4A dvided inko 14.04% 1455%
CaTpay 3 rclinary sharee
COB00-PEA Tamind Singapore Cperaton of Limitad ity 5006560000 HaT% 2 5%
Frivala Limied comiainer famind compay
G 4 | Bhiprolding 5.4 Panama \aizsel mwning Limite] ety LES15,500,000 B0% EI%
ad charkaing ampay
CCB00 Devedopmend Shipping PRC ‘azsl mwning Limitad ity RAMEN 200,000 5% 1. 8
Ga., Lid. and charkaing aTpay
Tiann YusnHua Shipping Co, L PRC Carga rarepartstion Limitad ity RMB3E0,200,002 BT BATE
and vesed chartering campay
243
Tengshan COSC0 Comsner PRC Comainer Back, Came Limited eblity RAME171,200,000 5% B
Legiefice Co, Lid. Etnmga, and aTpEy
Caga Trensportaion g
Ongdan Pt Dongidou e PRC Dperon of Jaink verrue R 4,400,000,000 25 izt 4 )
Teminak G, Lid comiainer iaminal g
I
Eur-Aeia Ocpangete Sar] Lieeamiourg Invasimen hoking Jart vamue LUES30/000 1TaM - g
COSCO-HIT Teminals Heng Kong Cperaton of Limitad ity HE20 divided ima 247 27% =
Hong Kong) Limited comainer famingke compay 2K ordray shenss _g
L]
HEE2] divided ima z
2B oxdraryshaes El
HEBAD dhiced ko N
4 non-wfing ]
5% defamed shares =
COBC0-HPHT ACT Limiked Biritish ¥ igin |sbrde: Invasimen hoking Limitad latdity 1,000 ardirery shaes bl b HITE ;
company of I35 sach 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

Ic)

Associatas

As at 31 Decambar 2015, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Pleca of incorporation’ lssued! registerad Itiributable aquity intersst
egtablishment ard fully paid o the equity holdars
Hame and opanations Principal activities Typeaf legal entity  up capital wif the Gompany
;5 i
{CO5C0 Fnanaa Ga, Lid PRG Barking and rebied Limitad ity RAE1,602,000,100 H.25% 1 5%
frarci senices COTpEy
DCalian Port Comlaner Tamind ~ PRC Cperdon of Limiter] ety RMET,200,000 BATH A%
Ca., Lid. comaner iaming ampay
Suer Canal Coniginer Egyl Cperafon of Limiter] ety 1,856,250 crdinary BATH A%
Temiral SAE. comzner famingl campany sheree of USE100 each
Devwning Company Limited Bitish ¥igin |sbrdePRC  Invesimen holding Limited ety 200 °A" ghares of LIGEH BIT% 3B1%
campay each and 200 'E°
sheree of LSS sach
Watirus Limited British¥igin sbrd=PRC Invesimen halding Limiter] ety 32°A sharee of 230 130%
aTpEy LE§1 pach and
580 °F dharse
UE§1 each
Sigra Emerpriees L. Biritiah Vi |sbrdePRG  Invesimen holding Limiter] ety 2005 "X shares o .3 T
ampay LUE§1 pachand
2404 F shams
of LSS each
DCalizn Autnmetile Tamingd PRG Consniion and cparaion Limiad kebiity RMBE20,200,000 12455 1336%
Ga., Lid. ol auomobib lemingds company
Taicerg Imemationd Contgirer  PRO Consniion and cparaion Limiad ksbiity RMBAED 200,000 TS0 1750%
Temiral Co, L. ol auomohib temings company
Tiangn Ocean Alam Co., Lid PRG Property imsetment Limiter] ety FNB1, 481 B35 661 (13 -
oampEny

oOoOooodn

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited & nual Agpor 2015

i The English nemes of certain subsidiariss, joint wentures and associates refared to in the consolideted firanciel stetements
represant management e best efforts at trenelating the Chinese names of thess companies &a no English names heve basn
registenad.

{l  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% efiective equity intersats in some subsidianes end esscciEtes B3 disdosad
abowe, reepectively, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting
power of thoss subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associabes.

{iil  Although the Group's equiy intarsets in eome joint wenturse as dieckossd abowve are more than B0%, the Group dose nok
hewe unilsteral control over thees joint ventures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company
Bdance shest of the Compary

As at 3 December

Mote 2015 2014

RMBE'000

RME'DC0

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and aquipmenit
Intangible assatz
Subsidianas

. Loans to subsidiariss

Total non-current assets

Current assots
Prepaymeants, deposits and other recaivables
Advancas to and amounts due from subsidiaries
Available-for-sake financial assats

LIABILITES

Non-current liabilities
Long-term bormowings

Current liabilitios
Trade and other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Tax payable

Totalawrantlshftes = &=

Total liabilities

Total aquity and liabilities

625
4,73
52,304,720

o 951,202

57,258,310

3,407
67,046
270,000
1,304,374

10,246,274

8,894,585

354,853
38,620

475,321

58,003,737

40,140,313

549
&A1
52,301,720

4800845

67,203,796

3,766
104,826
500,000

1,508,234
2,201,824
LR i

10,216,274
39,517 624

49,733,598

B, 857,456

206,085
aridd

472,006
MR

509,406,719

B

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Tha balance zhasat of the Company was spproved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2016 and was signed on its
behalf:

Mr. Wan Min
Diractor

510 Wodey ey

Mr. Xu Zumasu
Director
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)

(a)

Resere movement of the Compary
Capital Statutory  Retained Exchange
reserve reserve fund profits reserve Total
RMB'O00 RMB'OOD RMB'ODD  RMB'DOD RME'D0D
As at 1 Jaruary 2015 30,134,574 $H3032 2842810 (3,342,702) 30,547,624
As at 31 Decombear 2015 30,134,574 3,032 2249225 [3,342,702) 38,024,039
Capital Statutory Retained Exchanga
resarve  rasane fund profits resens Tatal
RAMB'000 AME'000 AMB'000 RME'000 RME'D00
As at 1 Jaruary 2014 38,134,574 943,032 327558 3342792 39976442
B - = s S
As at 31 Decombar 2014 30,134 574 043,032 2812810 (3342702 30617824

42 Subsequent avents

Pursuant to the resolution approved at the board meeting dated 11 Decamber 2015, the Company, on 31 Decembsar
2015, iszuad a circular to sharehaldars regamding zeveral proposad major and connected transactions in connaction with
the assat restructuring of the Company and China Shipping Group (the “Transactions”) that were composad of;

(1)

L

tha Company and COSC0 entering into tha share purchasa agreamant (*SPAT) (the "COSC0 Bulk SPA" of COSCO
Bulk (representing the dry bulk shipping sagment of tha Group), purauant to which the Company conditionally agreed
to sdl and COSCO conditionally agread to acquire the 100% COSC0 Bulk equity intarst;

the Group and China Shipping Group antering into the SPAs (the "Agency Companias SPAs" of certain agancy
companies ("Agency Companias®), pursuant to which the Group conditionally agreed to acquire and China Shipping
Sroup condtionally agread to sell cartain equity intarests in the agency companias;

C0SC0 Pacific and China Shipping Group entering into an SPA {the *FCHL SPA"), pursuant to which COSCO
Pacific conditionally agread to sal al the equity interast in FCHL (*FCHL shares”) jrepresanting the container laasing,
marajemant, sak and related business sagmeant) and assign the FCHL shareholderz’ loans and China Shipping
Group agreed to acquire the FCHL and take assignment of the FCHL sharsholdars' loans;

C0SC0 Pacific and China Shipping Group entering into an SPA (the "CSPD SPA™ of China Shipping Ports
Dewvelopment Co., Limited ("CSPD'), pursuant to which China Shipping Group has conditionally agresd to sall, and
COSCO Pacific has condiionally agreed to acquire tha equity interest of CSP0;

the Company and China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited {"CSCL") entering into the lbase agreement
{tha "Lease Agreamant"), purzuant to which the Company conditionally agreed to leass from CSCL, and CSCL
conditionaly agread to lbasa to the Company, vassals and containers ownad or cparated by CRCL

283/298
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Subsequent events (Continuad)

Tha COSCO Buk SPA, the Agency Companies 3PAs, the FCHL SPA, the CSPD SPA, the Lease Agreement and other
transactions in the Resfructuring ara inter-conditional upon each other.

On 1 February 2018, an extraordinary genaral meeting of sharsholders was held by the Company and approval for the
Transactions was obtained from tha shareholdars.

Up to the report data, the Company completad the disposal of COSC0 Bulk to OOSCO and the disposal of FCHL to
China Shipping Group for considerations of approximately RMBE.ET billion and RMET .78 billion rezpectivaly (2ubject to
completion audits as of 23 Fabruary 2016 and 31 March 2016 for COSCO Buk and FCHL respectivaly), with the results
arising from the dizposal depanding on the net azsets wvalue and the exchange reserves to be recycled, with referance to
the completion accounts, wheraas the completion auditz wera niot finished at the report date.

n 18 March 2016, the Company completed its acquisition of all the shares in CSPD from China Shipping Group for a total
considaration of approvdmataly RMBT .3 billion (subject to completion audit as of 31 March 2018). CSPD therefore becarmea
a subsidary of tha Company subsaquent to the end of the financid yaar andad 31 Decambar 2015,

Apart from the Transactions exhibited abowe, tha circular issuad on 31 December 2015 also referred to an equity
contribution transaction whera C2CL conditionally agresad to make capital contribution to COS2C0 Fnance whila tha
Company proposed not to exercisa tha right to contribute at the zame proportion. Upon completion of tha capital
increase, the equity interast hald by the Group in COSC0 Fnanca shall be decressad from approximately 17 .25% (without
considering the equity interest hald by the Group in OOSC0 Finance via COSCO Bulk Group, as Bulk Group will
ba disposad of pursuant to the COSCO Bulk SPA) to 14.23%.

[ :]
&

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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2015 12 11
() SPA 100%
(@) CSCL SPA 33
CSCL
[©)) CSHK FCHL SPA FCHL
FCHL CSHK FCHL FCHL
%) CSCL CS CSPD SPA CSCL CS CSPD
) CSCL CSCL
CSCL
SPA SPA  FCHL SPA CSPD SPA
2016 2016
42
@
37(a)

HKICPA HKFRS
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37
11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55
12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23 19.35
12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47 18.56
100
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
20.25 20.33 18.99 19.07 19.37 19.26
19.67 18.55 18.70 18.73 19.06 18.55
20.08 19.53 18.87 18.91 19.23 18.87
100
13

100
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 128 to 247, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2015, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Company and
its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
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Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 125 to 245, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
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Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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